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November 30,2016 

ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Administration Building 

45 L Lincoln Avenue Orange, New Jersey 07050 
Tel: (973) 677-4190 Fax: (973) 673-0535 

Website:http//www.orange.k l2.nj.us 

The Honorable President and Members 
Board of Education and Citizens of the 
City of Orange Township Public Schools 
County ofEssex, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members and Citizens: 

Introduction 

Mr. Ronald C. Lee 
Superintendent of Schools 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Orange Township Public Schools 
(the "District ') for the fiscal year ended June 30 2016 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, 
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner 
designed to fairly present the financial position, governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information at June 30, 2016 and 
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable for the year then 
ended. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
financial activities have been included. 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. Samuel Klein and Company, a firm of licensed certified public 
accountants, has performed an audit of our financial statements and issued an unmodified 
('clean") opinion on the District's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016. The 
report of the independent auditors is located at the front of the financial section of this report. 
The independent audit of the District 's financial statements was part of a broader, federally 
mandated Single Audit'' designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The 
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only 
the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the internal controls and compliance 
with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements 
involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the District' s 
separately issued Single Audit Report. The District also receives a report regarding compliance 
with state programs as required by the State of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. 

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the report of independent 
auditors and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic fmancial 
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statements. The MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction 
with it. The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
the District's organizational chart, a list of consultants, accountants and advisors, and a list of 
principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial statements, required 
supplementary information and other supplementary information, as well as the auditors' report 
thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis. 

The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles ,and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance ) and New Jersey 
State OMB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and 
State Aid ( NJOMB 15-08 )."The single audit section ofthis report include the auditors' report on 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters based on audit of 
financial statements performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, the auditors' report on compliance 
with requirements applicable to each major program and on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Par 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Award Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) 
and New Jersey State OMB Circular 15-08, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state 
financial assistance and related notes thereto, and schedules of findings and questioned costs and 
summary schedule of prior audit findings. 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 
The City of Orange Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the 
criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). All funds ofthe 
District are included in this report. The City of Orange Township, Board ofEducation and all 
its schools constitute the District's reporting entity and does not have any component units 
and is not considered a component unit of any other governmental unit. 
The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre­
kindergarten through 12 (Pre-K-12). These include regular developmental and alternative 
programs, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed 
the 2015-2016 fiscal year with a resident enrollment of approximately 5,359 and an average 
daily enrollment of 5,046 students, which is 108 students less than the previous year's 
average daily enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the 
District over the last five ( 5) years. 

Fiscal 
Year 

2015-16 
2014-15 
2012-14 
2012-13 
2011-12 

Average Daily Enrollment 
Percent 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
5,046 
5,154 
4,922 
4,842 
4,727 

Change 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
(2.09%) 

4.71% 
1.65% 
2.43% 
6.78% 
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2. School Funding Reform Act Of 2008 

Pursuant to the School Funding Reform Act (SFRA) of 2008, which became effective for the 
2008-09 school fiscal year, state aid categories have been revised to reflect provisions of SFRA. 
SFRA provides for one restricted state aid category, the Preschool Education Aid, which is 
reported and accounted for in the special revenue fund. 

3. Economic Condition and Outlook 

The City of Orange Township is in the center ofNew Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends 
from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same developments, 
which has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in tenns of industrial 
relocation. Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing finns have tended, in recent years, to 
move from the cities large industrial parks located near the interstate highways. 

The City of Orange Township area, in the past had continuous experience of developments and 
expansion. The current fiscal and economic crisis at both State and Federal levels have reverted 
the modest economic progress made within the past few years. Some businesses have failed 
and/or relocated outside the City of Orange Township, resulting in an increase unemployment 
level, which is currently at approximately 11%. Also, the economic crisis has led to a decreased 
tax base in both residential and industrial properties. This contraction, should it continue, will 
result in further downturn in the economy of the City of Orange Township and the area may fail 
to prosper. 

The City of Orange Township Public Schools operated ten schools during the 2015-2016 school 
year, one high school, one middle school, seven elementary schools and one early childhood 
school. Except for three elementary schools rehabilitated between 2004 and 2009, most of the 
school buildings are over 50 years old. All the school buildings have been well maintained and 
appear to be in good conditions. 
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4. Major Instructional Initiatives (2015-2016) 

The District continues to analyze student data to develop SMART goals that are specific, 
measurable, achievable, relevant, and timely. Utilizing the findings of the school and district 
data teams, the following four goals were established: 

• During the 2015-2016 school year, English Language Arts teachers continued to increase 
implementation of best practices in reading and writing (with particular emphasis on 
Readers' Workshop and Writers' Workshop) and implement the Common Core State 
Standards (CCCS) through Read 180, System 44, iRead, leveled texts, Prentice Hall 
Literature, Parent Literacy nights and a Literacy Block Party, and to increase student 
achievement by at least 10%, as measured by student schedules, lesson designs/plans, 
walk-throughs, instructional rounds, targeted professional development, and analysis of 
formative and summative assessments. 

• During the 2015-2016 school year, mathematics teachers continued to incorporate the 
mathematical practices outlined in the Common Core State Standards, implementing the 
Go Math and Math in Focus, new Geometry series, and Parent Math nights to increase 
student achievement by at least 10%, as measured by lesson designs, walk-throughs, 
targeted professional development and analysis of summative and formative assessments. 

• During the 2015-2016 school year, English as a Second Language (ESL), Special 
Education (SE), Limited English Proficiency (LEP), and GE (General Education) teachers 
increased differentiation of materials and instruction based on district unit and benchmark 
assessments and state assessments, increase implementation of Sheltered English, Read 
180, and System 44, iRead, Readorium, implement a Parent Nights, and continue 
implementation of an ELL program with highly qualified GE teachers and ESL support to 
increase student achievement by at least 10%, as measured by student schedules, lesson 
designs, walk-throughs, targeted professional development, and analysis of summative and 
formative assessments. 

• During the 2015-2016 school year, 100% of teachers and administrators continued to set 
goals for themselves to increase their delivery of instruction and practice through 
professional development on the Teach NJ and Achieve NJ mandates, as measured by 
professional development in Danielson's Evaluation Model, Marshall Evaluation Model, 
and Westwood Evaluation Model through Teachscape. 
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The following scientifically research-based strategies were implemented to strengthen 
instruction in core academic subjects to help achieve our SMART goals: 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

• The implementation of Read 180, System 44, iRead, and Readorium were expanded, and 
professional development was provided to teachers for implementation fidelity. 

• New materials and program for K-5 were purchased to increased alignment to the Common 
Core State Standards (CCSS). Stipends for curriculum revisions were budgeted. 
Professional development and coaching was provided to support the implementation. 

• Prentice Hall Literature (grades 6-9) and balanced literacy (grades 1 0-12) continued to 
be implemented. ELA teachers began the implementation of the Readers' Workshop 
Model with leveled readers in grades K-5. Materials were purchased and professional 
development assisted teachers. 

• Lucy Caulkin 's Units of Study were implemented to further develop Writer's Workshop in 
grades K-9. Materials and professional development were purchased. 

• Sheltered English: District data analysis shows that Limited English Proficiency (LEP) 
students who are instructed using Sheltered English strategies outperform their LEP 
peers. This is especially true for the former LEP students in transition. Therefore, the 
strategies were expanded to all classes with current and former LEP students. 
Professional development was provided to GE and ESL teachers. 

• Electives for grades 10-12, including Young Adult Literature, Mythology, 
Outdoor/Adventure Literature, Tornado News, and Literature and Film continued. 
Materials were purchased to support the new courses. 

• Leveled reading books and guided reading books for Balanced Literacy in grades 6-12 
were purchased. 

• Technology devices to ensure practice for Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for 
College and Careers (P ARCC) and P ARCC assessments were purchased. 

• Supplies for the Literacy Block Party and competitions were purchased. 

• Extended day experiences for remediation and enrichment were provided. 
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MATHEMATICS 
• Implementation of Math in Focus and Go Math in grades K-5 was continued. Materials 

and professional development were purchased. 

• A new textbook adoption for Grade 6 with increased alignment to CCSS was approved and 
purchased. Professional development and materials were purchased and provided to support 
implementation. 

• Expand tiered math classes in grades 9-11 to address the needs of all students. Purchase 
and implement Agile Minds for Algebra II in Tier III classes, based on the success of the 
implementation of Algebra I Agile Minds. Agile Minds addresses all strands, using an 
inquiry-based approach. Additionally, the online portion provides differentiated lessons 
based on pretests. Teachers will receive intensive professional development. 

• Zero Period (7:15a.m. to 8:15a.m. for teachers and 7:30a.m. to 8:15a.m.) extended the 
school day for targeted students. A number of students scoring partially proficient and not 
meeting with academic success are involved in after school sports programs and have 
responsibilities at home after school. In order to give academic support to those students, 
the "0" Period was created. 

• Math 180 was fully implemented in grades 6-8 as an intervention for at-risk students, 
based on benchmark assessments and New Jersey Assessment of Skills and Knowledge 
(NJASK) and PARCC scores. Math 180 was scheduled during "0" period and in some 
cases after school. Professional development and job-embedded coaching were provided 
for teachers who will utilize the program. 

• Blended learning models were piloted in targeted classes and grades. Professional 
development and supplemental materials to support blended learning were purchased. 

• Technology devices were purchased to ensure practice for PARCC and PARCC 
assessments. 

• The math department piloted geometry and Algebra II texts for 2016-2017 
implementations. 

• Family Math Nights and competition supplies were purchased. 

• Extended day experiences for remediation and enrichment were provided. 

SOCIAL STUDIES 

• Based on student assessment analysis, professional development for Reading Like a 
Historian and the 5 C' s was provided. 

• MyWor/d K-4 social studies series continued to be implemented and professional 
development was provided for teachers. 

• A new high school class, American Studies, an interdisciplinary course in history and 
literature, co-taught by social studies and an ELA teacher was implmemented. This 
included curriculum writing and purchasing materials. 

• Technology devices were purchased to ensure practice for PARCC and PARCC 
assessments. 
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SCIENCE 

• Work continued on the Hydroponics Green House and the Green House at Forest Street 
School. Readoriwn continued to be utilized for science related informational text. 

• Including the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) began in science curriculwn 
guides, including professional development and curriculwn alignment. 

• Conswnable replacements for classrooms were purchased. 

• New Biology textbooks, aligned to the NGSS, were purchased. 

• Robotics continued to be implemented and meetings were held to plan increased Science, 
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) programs. 

• Technology devices to were purchased to ensure practice for PARCC and PARCC 
assessments. 

• Expansion of the engineering offerings at the high school level was planned. 

• Extended day experiences for remediation and enrichment were provided. 

21st CENTURY SKILLS: 

• All Career and Technical Education (CTE) curriculwn guides were revised. 

• Career Ready Practices, New Jersey Core Curriculwn Content Standards (NJCCCS), and 
CCSS for Science and Technical Subjects continued to be implemented. 

• Students were provided with opportunities to belong to service learning organizations, 
such as the Health Occupations Student Association (HOSA). 

VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS (VPA) 

• All VPA curriculwn guides were revised, in alignment with the NJCCCS and CCSS. 

• Extended day experiences for enrichment were provided. 

• Professional development in differentiated instruction by subject area was provided. 

HEALTH AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

• The NJCCCS Model Curriculwn and Best Practices continued to be implemented. 

• Supplemental health materials to address NJCCCS were provided. 
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WORLD LANGUAGES 

• The NJCCCS Model Curriculum continued to be implemented. 

• The department designed and implemented learning stations for K-2 

• Standards-based Measurement of Proficiency (STAMP) test for second language 
speakers continued to be administered, allowing exemptions from World Language 
classes for students demonstrating proficiency in another language. 

• Advanced Placement (AP) French was implemented and AP Spanish continued. 

TECHNOLOGY 

• A Blended Learning Pilot began. 

• The number of devices increased to a ratio of 1 devise for every 1.865 students. 

• Project-based learning opportunities expanded with video software and Adobe Creative 
purchases. 

• Software utilization included: Read 180, System 44, Math 180, Agile Minds, Cognitive 
Tutor, Educere, Edulastic, learning.com, solo assistive technology, Study Island, iRead, 
Readorium, Spelling Vocabulary City, Brain Pop, World Book, Discovery Educator, 
SIRS/Destiny, Thinkfinity, and a Linkit pilot. 

PARENT INVOLVEMENT 

• Parent Academy: 3-5 parents from each school became the second cohort of the Parent 
Academy. They received professional development in PARCC, parenting skills, content 
for each grade level, and program expectations. 

• Parent Nights and information sessions were held. 

ASSESSMENTS/TESTING 

• Link It: Provides a database for assessments linked to the CCSS, but the pilot 
demonstrated that the company is still in the beta phase and did not meet students' needs. 

• STAMP Assessment: Foreign language proficiency assessment for second language 
learners to exempt them from world language requirements. 

• PSAT: All 9th and lOth grade students took the PSAT. It is an allowable alternative to 
demonstrate proficiency as a graduation requirement. Additionally, it is utilized to 
determine students' academic strengths, weaknesses, and interests. 
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PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (PD) 

District PD Days - by department, discipline, and school through surveys and evaluations of 
Professional Development needs have been conducted. PD experiences to maintain all new 
initiatives as well as Technology needs were provided. 

Job-embedded Staff Development - classrooms are set up that become instructional models 
for the district wherein the teachers and/or outside consultants model best practices. 

Professional Learning Communities - implementation of this model of staff development 
wherein staff members become part of a Professional Development committee. This is a 
collaborative, collegial model of PD. 

Virtual Professional Ac:ademy: PD experiences for staff that include webinars, videos, 
podcasting, jings and videoing of our in-district workshops for sharing, including Learn section 
ofTeachscape, were developed. 

Summer Institutes: During July and August 2015, the district will provide 30 PLC 
opportunities to support pedagogy and content in subject areas and programs of study. 

County Roundtables: Essex County Basic Skills Roundtable, Essex County Special 
Services Roundtable, Essex County Curriculum Roundtable, and the Essex County 
Superintendents Roundtable provided professional development to district leaders. 

Professional Organizations and Conferences: Administrators received professional 
development through organizations that include but are not limited to Association for 
Supervisors and Curriculum Development, National Council of Teachers of English, 
National Council of Mathematics Teachers, NJ Council for Social Studies, International 
Reading Association, International Technology Education. 

Partnerships with Universities and Providers: 

Montclair State University- PRISM- a partnership with the Learning Center at Montclair 
State University, specifically addressing our mathematics content through seminars and job­
embedded professional development for content specific mathematics topics, pedagogy and 
science topics. Woodrow Wilson Sc:holars- grant WIPRO stipends and grant 

Seton Hall University- a partnership with the School of Education addressing pedagogy and 
internships. 

Rider University: Refocus literacy instruction in grades K-5. 
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Rutgers University: STEM initiatives and project-based learning for secondary health 
teachers. 

NJIT: We have partnered with NJIT to provide college classroom experiences for our 
students wherein they are earning credit for outside classroom work. Additionally, Real 
World Connections (RWC) worked with students in grades 8-12. 

Teachscape: Professional Development for Reflect online training and Learn component. 

My Learning Plan: Professional development for administrators and teachers for 
implementing an on-line professional development request and tracking program, aligned 
with professional improvement plans and NJDOE requirements. 

Educational Information and Resource Center: Best practices for kindergarten and special 
education paraprofessionals. 

Luna Stage Company, Inc.: Professional development for drama teachers for staging, 
projecting, and critiquing. 

OTHER INITIATIVES 

Diagnostic and Benchmark Assessment Tools: 

• NJ Model Curriculum Unit Assessments 

• Unit Assessments 

• Authentic (project-based) Assessments 

District Writing Prompts - Grades K-12 - Each grade level receives a Writing Task that is 
holistically scored according to the New Jersey State assessment rubric. 

Individual Student Portfolios - Established criteria for a student portfolio program that tracks 
skills and include artifacts. Individual Student Portfolio Plan- presented guidelines for 
portfolios to be established for all core subject areas from grades 1-12 in an effort to track 
student progress and differentiate instruction based on the data. Kindergarten utilized Work 
Sampling, which includes anecdotal records. 
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5. Test Scores: 

Data from PARCC 2015 and 2016. 

Percentages of 4th Graders 2015 2016 
Language Arts 24% 24% 
Mathematic 19% 20% 

Percentages of 8th Graders 2015 2016 
Language Arts 24% 17% 
Mathematics 13% 34% 

Percentages of Eleventh Graders/Algebra II 2015 2016 
Language Arts 21% 24% 
Mathematics 9% 14% 

6. Internal Control 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control 
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and 
to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
(GAAP). Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost 
of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs 
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible 
for ensuring adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws 
and regulations related to those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, assessments are made to determine the 
adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine if the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 
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7. Budgetary Controls 

In addition to internal control, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the 
annual appropriated budget approved by the District's Board and the Board of School 
Estimate. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund and the special 
revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted 
for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is 
reflected in the financial section. 

The budget serves as the basis for the district's financial planning and control. Funds 
transfer are subject to Board approval, budget transfers exceeding certain threshold require 
prior approval by the State's department of education through the county office. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments 
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as 
re-appropriations of the fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re­
appropriated are reported as fund balance, assigned to other purpeses atJune 30, 2016. 

( , 

8. Deferral of June State Aid Payments 

For the 2015-2016 fiscal year, the Office of the Governor of New Jersey announced that 
due to the extreme economic hardship facing the State, the June 2016 State aid payment to 
school districts will be delayed until next fiscal year. In accordance with the directives 
from the NJDOE, all school districts are required to record both June payments as revenue 
in their budgetary schedules in the 2015-2016 school year but for the GAAP statements, 
these payments will be recognized and reported as revenue in the subsequent fiscal year. 

9. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's financial statements are presented in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles in the United States of America, as promulgated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on 
the basis of funds and a government-wide presentation is also included. These funds are 
explained in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements," Note 1. 
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10. Awards 

The Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive 
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The District was awarded the 
prestigious award of certificate of excellence in Years ended June 30, 2009, 2010, 2012 and 
2013. The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting Program was designed by ASBO 
International to enable school business officials to achieve a high standard of financial 
reporting. 

By preparing and presenting a CAFR, the City of Orange Township Public Schools has 
validated the credibility of its school system's operations, measured the integrity and 
technical competence of the business office staff, assisted in strengthening our presentations 
for bond requests, and provided professional recognition. 

11. Acknowledgments 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the City of Orange Township 
Board of Education, the Mayor Dwayne Warren, Esq., the City Council, the Police 
Department, the Fire Department, the City Tax Assessor Department, the City Finance 
Department and the City Recreation Department for their concern in providing fiscal 
accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the City of Orange Township School District 
and, thereby, contributing their support to the development and maintenance of our fmancial 
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the 
efficient and dedicated services of our Business Office financial and accounting staff. 
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Superintendent of Schools 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102·9969 

PHONE (973) 624·6100 

FAX (973) 624·6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report on the Financial Statements 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, N.J. 07728·2291 

PHONE (732) 780·2600 

FAX (732) 780·1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Orange Township 
School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016 and 
the related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Orange Township School District, as of June 30, 2016, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the state's 
proportionate share of net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF and budgetary comparison 
information as identified in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 
any assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Orange Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and related major fund supporting financial 
statements, noncurrent (long-term) debt schedules and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and 
state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Audits, and New Jersey 
OMS's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid and 
the other information such as the introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information identified above is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 30, 
2016, on our consideration of the City of Orange Township School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Orange Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2016 

J}dfji4,..~ 
WAL T~~LICKI 

Licensed Public School ccountant #845 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

It is a privilege to present to you the financial condition of the City of Orange Township Public 
Schools ("the District"). This discussion and analysis of the Orange Board of Education's 
financial performance provides an overall review of the Orange Board of Education's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to 
examine the Orange Board of Education's financial performance as a whole. The readers of this 
document should also review the transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the notes to 
the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the District's financial 
performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the Required 
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's 
(GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and 
Analysis - for States and Local Governments. Certain comparative information between the 
current year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statements. The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government­
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. 
In addition, this document also contains required and other supplementary information that will 
enhance the reader's understanding of the financial condition of the District. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the District's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District's assets plus deferred 
outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources with the difference 
between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may 
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the net position of the District 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
Thus, revenue and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

UNDERSTANDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Section of the CAFR includes a series of Basic Financial Statements and the notes 
thereto. The financial statements are grouped under related categories and are presented so the 
reader can obtain an understanding of the financial condition of the District as a whole 
(Government-wide Financial Statements, Exhibit A), its funds (Fund Financial Statements, 
Exhibit B) along with its fiduciary responsibility. 

Figure I depict the inter-relationship of the various elements presented in the Financial Section of 
this CAFR. You will notice it shows the names of the Basic Financial statements under the 
Government-wide Financial Statements, but it does not list the names of the statements and 
schedules under the listing of Fund Financial Statements and Supplementary Information. 
Instead, it shows the names of various funds and schedules. 

FIGURE I- Inter-Relationship of Financial Statements Presented in the Financial Section 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules School Level Schedules 

Special Revenue Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Proprietary Funds 

Fiduciary Funds 

Long-Term Debt 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the District for the fiscal year 2016, as reflected in the Basic 
Financial Statements are as follows: 

1. There was an overall increase of 0.2% or 2,215,693 in the revenue as reported in the 
Statement of Activities (Table III). The increase in total revenue was mainly due to an 
increase in program revenue of $2,592,188 and a decrease in general revenue of$376,495. 

2. There was a deferral of the last State Aid payment of $8,298,070 for 2016 to fiscal year 2017. 

3. There was an overall increase of about 13.32% in total liabilities of the District in fiscal year 
2016 from fiscal year 2015, mainly due to GASB 68. 

The total revenues from governmental activities of $110,815,383 came from two major sources, 
the general revenue, consisting principally of Federal awards and State financial assistance, 
property and other taxes, and program specific revenue, such as operating grants and 
contributions. General revenue for the fiscal year amounted to $87,156,857or 78% of total 
revenues, and program specific revenues from charges for services, grants, and contributions 
amounted to $23,658,526 or 22% of total revenues (Table III). 

The revenues received during fiscal year 2016 were used to pay expenses of $112,092,706 
in governmental activities. General revenues, primarily taxes and state grants and entitlements, 
were sufficient to provide for the program expenses, resulting in a decrease in net position of 
$1,277,323 for the fiscal year 2016 (Table III). 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) OUTLINE 

The annual report consists of two distinct sets of financial statements, namely, the government­
wide and fund financial statements. The government-wide statements are designed to show the 
District's overall economic activity in the Statement ofNet position and Statement of Activities. 
These statements also provide information about governmental and business type activities of the 
whole District while presenting an aggregate and long term view of the District finances. 

The fund financial statements provide the next level of details and consist of Governmental 
Funds, Proprietary Fund and Fiduciary Funds. These statements present the District's most 
sit,TJuficant funds, i.e., the General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Funds. Governmental 
Funds statements present how services were financed in the short-term, as well as the funds 
remaining for future spending in the Proprietary Fund statements. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities- (Exhibits A-1, A-2) 

The view of the District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and ask the questions, "Are 
we in a better financial position this year compared to last year?" and "Why?" or "Why not?" 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide the basis for answering 
these questions. The statements include all assets plus deferred outflows of resources and all 
liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the 
basis of accounting used by most private sector companies. This basis of accow1ting takes into 
consideration all the current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwben cash is received or 
paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and any changes in those positions. The 
change in net position is very important because it tells the reader whether the financial position 
for the District as a whole has improved or diminished. The cause of this change may be due to 
many factors including factors that are not under the district s control, such as the City of 
Orange Township's property tax base, State ofNew Jersey schools funding formula, and Federal 
funds available for schools. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of 
activities. 

Governmental Activities -Most of the District's programs and services reported here include 
instructions, support services, operation and maintenance of plan, pupil transportation, school 
business administration, and interest costs. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 
-CONTINUED 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities- (Exhibits A-1, A-2)- Continued 

Business-Type Activities- These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The District 
food service activities are reported as business activities. 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING 

The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

The analysis of the District's major funds begins on Exhibit B-1. Fund level financial reports 
provide detailed information about the District's major funds. New Jersey school districts are 
required to treat all governmental and enterprise funds as major funds because of the importance 
placed on these funds by users of these financial statements, as well as, state and federal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds (Exhibit Bl,B2) - Most of the District's activities are reported in the 
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the 
balances left at year-end available for spending in future periods. These funds are reported using 
the accounting method called Modified Accrual Accounting. This method of accounting 
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted into cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detail short-term view of the District's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides. 

Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources as well as balances available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be 
useful in evaluating government's near-term financing requirements, particularly relating to 
educational programs. The relationship or differences between governmental activities reported 
at the government-wide level and those reported at the Fund Level are reconciled in the financial 
statements of the governmental funds. 

The District maintains three separate governmental funds. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance for the general fund, special revenue fund and the 
capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

TABLE I- Schedule of (Deficit) Fund Balance for Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) 

2016 
Revenue Government 

General Fund Fund Funds 

Assets $ 2,577,856 $ 1,593,553 $ 4,171,409 

Liabilities 2!971 , 152 1,876, 129 4,847,281 

(Deficit) Fund Balance $ {393 296) $ (282 576) $ {675,872) 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

Proprietary Fund (Exhibit B3-B5) -Food Service Fund has historically operated as Enterprise 
Fund using the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. These statements will 
essentially match the information provided in the basic financial statements for the District as a 
whole. 

Fiduciary Funds (Exhibit B6, Bl) - The Board acts as a Fiduciary or Trustee for these funds. 
Activities of these funds are excluded from the government-wide financial statements because 
the resources of those funds are not available to support the District's own programs. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups and 
payroll related liabilities. 

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole 

Changes in Net Position (Tables II & III) 

Table I shows the changes in net position for the fiscal year 2016 in comparison with the fiscal 
year 2015. There has been a decrease of .9% in the total net position in comparison with the last 
fiscal year, primarily attributable to GASB 68. 

Table III shows the comparative summary of Statements of Activities for the fiscal years 2016 
and 2015 respectively. Miscellaneous decreased by 19. 7%, operating grants and contributions 
increased by 10.6% and Federal and State Aid (unrestricted) exhibited an decrease of 1.1 %. An 
overall increase of 2.0% was shown in the total revenue. For the fiscal year 2016, the District 
experienced an overall increase of .4% for expenditures. The dependence upon general revenues 
for governmental activities is apparent. Over 99% of total governmental activities are supported 
by unrestricted State aid, property taxes and operating grants and contributions. 

Changes in Net Cost of Service (Table Ill) 

The Statement of Activities (Exhibit A-2) also shows the net cost of program services and the 
charges for these services and offsetting grants. Net Cost of Service is the financial burden 
placed on taxpayers. Table III illustrates the net cost of service in a comparative summary for 
fiscal years 2016 and 2015. Net Cost of Service exhibited an overall decrease of61.6%. 
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ASSETS 
Current and other assets 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pensions 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
Liabilities: 

Current and Other Liabilities: 
Due Within One Year 

Long Term Liabilities: 
Due In More Than One Year 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pensions 

Net Position: 
Net Invested in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Other purposes 
Unrestricted ( Deficit) 

Total Net Position 
Total Liabilities and Net Position 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table II - The District As A Whole 

Comparative Summary of Statement of Net Position 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 

Governmental Business-Type Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities 

4,048,431 $ 714,668 $ 4,763,099 $ 3,818,745 $ 591,720 
136.238.074 51,657 136,289,731.00 137,661 ,591 
rii0.1Sii,J0) s 11iti,J23 ~ !4l,!b2,S::l0 s l~\,4SO.:lJ6 $ 591.720 

4.630.989 $ 4.630.989 $ 2.138.244 

144,917,494 $ 766,325 $ 145,683,819 $ 143,618,580 $ 591,720 

$ 
5,558,808 520,490 6,079,298 5,616,555 501,960 

21 ,443,895 21.413,895 18,16&,636 
27,002,703 520,490 27,523,193 23,785,191 501 .960 

319.247 319.247 960.522 

136,238,074 55,261 136,293,335 137,661,591 

5,115,380 5,115,380 6,041,789 
{23,757,910) 190 574 (23.567.336} (24,830,5 13) 89.760 
117,595.544 245.835 117.841,379 118.872,867 89,760 
I 44,9 1 1,494 s /66,323 $ lh68J.819 s 143,618., 80 s J91./20 

Percentage Change from 
Total 2015 to 2016 

$ 4,410,465 8,0% 
137,66 1,591.00 -1.0% 

s ili2.072.0J6 :0.7% 

$ 2.138.244 116.6% 

$ 144,210,300 115.9% 

$ 
6,118,515 -0.6% 

18,168,636 18.0% 
24,287,151 13_3% 

960.522 -<i6.8% 

137,661,591 -1 .0% 

6,041 ,789 -15.3% 
{24.740.753) -4.7% 
118,962,627 -0 9"/o 

s 144,110,.l00 Lo% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III - The District As A Whole 

Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

Percentage 
Governmental Business-Type Governmental Business-Type Change from 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 2015 to 2016 

REVENUES 

Operating Grants and Contributions $ 23,658,526 $ 3,395,465 $ 27,053,991 $ 21,463,564 $ 2,998,239 $ 24,461,803 10.6% 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes 11,692,295 11,692,295 10,874,799 10,874,799 7.5% 

Federal and State Aid not Restricted 74,297,128 74,297,128 75,127,119 75,127,119 -1.1% 

Interest on Investments 2,764 2,764 3,912 3,912 -29.3% 

Transfers - - 0.0% 

Capital Assets Deletion Adjustment - - 0.0% 

Miscellaneous 1,164,670 322,937 1,487,607 1,495,629 355,830 1,851,459 -19.7% 

Total Revenues 110,815,383 3,718,402 114,533,785 108,965,023 3,354,069 112,319,092 2.0% 

Program Expenses 

Instructional Services 52,992,630 - 52,992,630 50,041,973 - 50,041,973 5.9% 

Tuition 5,090,328 5,090,328 7,141,055 7,141,055 -28.7% 

Stuudent and Instruction Related Services 24,741,795 24,741,795 24,097,356 24,097,356 2.7% 

General Administration 6,135,924 6,135,924 7,435,363 7,435,363 -17.5% 

School Administative Services 6,510,996 6,510,996 5,356,358 5,356,358 21.6% 

Plant Operation and Maintenance 8,310,697 8,310,697 9,678,958 9,678,958 -14.1% 

Student Transportation 3,099,965 3,099,965 3,589,854 3,589,854 -13.6% 

Special Schools 98,627 98,627 101,342 101,342 -2.7% 

Charter Schools 2,222,036 2,222,036 2,178,654 2,178,654 2.0% 

Unallocated Depreciation 2,889,708 2,889,708 2,317,422 2,317,422 24.7% 

Food Service 3,563,327 3,563,327 3,306,982 3,306,982 7.8% 

Total Expenses 112,092,706 3,563,327 115,656,033 111,938,335 3,306,982 115,245,317 0.4% 
Change in Net Position $ (1,277,323) $ 155,075 $ ( 1,122,248) $ {2,973,312) $ 47,087 $ (2,926,225) -61.6% 

w ...... 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III- The District As A Whole- Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

FIGURE II -Revenues by Source- Governmental activities (2016) 

0 Operating Grants and 
Contributions 

21.35% 

• Property Taxes 10.55% 

I! Others, 1.05% 

Total Governmental Revenues= $110,815(in thousands) 

• Federal and State Aid 1 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSlllP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III- The District As A Whole- Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

FIGURE ill -Expenses by Function - Governmental activities (2016) 

•Special Schools 0.1% 

D Student Transportation 
2.8% 

•operation ofPiant7.4% 

•school Administrative 
Services 

5.8% 

Eil General Administration 
5.5% 

B 
Depreciation 2.6% 

•student & Instructional 
Related Services 

22.1% 

• Transfer to Charter 
Schools 1.9% 

Total Governmental Expenses= $111,938 (in thousands) 

Instructional Services 
47.3% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table IV -The District as a Whole 

Comparison of Cost of Service for Governmental Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

Functions I Programs 2016 2015 
Percentage Change 
from 2015 to 2016 

Instruction: 
Regular program 

Undistributed -Current: 
Tuition 
Student and Instructional Services 
General Administration 
School Administrative Services 
Required Maintenance of Plant 

Services 
Student transportation 
Transfers to charter schools 
Special schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Expenses 

$ 52,992,630 $ 50,041,973 

5,090,328 
24,741,795 

6,135,924 
6,510,996 

8,310,697 
3,099,965 
2,222,036 

98,627 
2,889,708 

$ 112,092,706 

7,141,055 
24,097,356 

7,435,363 
5,356,358 

9,678,958 
3,589,854 
2,178,654 

101,342 
2,317,422 

$ 111,938,335 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

5.9% 

-28.7% 
2.7% 

-17.5% 
21.6% 

-14.1% 
-13.6% 

-2.7% 
24.7% 
0.1% 

As of June 30, 2016, the City of Orange Township Public Schools had total assets of 
$145,683,819 with 3.2% or $4,763,099 of those assets as current assets, 3.1% or 4,630,989 as 
deferred outflows, and 93.7% or $136,238,074 being the net value of Capital Assets (Table II). 

Business-Type Activities 

Business-type activities consist of food service operation. This program had revenues of 
$3,719,402 and expenses of $3,395,465 for fiscal year 2016. Over 91.2% of those program 
revenues were from federal and state food nutrition programs. The District participates in the 
USDA commodities program. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION- CONTINUED 

The District's Governmental Funds 

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $110,815,3 83 and expenditures of 
$112,092,706. 

GeneraJ Fm1d Budgeting Highlights 

The District's budget is prepared according to the State of New Jersey budget law and is based 
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrance system. The most significant 
budgeted funds are the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund. 

During the fiscal year 2016, the District amended its general fund budget. The amendment was 
due to changes in expenditure priorities of the District. The State of New Jersey Budget 
guidelines provide flexibilities for Districts to amend budget line items upon the Board's 
approval. 

At June 30, 2016, the District had fund balance committed to year end encumbrances of 
$1,187,560, designated for subsequent year expenditures of $2,550,000, excess surplus 
designated for subsequent year's expenditures of$1,273,337, assigned fund balance of$104,483 
and unassigned fund deficit of $(5,791,252 ) in the Governmental Funds. The deficit was 
primarily due to the deferral of last state aid payment of $8,298,070 to fiscal year 2016, resulting 
in an under-funding ofthe 2015/2016 budget. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2016, the City of Orange Township School District had Total Net 
Capital Assets of$136,289,731. Refer to notes to financial statements (Note 5) for more detailed 
information. 

Debt Administration and Other Obligations 

The District does not have any outstanding bond issues as of June 30, 2016. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - CONTINUED 

District's Financial Management Contact 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a general 
overview of the City of Orange Township School District's finances and to show the district's 
accountability the funding it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional 
financial information you can contact Adekunle James, School Business Administrator/Board 
Secretary at City of Orange Township Board of Education, 451 Lincoln A venue, Orange, New 
Jersey 07050. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
Inventories 
lnterfunds Receivable 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5): 

Total Assets 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 1,582,788 
2,462,783 

2,860 
136,238,07 4 

140,286,505 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pensions 4,630,989 

~ 144,917,494 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 3,860,062 
Payable to Federal Government 51 ,664 
Deferred Inflows: 1,647,082 

Net Pension Liability 19,826,013 
Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 1,617,882 

Total Liabilities 27,002,703 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Pensions $ 319,247 

NET POSITION 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 
Related Debt 136,238,07 4 

Other Purposes 5,115,380 
Unrestricted (23, 757,91 0~ 

Total Net Position $117.595.544 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Exhibit A-1 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

$ 157,449 $ 1,740,237 
545,434 3,008,217 

11,785 11,785 
2,860 

51,657 136,289,731 

766,325 141,052,830 

4,630,989 

$ 766,325 ~1 45,683 ,81 9 

$ 520,490 $ 4,380,552 
51,664 

1,647,082 
19,826,013 
1,617,882 

520,490 27,523,193 

$ 319,247 

55,261 136,293,335 
5,115,380 

190,574 ~23,567 , 336) 

~ 245.835 §11 7,841,379 

39 



Functions/ProQrams 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Special Schools 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General 
Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

$ 

$ 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Program 
Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Exoenses Contributions 

39,405,109 $ 7,923,745 
9,012,798 1,366,882 
3,351,872 465,616 
1,222,851 73,378 

5,090,328 
24,741,795 13,171,714 
6,510,996 642,013 
6,135,924 
8,310,697 
3,099,965 

98,627 15,178 
2,222,036 
2,889,708 

112,092,706 23,658,526 

3,563,327 3.395,465 
3,563,327 3,395,465 

115.656.033 $ 27,053,991 

~ The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

ExhibitA-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Chanf;!eS in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (31 ,481 ,364) $ $ (31 ,481 ,364) 
(7,645,916) (7,645,916) 
(2,886,256) (2,886,256) 
(1,149,473) (1,149,473) 

(5,090,328) (5,090,328) 
(11 ,570,081) (11 ,570,081) 
(5,868,983) (5,868,983) 
(6,135,924) {6,135,924) 
(8,310,697) (8,310,697) 
(3,099,965) (3,099,965) 

(83,449) (83,449) 
(2,222,036) (2,222,036) 
{2,889,708) (2.889.708) 

(88,434, 180) (88,434, 180) 

(167,862) (167,862) 
(167,862) ___ (167,862) 

$ (88,434, 180) $ (167,862) $ (88,602,042) 

$ 11,692,295 $ $ 11,692,295 
74,297,128 55,261 74,352,389 

2,764 2,764 
1,164,670 268,676 1,433,346 

~156,857 323,937 87,480,794 

(1 ,277,323) 156,075 (1 '121 ,248) 

118,872,867 89,760 118,962,627 

$ 117.595.544 $ 245,835 $ 117,841,379 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

Federal 
Unearned Revenue 
Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Encumbrances 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent 
Year's Expenditures 

Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 
ARRAISEMI 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
fund. The cost of the assets is $168,557,256 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $32,319,182 (See Note 5). 

Certain Liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Pension Liability 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported 
as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net Pension Liability is a Long-Term liability 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1) 

General 
Fund 

$1 ,705,766 

607,479 
57,382 

204,369 
2,860 

$2.577,856 

$ 
2,971 ,152 

2,971 ,152 

1,187,560 

2,550,000 

1,273,337 

104,483 
(5,508,676) 

(393,296) 

~ 2 ,577 , 856 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 

67,854 
1,389,924 

135,775 

$1 ,593,553 

$ 122,978 
54,405 

51,664 
1,647,082 
1,876,129 

(282,576) 

(282,576) 

~ 1 ,593,553 

B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 1,705,766 

675,333 
1,447,306 

340,144 
2,860 

$ 4 171 409 

$ 122,978 
3,025,557 

51,664 
1,647,082 
4,847,281 

1,187,560 

2,550,000 

1,273,337 

104,483 
(5, 791 ,252) 

(675,872) 

~ 4,171,409 

$ (675,872) 

136,238,074 

3,477,237 

(1 ,617,882) 

(19,826,013) 

$ 117,595,544 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 11,692,295 $ 
Tuition Charges 63,206 
Interest Earned 2,764 
Miscellaneous 1,101,464 
Other Local Sources 165,100 

Total- Local Sources 12,859,729 165,100 
State Sources 83,438,056 10,319,884 
Federal Sources 357,714 4,864,897 
Total Revenues 96,655,499 15,349,881 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 25,547,684 2,967,077 
Special Education Instruction 6,015,119 
Other Special Instruction 2,284,046 
Other Instruction 964,306 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Tuition 5,090,328 
Student and Instruction Related Services 10,212,436 11,158,388 
School Administrative Services 3,883,694 
Other Administrative Services 5,056,349 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 8,061,146 
Pupil Transportation 3,060,500 
Unallocated Benefits 23,867,955 

Special Schools 65,358 
Transfer to Charter School 2,222,036 
Capital Outlay 1,387,345 78,846 
Total Expenditures 97,718,302 14,204,311 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over/(Under) Expenditures (1 ,062,803) 1,145,570 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES} 
Transfer- Contribution to School-Based Budget 1,527,671 (1,527,671) 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund- ECPA (416,520) 416,520 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,111,151 (1,111,151) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 48,347 34,419 

Fund Balance - July 1 (441 ,643) (316,995) 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ (393,296) $ (282,576) 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 11 ,692,295 
63,206 

2,764 
1,101,464 

165,100 
13,024,829 
93,757,940 

5,222,611 
112,005,380 

28,514,761 
6,015,119 
2,284,046 

964,306 

5,090,328 
21,370,824 

3,883,694 
5,056,349 
8,061,146 
3,060,500 

23,867,955 
65,358 

2,222,036 
1,466,191 

111,922,613 

82,767 

82,767 

(758,638) 

$ (675,872) 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances -Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, the 
difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-); when the paid amount exceeds 
the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+) . 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to 
June 30, 2016 not reported in governmental funds; however, it is reported 
in the statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (2,889,708) 
1,466,191 

$ 82,767 

(1 ,423,517) 

(66,861) 

130,288 

$ (1 ,277,323) 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 157,449 

7,215 
538,219 

11 ,785 
714,668 

926,774 
875,117 

51 ,657 

$ 766,325 

$ 520,490 
520,490 

55,261 
190,574 

$ 245,835 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales $ 2681677 
Total Operating Revenues 268,.677 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales 1,481,210 
Salaries 1,023,549 
Employee Benefits 531,276 
Other Cost 523,688 
Depreciation 3,604 

Total Operating Expenses 3,563,327 

Operating Loss (3,294,650) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 36,333 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 118,118 
State Child and Adult Food Program 221,670 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A Commodities Program 274,969 
National School Breakfast Program 709,821 
National School Lunch Program 1,884,149 
School Snack Program 150,405 
FY 2014 NSLP Equipment Assistance 55,261 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 3,450,726 

Change in Net Position 156,076 

Total Net Position- Beginning 89,759 

Total Net Position- Ending $ 245,835 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVIT IES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances- Beginning of Year 

Balances- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization: 

Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enter1;1rise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 268,677 
(3,278,693) 
(3,010,016) 

400,551 
3,043,815 
3,444,366 

(55,261) 
(55,261) 

379,089 

(221 ,640) 

$ 157,449 

$ (3,294,650) 

3,604 
12,126 

268,904 
284,634 

$ (3,01 0,016) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 354,066 $ 192,414 

$ 354,066 $ 192,414 

$ 21,452 $ 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 21,452 $ 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 332,614 $ 

Reserved for Scholarships 192,414 

Total Net Position $ 332,614 $ 192,414 

Total 
Agency Fiduciary 

Fund Funds 

$2,622,376 $ 3,168,856 

$2,622,376 $ 3,168,856 

$ 2,860 $ 24,312 
146,100 146,100 

2,473,416 2,473,416 

$2,622,376 $ 2,643,828 

$ 332,614 
192,414 

$ 525,028 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 
Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 91,691 
28,059 

119,750 

120,076 

120,076 

Change in Net Position (326) 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 332,940 

Net Position- End of the Year $ 332,614 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

38,088 
38,088 

36,575 

36,575 

1,513 

190,901 

$192,414 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The City of Orange Township School District (the "District") is a Type I District located in the County of 
Essex, State of New Jersey. As a Type I District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of seven (7) members appointed by Mayor of the City of 
Orange Township to three-year staggered terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in 
grades K-12. 

The City of Orange Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2016 of 5,046 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For City of Orange Township School District, this includes general operations, food 
service, and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the City of Orange Township School District have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. The most significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-Wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed.level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has 
been removed from these statements.The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as 
they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be 
used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or 
at a special election. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund 
of the District: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 1 0 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Aqencv Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as the Governmental Fund types, using the 
same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendab/e Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust- The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Aqencv Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. Because the District is a 
Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable 
and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which 
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other 
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded 
when due. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and 
available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's Proprietary Funds have elected not 
to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and 
are voted by the Board of School Estimate. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary 
control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the 
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts 
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board 
resolution at any time during the fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budg.etary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained 
to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and ExQendltures 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. $96,641,886 $15,159,138 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. 188,847 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 7,293,526 1,020,053 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for 
budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP which does 
not recognize this revenue until the subsequent year 
when the State recognizes the related expense 
(GASB 33). (7,279,913) (1 ,018,1 57) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern-
mental funds. $ 96,655,499 $15,349,881 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $97,718,302 $15,159,138 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
The district budgets for claims and compensated 

absences only to the extent expected to be paid, 
rather than on the not modified accrual basis. 598,086 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 
but not received are reported in the year the order 
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. (441,762) 

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund. 416,520 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. (1,527,671) 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds. $97,718,302 $ 14,204,311 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made 
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget 
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Eguitv 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2016. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Eguitv (Continued) 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2014-15 and 2015-16 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Pavables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 

62 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Eguitv (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the c;ontrol of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in all funds represent cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Unearned revenuein the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future 
programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds 
from other funds and state funding for capital investments. lntvestment in Capital Assets 
represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation for expenditure or 
legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for 
future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

14. Fund Balances (Continued) 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund . This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetarv Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Beha.lf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function . Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the district implemented GASB 68. This Statement amends GASB 
Statement No. 27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local 
government employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing 
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision 
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and 
creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirement of Statement No. 
27, Accounting for Pension by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are 
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet 
certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions 
that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement is effective for periods 
beginning after June 15, 2014. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. At 
transition to Statement 68, if it is not practical for an employer or nonemployer contributing 
entity to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, contributions made after the measurement date of the 
beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as deferred outflows of 
resources at transition. This could have resulted in a significant understatement of an 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity's beginning net position and expense in the 
initial period of implementation. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabillties and Equitv (Continued) 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension ·contributions, 
if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at 
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

21. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2016 through 
November 30, 2016, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and one it,em had come to the attention of the District that would 
require disclosure. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2016, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Checking Accounts 

B. Investments 

Cash 
and Cash 

Equivalents 

$4,362,613 

New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

Government money market mutual funds. 

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any 
index or external factors. 

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a 
part. 

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

Local government investment pools. 

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2016 that would be considered investments as defined by 
GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2016 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

General Fund: 
Local Aid: 

District Taxes 

State Aid: 
FY 15 Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Federal Aid: 
Medicaid Assistance Program 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Local Source 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 204,369 

$ 470,981 
136,498 

$ 607,479 

$ 57,382 

$ 135,775 

$ 727,800 

$ 1,454,317 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 7,215 

$ 538,219 
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5. 

6. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 201 5 Additions Retirements June 30, 2016 

Land $ 1,511,880 $ $ $ 1,511,880 
Site Improvements 

and Buildings 159,315,041 1,069,248 160,384,289 
Machinery and 

Equipment 6,437,384 396,943 173,240 6,661,087 

Total Historical Cost 167,264,305 1,466,191 173,240 168,557,256 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (29,602,714) {2,889,708) (173,240~ (32,319,182) 

Governmental Assets 
Net Capital Assets $ 137,661,591 $ {1,423,517) $ $ 136,238,074 

B uslness-I yQe Activities 
Machinery and 

Equipment $ 871,513 55,261 $ 926,774 
Less: Accumulated 

Depreciation (871 ,513} (3,604~ (875,117} 
Business-Type 
Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $ $ 51,657 $ $ 51,657 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term 
Balance Additions Retirements Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 
Activities 

Compensated 
Absences 
Payable $ 1,551 ,021 $ 66,861 $ $ 1,617,882 $ $ 1,617,882 

Net Pension 
Liability 16,617,615 3,208,398 19,826,013 19,826,013 

$ 18,168,636 $ 3,275,259 $ $ 21,443,895 $ $ 21,443,895 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

City of Orange Township is a Type I School District. Bonds are issued for the School District by 
the Municipality. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2016, there were no Bonds outstanding. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2016, there were no Bonds Authorized but Not Issued. 70 



7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by 
writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. 0. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan 
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the 
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Charter School and the system's other related noncontributing 
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff 
certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles 
that are unclassified, professional and certified. 

Public Employees' Retirement Svstem (PERS) 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the 
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43: 15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a 
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 

Vesting and Benefit Provisions 

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6 
for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 
25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally 
determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final 
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest 
three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Pension benefits for members enrolled in 
PERS after May 21, 2010 would be based on 1/601

h of the average annual compensation for the last five 
years of service or any five fiscal years of membership that provide the largest benefit to the member of 
the member's beneficiary. Early retirement is available to those under age 60 with 25 or more years of 
credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as 
calculated in the above-mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each 
month the member lacks of attaining age 55). The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical 
benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the 
disability provisions of the system. 

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, 
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before 
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

Significant Legislation 

P.L. 2011, c. 78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and 
PERS operates and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Significant Legislation (Continued) 

This new legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• New members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), will need 
30 years of creditable service and age 65 for receipt of the early retirement benefit without a 
reduction of ~ to 1 percent for each month that the member is under age 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS is increased from 
age 62 to 65 for Tier 5 members. 

• Active members contribution rates will increase. TPAF and PERS active member rates increase 
from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in 
over 7 years. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2011. 
The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members 
will take place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and 
future retirees and beneficiaries is suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

In addition, this new legislation changes the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded 
accrued liability (from a level percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay). 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Reduces to 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of Education Employees' 
Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Reduces interest charged to members of the fund who borrow against their accumulated 
contributions from 7 1/2% to 4%. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement. 

Funding Policy 

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and, in most retirement systems, contributions are 
required by active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may 
be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, 
employee pension contribution rates for TPAF and PERS is currently 7.06% of employees' annual 
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both 
the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living 
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current 
statute, the District is a noncontributing employer of the TPAF. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding Policy 

Year 
Ending 

June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2014 

Year 
Funding 

June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2014 

Three- Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Net 
Pension Cost to 

Cost (APC) District 

$1,102,012 $1,102,012 
754,350 754,350 
735,201 735,201 

One-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Annual Percentage 
Pension ofAPC 

Cost (APC) Contributed 

$ 3,058,805 100% 
1,992,051 100% 
1,602,760 100% 

Percentage 
ofAPC 

Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Post-
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$3,642,192 
3,162,383 
2,627,923 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the State of New Jersey contributed $3,058,805 to the TPAF 
for pension and $3,642,192 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District School. Also in 
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District School $2,797,645 
during the year ended June 30, 2016 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the basic financial 
statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a 
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and 
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain 
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (A) an additional five years of 
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health 
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional 
$500.00 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. 
The Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about 
the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have 
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)(Continued) 

At June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $19,356,016.00 and 
$16,617,615.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability 
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension 
liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportionate Share 

Difference - Increase 

2015 

0.088453399 

0.002367589 

June 30, 

0.0860858098% 

For the year ended June 30, 2016 the District recognized pension expense of $883,913.00. At June 30, 
2016, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 

Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Experience 

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

Changes in Proportion 

District Contributions Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 
Outflow of 
Resources 

$ 2,132,377.00 

473,695.00 

1,086,935.00 

834,505.00 

$ 4,527,512.00 

Deferred 
Inflow of 

Resources 

$ 

319,069.00 

$ 319,069.00 

The $834,505.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2016, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2015) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Amount 

$ 416,317.42 
416,317.42 
416,317.42 
663,656.36 
374,821.18 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Additional Information: 

Collective balances at June 30, 2015 and 2014 are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability 
District's Proportion 

Actuarial Assumptions 

June 30, 2015 

$ 5,823,297,595 
1 ,215,190,347 

40,170,131,656 
0.088453399% 

June 30. 2014 

$ 1,452,705,538 
2,146,719,012 

38,849,838,953 
0.0860858098% 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2015 measurement date was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2014, which rolled forward to June 30, 2015. The total pension liability for 
the July 1, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This 
actuarial valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

3.04 Percent 

2.15-4.40 Percent (Based on Age) 
3.15-5.40 Percent (Based on Age) 

7. 90 Percent 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011. 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables 
(setback one year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former 
members with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 2012 based on 
Projection Scale AA. The RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table ( setback three years for males and 
setback one year for females ) are used to value disabled retires. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011. It is likely that future 
experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience 
deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. 
The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments 
(7.90% at June 30, 2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the 
Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of 
trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building 
block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected 
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major 
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in the 
following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

Asset Class 

Cash 
US Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
Mortgages 
High Yields Bonds 
Inflation Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Developed Foreign Equities 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 
Global Debt ex US 
REIT 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
1.75 

10.00 
2.10 
2.00 
1.50 

27.25 
12.00 
6.40 
9.25 

12.00 
2.00 
1.00 
3.50 
4.25 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

1.04% 
1.64 
1.79 
1.62 
4.03 
3.25 
8.52 
6.88 

10.00 
12.41 
4.72 
6.83 
5.32 

-0.04 
5.12 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.90% and 5.39% as of June 30, 
2015 and 2014, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.80% and 4.29% 
as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determined contributions. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the 
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of 
June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014, respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it was 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage point lower or 1- percentage point higher than 
the current rate: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 
1% At Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
3.90% 4.90% 5.90% 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability $ 24,678,598 $ 19,856,015 $ 15,812,797 

June 30, 2014 
1% At Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
4.39% 5.39% 6.39% 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability $ 20,276,512 $ 16,117,618 $ 12,625,052 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at 
http./ lwww. nj. gov /treasury/pensions/fin a ncial-rprts-ome. shtml. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net 
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, 
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2015 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's Proportionate Share $ 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District 232,884,954.00 

$ 232,884,954.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District was .3684639546%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense 
and revenue of $3,058,805.00 and $1 ,992,051.00 respectively, for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2015 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2014, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2015. The total pension liability for the 
June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2014. This 
actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.50 Percent 

Varies Based on Experience 
Varies Based on Experience 

7.90 Percent 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or 
Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. 
Preretirement mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the 
base year of 2000 until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for nondisabled annuitants are projected 
using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation 
date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement. The actuarial assumptions used in 
the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the 
period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

Long~ Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long~term expected rate of return on plan investments 
(7.90% at June 30, 2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the 
Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of 
trustees and the actuaries. The long~term expected rate of return was determined using a 
building block method in which best~estimate ranges of expected real rates of return (expected 
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major 
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long~term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset 
class included in the TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30 2015 are summarized in the 
following table: 

US Cash 
US Government Bonds 
US Credit Bonds 
US Mortgages 
US Inflation-Indexed Bonds 
US High Yield Bonds 
US Equity Market 
Foreign-Developed Equity 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Real Estate Property 
Timber 
Farmland 
Private Equity 
Commodities 
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy 
Hedge Funds - Equity Hedge 
Hedge Funds - Distressed 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
1.75 

13.50 
2.10 
1.50 
2.00 

27.25 
12.00 
6.40 
4.25 
1.00 
1.00 
9.25 
1.00 
4.00 
4.00 
4.00 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.53% 
1.39 
2.72 
2.54 
1.47 
4.57 
5.63 
6.22 
8.46 
3.97 
4.09 
4.61 
9.15 
3.58 
4.59 
5.68 
4.30 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.13% and 4.68% as of June 30, 
2015 and 2014, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.80% and 4.29% 
as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of employers' 
contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit 
payments through 2027, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after 
that date in determining the total pension liability. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

Since. the District has no proportionate share of the net pension liability because of the special 
funding situation, the District would not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate. Detailed 
information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the 
discount rate is available in the separately issued State of New jersey Division of Pensions and 
Benefits financial report at http://www. nj.giv/treasury/pensions/pdf/financial/gasb68~tpaf16. pdf. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report at 
http://www.nj.gov/treasur/pensions/financial-rprts-home.shtml. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $469,997.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension. liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30, 2015, the District's proportionate share was 1.2201727%. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2015, using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Salary increases 

Investment rate of return 

Cost-of-living adjustments 

4.50% 

7.00%, net of pension plan investment 
Expense, including inflation 

3.00% 

For active members, inactive members and healthy retirees, mortality rates were based on the RP-
2000 separate annuitant and nonannuitant tables with static projections using Scale AA through the 
valuation year plus 7 years for annuitants and the valuation year plus 15 years for nonannuitants. For 
disabled retirees, mortality rates are based on the 1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table, set forward 10 
years. 

The actuarial assumptions are the same as the assumptions used in the June 30, 2015 funding 
actuarial valuation. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building­
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the 
expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the 
pension plan's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in the following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real 
Asset Class Allocation of Return* 

U.S. large cap equity 50% 6.7% 

U.S. small cap equity 10% 6.7% 

U.S. fixed income 40% 1.6% 

Total 100% 

*Net of 2.3% inflation assumption. Expected rates are presented as arithmetic means. 

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will be made at the 
actuarially determined amount, including the reimbursement of administrative expenses and COLA 
payments. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long­
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected 
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net 
pension liability of the school districts calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the 
school districts' net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage point lower (6 .00%)P or 1-percentage point higher (8.00%) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Increase 
(6. 00%) (7.00%) (8.00%) 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the Net Pension Liability $668,702 $491,373 $ 337,931 

8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1, 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more, with a tax-sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is 
jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose 
to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21 , 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 
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8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM (Continued) 

Description of System (Continued) 

This retirement program is a new pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to 
a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into 
an account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

All elected officials taking office on or after July 1, 2007, except that a person who is reelected 
to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

A Governor appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1, 2007 who earn salary in excess of 
established "maximum compensation" limits. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours 
per week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement, other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

Contributions Required and Made 

As of June 30, 2016 there were no employees enrolled in the DCRP. 

9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS, 
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P. L. 2007, c.1 03 amended the law 
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created 
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical 
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2015, there were 
107,314 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.25 billion on 
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with 
Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to 
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P. L. 1992, which provides free 
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (ABP) who retired from a board 
of education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $214 million toward Chapter 126 
benefits for 19,056 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2015. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New 
Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be obtained from the 
Treasury website at: 

http://www. nj. gov/trasu ry/pensions/pdf/financial/20 15divisioncombined. pdf. 82 



10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance- The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance- The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to 
the State. 

Medica/Insurance 

The district has opted for the traditional monthly per employee premium plan for its health benefits 
coverage. The cost to the School District is the billed amount less employee required contributions. 
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13. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2016: 

General Fund: 
Due from Agency Fund 

Agency Fund: 
Due to General Fund 

Receivable 

$2,860.00 

$2,860.00 

Payable 

$ 

2,860.00 

$2,860.00 

The amount of transfers identified above are considered non-routine and are inconsistent with activities of 
the Fund. 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2016. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $5,508,676 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2016 as reported 
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c.97 provides that in the event a state school 
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid 
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal 
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental 
transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) 
should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a 
liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school 
district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements until the year the 
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payments, General 
Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c.97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $5,508,676 is less than the last state aid payments. 

16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$(393,296) at June 30, 2016. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $1,187,560 is assigned for encumbrances; $1,273,337 is restricted as 
excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A.18A:7F-7; $2,550,000 is Legally Restricted and has been 
designated for subsequent years expenditures and appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for 
the year ended June 30, 2017 and; $104,483 is designed for Assigned Fund Balance - ARRNSEMI and 
$ 1, 771,237 is unassigned and undesignated. The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments 
in July 2016. 
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17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation - The Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or contingent 
liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a material 
financial impact on the Board. 

18. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net gain of $156,076 in fiscal year 2016. This gain 
resulted in an increase to the net position to $245,835 as of June 30, 2016. 

19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, the designation for Restricted Fund Balance- Excess Surplus is a 
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing 
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was an excess fund balance of$ 1,273,337 at June 30, 
2016. 

20. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment 
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

21. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Unassigned 

$ 6,886,617 

7,279,913 

$ (393,296) 

On November 14, 2016, the City Council of the City of Orange Township introduced a Bond Ordinance 
providing for Improvements to Various School Buildings and Grounds on behalf of the Orange Board of 
Education Public School District appropriating $2,506,000.00 and authorizing the issuance of 
$2,506,000.00 bonds or notes of the City to finance said cost. A public hearing and consideration on this 
Bond Ordinance for final passage will be held on December 6, 2016. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART II 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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REVENUES: 
Local Sources; 

Local Tax Levy 
Tuition 
Interest Earned 
Miscellaneous 

Total- Local Sources 

State Sources; 
Other State Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
Consolidated Aid 
Categorical Special Educalion 
Equalization Aid 
Categorical Security Aid 
Categorical Transportation Aid 
TPAF Pension and Medical (On-Behalf- Non budgeted) 
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed- Nonbudgeted) 

Total State Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Medical Assistance Program 

Total- Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expense: 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 
Preschool- Salaries of Teachers 
Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Olher Objects 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 11,692,295 $ 
140,000 

35,000 
170 000 

12,037,295 

365,189 
432,340 

7,152,931 
2,860,412 

60,692,109 
1,838,577 

545,602 

73 ,887,160 

180 792 
180 792 

86,105,247 

350,000 (25,000) 
1,310,639 (13,125) 
8,055,779 (62,320) 
6,005,545 (62,286) 
6,446,303 (1,117,960) 

50,000 
156,805 (16,316) 

554,855 (12,223) 
2,223,435 499,130 

15,115 84,000 
179,928 9,675 

1,360,806 (223,438) 
770,412 (300,284) 
77066 (39,996) 

27,556,688 p,280,143) 

624,158 
165,570 

3,902 
25,048 (1,543) 
24,296 (2,554) 

3,000 
500 

846,474 (4,097) 

291 ,550 
103,226 

3,902 
8,000 (1,000) 

16,170 
3,000 
1 000 

429,548 (1,000) 

Final 
~ 

$ 11 ,692 ,295 $ 
140,000 
35,000 

170 000 
12 037 .295 

365,189 
432,340 

7,152,931 
2,860,412 

60,692,109 
1,838,577 

545,602 

73,887,1 60 

180 792 
180 792 

86,105,247 

325,000 
1,297,514 
7,993,459 
5,943,259 
5,328,343 

50,000 
140,489 

542,632 
2,722,565 

99,115 
189,603 

1 '137,368 
470,128 

37 070 
26,276,545 

624,158 
165,570 

3,902 
23,505 
21,742 

3,000 
500 

842 377 

291 ,550 
103,226 

3,902 
7,000 

16,170 
3,000 
1000 

428,548 

Actual 

11 ,692,295 
63,206 

2,764 
1101 ,464 

12 859.729 

365,189 
470,981 

7,152,931 
2,860,412 

60,692,109 
1,838,577 

545,602 
6,700,997 
2 797 645 

83 424,443 

357.714 
357 714 

96,641,886 

325,000 
1,276,981 
7,959,620 
5,938,259 
5,253,075 

50,000 
104,267 

517,155 
2,534,675 

94,221 
134,738 
988,966 
338,582 
32145 

25.547.684 

624,158 
165,570 

16,482 
18,247 
3,000 

827,457 

276,550 
103,226 

2,723 
11,011 

3,000 

397,559 

C-1 
ShO<!I ~1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 
(76,794) 
(32,236) 
931 464 
822,434 

38,641 

6,7.00,997 
2 797 645 
9,537,283 

176 922 
176 922 

10,536,639 

20,533 
33,839 

5,000 
75,268 

36,222 

25,477 
187,890 

4,894 
54,865 

148,402 
131,546 

4 925 
728,861 

3,902 
7,023 
3,495 

500 
14,920 

15,000 

3,902 
4,277 
5,159 

1 000 
30,989 
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EXPENDITURES 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

Autism: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Preschool Disabilities -Full-Time: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Objects 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 

Total Basic Skills/Remedial • Instruction 
Bilingual Education • Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total Bilingual Education ·Instruction 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities • Instruction: 
Salaries 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 522,426 $ 
399,619 

1,500 
2,500 
2,000 

29,962 
2,500 
1 000 

961,707 

2,601,279 
360,362 

3,902 
17,310 (3,000) 
53,366 (266) 
12,500 

1 000 
3,269,741 (3,266) 

311,660 
260,302 

2,500 
2,060 
6,600 
1 000 

606,362 

3,000 
1 000 
6,100 

6,119,932 (6,365) 

297,653 
300 

14,650 
11 463 

324,266 

1,794,035 (1,200) 
155,982 

1,500 
500 

20,269 (5,489) 
1 000 

1,973,306 (6 ,689) 

246,861 (1,268) 
27,950 (12,500) 

115 209 13 919 
Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities ·Instruction 392,040 151 

School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction: 
Salaries 200,600 76,000 
Other Purchased Services 7,500 
Supplies and Materials 230,935 9,630 
Other Objects 38 220 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 477,255 65,830 

Community Service Programs ·Operations: 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 57,000 50,000 
Supplies and Materials 39,750 9,356 
Other Objects 11,000 101 ,323 

Total Community Service Programs ·Operations 107,750 160,679 

Total Instruction 36,951,237 (1 ,046,537) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 522,426 $ 
399,619 

1,500 
2,500 
2,000 

29,962 
2,500 
1 000 

961 ,707 

2,601,279 
360,362 

3,902 
14,310 
53,120 
12,500 

1 000 
3,266,473 

311,680 
260,302 

2,500 
2,060 
6,600 
1 000 

606,362 

3,000 
1 000 
6,100 

6,111,567 

297,653 
300 

14,650 
11 463 

324,266 

1,792,635 
155,982 

1,500 
500 

14,800 
1 000 

1,966,617 

247,613 
15,450 

129 128 
392,191 

276,600 
7,500 

240,765 
38220 

563,085 

107,000 
49,106 

112,323 
268,429 

35,902,700 

Actual 

522,426 
399,619 

1,000 

26,157 

951,402 

2,601,279 
360,362 

1,639 
40,268 
10,000 

3,233,746 

311,880 
280,302 

660 
2,080 
6,311 

601,253 

3,000 

3,700 

6,015,119 

297,653 

14,045 
10 657 

322,555 

1,792,835 
155,962 

11,674 
1 000 

1,961,491 

245,531 
10,140 

108 376 
364,047 

260,624 
6,000 

232,236 
37 595 

536,455 

6,647 
44,069 
10,868 
63,604 

34,611,155 

C-1 
Sheet #2 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 

1,500 
1,500 
2,000 
1,605 
2,500 
1 000 

10,305 

3,902 
12,471 
12,652 
2,500 
1 000 

32,725 

1,620 

2,289 
1 000 
5,109 

1 000 
2,400 

96,446 

300 
605 
606 

1,711 

1,500 
500 

3,126 

5,126 

2,062 
5,310 

20 752 
28,144 

15,976 
1,500 
8,529 

625 
26,630 

96,153 
5,017 

101,455 
204,625 

1,091,545 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Instruction: 

Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State - Regular $ 733,305 $ (733,305) 
Tuition to County Vocational School - Regular 852,000 
Tuition to County Vocational School- Special 238,000 
Tuition to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 832,088 (486,700) 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Handicapped • Within State 4,500,000 365,521 
Tuition· State Facilities 31199 2,000 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instruction 6,096,592 237,516 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Attendants and Social Work: 

Salaries 384,231 (6,000) 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Community Parent Involvement Specialists 184,097 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 
Supplies and Materials 8 516 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Attendants and Social Work 578,944 (6,000) 
Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 

Salaries 864,527 600 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 7,750 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 20,000 11,600 
Supplies and Materials 12,908 (640) 
Other Objects 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services 925,451 11,760 
Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students· Related Serv.: 

:>alanes ot Uther 1-'rotess1ona1 :>tall 860,34~ 
Purchased 1-'rotesslonal-t:ducattonal ::;ervtces 27,000 (10,000) 
:>upphes and Matenals 19,156 

Total Undist. Expend. ·Other Supp. Serv. Students -Related Serv. 906,501 (10.000) 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 59,790 (7,200) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 
Supplies and Materials 43,650 23,789 
Other Objects 19 000 77 600 

Total Undistributed Expend.· Guidance 122.690 94189 
Undist. Expend. ·Other Supp. Serv. Students· Special Services: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,358,043 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 174,196 3,500 
Other Salaries 85,840 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series Other than Residual Costs) 226,652 79,319 
Supplies and Materials 65 000 (35,620) 

Total Undist. Expend .• Other Supp. Serv. Students • Special Services 2,909,731 47,199 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 2,183,922 (96,050) 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 402,914 110,000 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 212,174 18,500 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 37,000 47,000 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,000 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,000 
Supplies and Materials 147,450 31,159 
Other Objects 19 700 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of lnst. Serv. 3,014,160 108,609 
Undistributed Expenditures· Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 578,350 (12,000) 
Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 804,830 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 109,800 
Supplies and Materials 172,024 (16,000) 
Other Objects 6 997 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,672,001 (28.000) 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 267,901 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 299,500 15,000 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 20,300 (20,200) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 10,200 (3,000) 
Supplies and Materials 19,000 195 
Other Objects 4 900 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 621,801 (8,005) 
Undistributed Expenditures • Supp. Serv.- General Admin.: 

Salaries 598,195 
Legal Services 213,305 26,547 
Architectural/Engineering Services 25,000 
Other Purchased Professional Services 180,000 (31,400) 
CommunicationsfTelephone 212,586 77,959 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 31,500 
Supplies and Materials 42,420 648 
Judgments Against the School District 10,500 6,000 
Miscellaneous Expend~ures 13,500 (601) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Supp. Serv. ·General Admin. 1,327,008 79,353 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ $ 
852,000 785,802 
238,000 226,383 
345,388 344,188 

4,865,521 3,700,756 
33 199 33199 

6,334,108 5,090,328 

378,231 368,645 
184,097 184,097 

2,100 80 
8,516 4 217 

572,944 557,039 

665,127 676,927 
7,750 609 

31,600 16,197 
12,268 10,602 

266 
937,211 906,735 

860,345 852,845 
17,000 5,543 
19,156 14,411 

896,501 872 799 

52,590 49,590 
250 

67,439 24,949 
96 600 96,800 

218.879 171,139 

2,358,043 2,341,711 
177,696 170,917 

85,840 65,932 
305,971 153,573 

29 380 21 246 
2,956,930 2,753.379 

2,065,872 1,963,734 
512,914 481,783 
230,674 192,004 

84,000 58,998 
5,000 2,061 
6,000 2,505 

178,609 117,017 
19 700 18 591 

3,122,769 2.836,693 

566,350 566,350 
804,830 800,630 
109,800 104,709 
156,024 128,906 

6 997 6 509 
1,644,001 1,607,106 

267,901 266,931 
314,500 223,668 

100 
7,200 2,023 

19,195 11,655 
4 900 3 269 

613,796 507.546 

598,195 575,583 
239,852 238,979 

25,000 22,850 
148,600 126,397 
290,547 260,215 

31,500 31,500 
43,266 20,317 
16,500 15,830 
12,899 9,410 

1,406 361 1,301,061 

C-1 
~ 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 
66,198 
11,617 

1,200 
1,164,765 

1,243,780 

9,586 

2,020 
4 299 

15,905 

6,200 
6,941 

15,603 
1,466 

266 
30,476 

7,500 
11,457 
4,745 

23,702 

3,000 
250 

42,490 

45,740 

16,332 
6,779 

19,908 
152,398 

8134 
203,551 

122,138 
31,131 
38,670 
25,002 

2,939 
3,495 

61,592 
1109 

286,078 

4,200 
5,091 

27,116 
468 

36,895 

970 
90,832 

100 
5,177 
7,540 
1 631 

106,250 

22,612 
873 

2,150 
22,203 
30,332 

22,951 
670 

3,489 
105,280 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures -Support Serv. -School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals $ 2,696,978 $ (18,360) 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 13,600 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,129,056 22,000 
Other Salaries 8,400 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,450 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,250 
Supplies and Materials 60,436 4,372 
Other Objects 3 830 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Support Serv. -School Admin. 3,918,000 8,012 
Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services: 

Salaries 1,438,933 
Purchased Professional Services 86,500 (10,590) 
Purchased Technical Services 30,000 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 968,021 7,150 
Supplies and Materials 88,310 21 ,593 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 95,000 76,672 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Central Services 2,706,764 94 ,825 
Undistributed Expenditures -Admin. Info. Tech.: 

Salaries 218,342 
Purchased Professional Services 550,018 8,576 
Purchased Technical Services 461,609 (36,006) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 12,000 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Admin. Info. Tech. 1,241,969 (27,432) 
Undistributed Expenditures -Required Maintenance for School Facilities: 
Undist. Expend. -Required Maintenance of School Facilities: 

Salaries 2,300 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 1,072,230 (29,094) 
General Supplies 85 300 {6,148) 

Total Undist. Expend.- Required Maintenance of School Facilities 1,159,630 (35,242) 
Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services: 

Salaries of Noninstructional Aides 300 
Salaries 329,974 66,497 
Other Salaries 26,335 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,000,000 (99,013) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 585,000 (4,036) 
Insurance 400,000 
Supplies and Materials 19,172 
General Supplies 5,000 
Energy (Natural Gas) 976,701 (158,708) 
Energy (Energy and Electricity) 1 241 866 203,830 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Custodial Services 6,567,176 47,740 
Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 

Salaries 192,030 30,500 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 845,576 
General Supplies 6 632 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 1,044,238 30,500 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint. of Plant 8,771 ,244 42,998 
Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Services: 

Salaries for Pupil Transportation (Between Home and School)- Sp Ed 76,261 (1,000) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 10,000 14,600 
Contractual Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors 52,000 21,400 
Contractual Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendors 7,500 
Contractual Services (Special Ed Students)- Vendors 641,100 12,610 
Contractual Services (Special Ed Students)- ESC's and CTSA's 2,450,000 (57,994) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 3,238,861 (10,184) 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Group Insurance 3,580,722 
Social Security Contributions 640,000 (25 ,000) 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 773,600 386,000 
Unemployment Compensation 420,000 (320,000) 
Workmen's Compensation 500,000 
Health Benefits 8,026,971 264,427 
Tuition Reimbursement 110 000 (67,546) 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS. 14,251,293 237,879 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,251,293 237,879 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 52,303,010 872,719 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 89,254,247 p75,618) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 2,678,618 $ 
13,600 

1,151,056 
8,400 
4,450 
1,250 

64,808 
3 830 

3,926,012 

1,438,933 
75,910 
30,000 

975,171 
109,903 
171,672 

2,801,589 

218,342 
558,594 
425,601 

12,000 
1,214,537 

2,300 
1,043,136 

79152 
1,124,588 

300 
416,471 

28,335 
2,900,987 

580,962 
400,000 

19,172 
5,000 

817,993 
1,445,696 
6,614 ,916 

222,530 
845,576 

6 632 
1 074 738 
6,814,242 

77,261 
24,600 
73,400 

7,500 
653,910 

2,392,006 
3,228,677 

3,580,722 
615,000 

1 '159,600 
100,000 
500,000 

6,291,398 
42.452 

14,489,172 

14,489,172 

53,175,729 

89,078,429 

Actual 

2,665,963 
11,807 

1,146,095 

3,100 
1,049 

51,850 
3 830 

3,883,694 

1,319,617 
62,351 
27,036 

923,620 
96,365 

150,560 
2,579 549 

218,292 
548,245 
397,161 

12.000 
1,175,718 

2,300 
1,031 ,543 

34 607 
1,068,450 

300 
413,221 

27,667 
2,900,987 

502,222 
400,000 

4,565 
532,197 

1 337 211 
6,118,370 

22,530 
845,576 

6 220 
874,326 

6,061 ,146 

77,261 
23,745 
69,546 

5,696 
646,270 

2,237,980 
3,060,500 

3,580,722 
755,454 

1,102,012 
100,000 
500,000 

6,288 ,673 
42 .452 

14,369,313 
6,700,997 
2,797,645 

9,496,642 

23,867 ,955 

59,232,407 

94 ,043,563 

C-1 
Sheet#4 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 12,655 
1,793 
4,961 
8,400 
1,350 

201 
12,958 

42,318 

119,316 
13,559 

2,964 
51,551 
13,538 
21,112 

222,040 

50 
10,349 
28,420 

38.819 

11,593 
44 545 
56,138 

3,250 
668 

78,740 

19,172 
435 

285,796 
108,485 
496,546 

200,000 

412 
200,412 
753,096 

655 
3,654 
1,802 
7,640 

154,a26 
168,177 

59,546 
57,588 

2,725 

119,859 
6,700,997 
2,797 ,645 

(9,498,642! 

(9,378,783) 

(6,056,678) 

!4,965,134) 

91 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfl!rs 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Programs· Instruction: 
Grades 1-5 $ 78,548 $ (41,769) 
Grades 9-12 42,308 

Special Education ·Instruction: 
Multiple Disabilities 3,192 
Autism 1,596 
Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 163 400 57 275 

Total Equipment 297,024 15,506 
Special Education • Non Instructional Equipment: 

Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - lnst. Staff 29,000 
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services 94,000 

Total Noninstructlonal Equipment 123,000 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

ArchitecturaVEngineering Services 15,000 149,556 
Land and Improvements 253,118 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal 1,200,000 !353,648) 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 1,215,000 49,026 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,512,024 187,532 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Summer School -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 70,000 
General Supplies 6 000 228 

Total Summer School· Instruction 76,000 228 

Total Summer School 76,000 228 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 76,000 228 

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 2,237,506 45,410 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 93,079,777 57,352 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (6,974,530) (57,352) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfer In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets ·General Fund 48,483,703 (57,352) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets -Special Revenue Fund 1,488,774 57,352 

Operating Transfer Out: 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund· ECPA (416,520) 
Contribution to Whole School Reform (48,483,703) 57,352 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1 072,254 57,352 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5 ,902,276) 

Fund Balance, July 1 6,851,882 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 949,606 $ 

Recapitulation: 
Reserve for Encumbrances 
Assigned Fund Balance- Designated for 
Subsequent Years' Expenditures 

Reserved Excess Surplus • Designated for 
Subsequent Years' Expenditures 

Assigned Fund Balance • 
ARRAISEMI 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP): 
Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) 

Final 
Budget 

$ 36,779 $ 
42,308 

3,192 
1,596 

220,675 
312,530 

29,000 
94 000 

123,000 

164,556 
253,118 
846.352 

1,264,026 

1,699,556 

70,000 
6 228 

76,228 

76,228 

76,228 

2,282,916 

93,137,129 

(7,031,882) 

48,426,351 
1 ,546,126 

(416,520) 
(48,426,351) 

1,129,606 

(5,902,276) 

6,851,882 

$ 949,606 $ 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

33,103 

206 164 
239,267 

28,830 
50 000 
78 ,830 

140,106 
240,142 
689,000 

1,069,248 

1,387,345 

65,130 
228 

65,358 

65 358 

65,358 

2,222,036 

97,718.302 

(1 ,076,416) 

48,392,509 
1,527,671 

(416,520) 
(48,392,509) 

1,111,151 

34,735 

6,851 ,882 

6,886,617 

1 '1 87,560 

2,550,000 

1,273,337 

104,483 
1,771,237 
6,886,617 

(7,279,913) 

(393,296) 

C-1 
Sheet#5 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 3,676 
42,308 

3,192 
1,596 

14 511 
73,263 

170 
44 000 
44,170 

24,450 
12,976 

157,352 
194,778 

312,211 

4,870 
6 000 

10,870 

10,870 

10,870 

60 ,880 

(4 ,581 ,173) 

5,955,466 

(33,842) 
(18,455) 

33,842 
(18,455) 

5,937,011 

$ 5,937,011 

92 



CD w 

l.oul Souras: 
Loc.~ITa.r:Uvy 

TuilkNI 
a..lentSIEam•d 
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E.r:lril«diawv Aid 
Educattonal Ad•quacv Aid 
OUMirSt.ltaAid. 
C.letloric:AI S~l Ed!~Rtion 
E.-lizationAid 
C.legoric..al S.Curitv Aid 
C.tegorical TDnSf!or&ation Aid 
TPAF P.nslon and lhdiAIIOn..S.MI- Nonblldi•Wdl 
TPM Social Sec:uritv IR•ImiMIIMIII-Noabud~l 

To~ ~hi Soure.s 

F.watSoutus: 
Mdk.di.Uia&Mee Ptoi'MI-

To.t;.l-hNrallioul'eft 

TotaiRawnuu 

~ 
Cun.n1Eaptnw: 
~gular Prognm& •lnslludion: 

Preschool -SalaMa of Teacher. 
Klndergartan-SalariesoiT~ 

Crilodn. 'I •S r ~olfuebel"l 
GraOn~-~~dT-chen: 
~ J.-t2 ~ S.l:lrilsfll TacftM. 

~gularProg~ • tklmalnsttud.ion: 
SUiesofT•iiC:hoB 
Purchased ProfaQionai-EdU!;atiooal Services 

R•gulat Prognms- Undisllibuled klstnn;lion: 
Oth.,Sal;,rieslotklstrudion 
~,.~~s.r..ca 
Purd!MG T Khnk:at liaM:d 
Other Purchaud SeM:es (400-SOO S<llries) 
G•naral Suppliu 
To......, 
Other Object. 
TOTAL REGU~ PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTlON 

le•r"'ltil ~ LA~uao- Disabiiitirll 
Salaries ol T •adlaJI 
Other Salaries fot lnllrudion 
Purchased Prolasaional<ducational Senric:es 
Purdlaad Tech~ Senric:K 
Olr'lef Purc:hasecl SeMces (4DQ.500 Serinl 

"""""'-r.-
OtherObjeds 

ToW l.aamint and/or Unguag• Diwttiloili.s 

B•Mviora1Disabl.lilia5: 
Sai;lrias of T aacheB 
Olbars.at.AUtot~ 
Put~Pi~~Mf.~rw;n 
flti!~TWV!il;~ &eMrln 
Oltler Purchased SeM;es (400-500 Series) 
General 6upplin r.-... 
QherObjeds 

T-.l!kolkl...coa!Oipll .. a. 

MullipiiDisabiiRioH: 
SalarlesoiTeed\afs 
OlhltfSalarlnlorlnsfrudion 
Purchased Prol...mt.al-Educatiollal SOTvioes 
Pwdlased Tadlnical SeNices 
OhM"~ s.Mces (400-500 Series) 

Geoeral &I""" 
Tedbook& 
OlhefObieeb 

To&aiMultipla Diubililies 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
Operating ....... 

F11nd ....... u 
!!!!l!.ll.:..!L ~ 

$ 11,692,295 • 140,000 
3$,000 

170000 
12.00,72!5 

4ll,340 
7,152,911 

l65,119 
2,860,412 

60,6lZ.109 
1,ut,577 

545,602 

7l &87 100 

100702 
180792 

85,105247 

3$0,000 
1,l10,6JII 
15,055,nlf 

l27,M4 5,6n,7ot 
UM,t6t 4,754,1)4 

50,000 
156,&05 

554,855 
2,187,081 ,. .... 

3.000 12,115 
15U57 27,971 
501,2115 ....... 
IMSCI,1117 104,215 

~ 
4082271 21474417 

1124,158 
1155,570 

3.902 

25.041 
24.206 

3.000 
500 

&48.474 

29\,550 
103.2215 

3.902 
2,700 
0,000 

115,170 
3,000 

~ 
~ 

522,426 
li9.1118 

1,500 
z.soo 
z.ooo 

29.862 
2,500 

~ 
~ 

ctrY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COUPAJUSON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE )0. 2015 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
T ... l Operaling ........ ToO.O 

Go ..... . .... ......... -----f!!!!..._ ~ ~ ----!!!!!L-

s 11,ft'U85 • • • 140,000 
l$,000 

~ ~ 
432.J«J 

7,15UJ1 
36$,189 

2.8&0.412 
&0,1512,10fil 
1.na,.sn ....... 

73 B87150 

~ 
~ 

~ 

350,000 (25,000) (25,000) 
U1o,m (13..1~) (13,125) 
&.D$.5.ns {62.l20) (62.320) 
&,005,545 (62.216) (62286) 
8,4-CI5,)0l (Oa2.DOO) (1l:5,9160) (1.117,980) 

50,000 
156,1505 (16,3115) (16,316) 

....... (12.223) (12.223) 
2.223.435 174,530 J2UOO 4i9,1JO 

15,115 ... 000 8<,000 
17V,m 9,543 132 9,675 ,,.. .... (139,284) (84,1.54) (223,438) 
no,412 (278,15a3) (21,&01) (300,284) 

~ ~ ~ 
275545688 11,257110) ___..llliiBl ~ 

1524,158 
1155,570 

3.902 

...... (1..$43) (1,.54)) 
24,296 (2.S54) 12.5541 

3,000 ___ sao_ 
~ (4 087) f409D 

2.511,550 
103.220 

3.902 
2,700 
0,000 (1,000) (1,000) 

16,170 
3.000 

~ 
~ (1!100) (1.000) 

522,426 
m.au1 

1,500 
z.soo 
2,000 .. ..., 
2.500 

____!.!!!!!!... 
--!!!.!!!L 

C-1• 
=m 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
Operating ........ T"" Operaling ........ Totii 

Fund ...... " GoM..O .... Resource Ganer .. 

~ ~ .... Fund11-U ~ ---...!!!!!!L_ 

$ 11,89235 • s 11,892.295 S H,G82,2e5 • $ 11,892.295 
140,000 140.000 . 153,206 ., .... 

35.000 ,_ 35,000 2,764 2.7 .. 

~ 170000 1101464 ~ 
~ 12,037,2!5 1245P729 126Sint 

432.340 432,340 470,981 470,1181 
7,152,931 7,152,t31 7,152,831 7,1SU31 

365,189 3155,ta9 l65,1a9 ~.IU 
2,8&0,412 2.860.412 2..1150,412 2ABG~12 

60,602.100 60,682.,101 60.AZ,1ot &!t.,&l2;."1® ,..,..., 
1,13a~n 1,13e,5n 1...077 

545,SQ2 545.1102 S45,1J02 ....... 
8,700,997 6,~..Q7 
2797645 ~ 

7388711il) 73887 11SD &14-24443 ~ 

~ 18071i12 357714 -----lli..!.!!. 
~ 1807112 157714 l$7,714 

~ 86105 247 915S.1 1586 ~&41886 

325.000 325,000 325.000 325,000 
1,297,51~ 1.297.514 1,2715,9151 1,2715,981 
7,Hl,4Siil 7,993,4511 7,959,620 7,951.&20 

l27.e.t4 S,e15,415 5,Nl,2SSI )27,144 5,610,415 5,1134,259 
706,169 4.Q2,174 5,32ll,343 657,145 4,595,930 5.253.075 

50,000 so.ooo 50,000 50,000 
140,481 140,449 104.267 104.267 

542.632 542,532 5-17,155 517,155 
2,l61,711 ,.., ... 2.722.505 2,238,459 296,2115 "-"'·"" 3,000 915,115 98,115 3,000 91.221 04.221 

181,500 211,103 189,803 110,547 2o4,111t 1)4,7315 
361,1134 775,434 1,137,3&8 ,.. .... 681,302 981,9615 
387.514 12,1514 470,128 290,109 48,473 ,..., 
~ 37070 ~ ~ 

412S1151 ~ 262715545 ~ 407 0)5 211406451 255476154 

824,1511 624,158 624,158 Q4,1SII 
165,570 165,570 165,570 1155,570 

3.902 3.002 

23.505 23,505 16,4112 16,482 
2f,742 21.742 18.2<47 Hl.247 

3,000 l.OOO 3.000 3,000 
___ sao_ 500 

~ B42l17 827,457 8Z7457 

291,550 291.550 276.550 276.550 
103.220 103.226 103.22<1 103.220 

3,002 3,902 
2.700 2,700 I,(WSI 1.049 
7,000 7,000 2,723 272l 

16,170 16,170 11.011 11,011 
3.000 3.000 3,000 3,000 

____!.!!!!!!... 1000 
387~551 ~ 42! 548 3117,551 

522.426 522,-426 522,426 522,426 
399,818 391i1,11.t 399.8111 3H,81!1 

1.500 .... 
z.soo 2,500 1,000 1.000 
2,000 2.000 

29,962 21.962 28,157 28,157 
z.soo 2.500 

----.!.!!!!Q_ 1.000 

----..!!!.ZQL 861707 951402 951.402 
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~ 
Undl.-riblded Eapenclituns ·lns.truction: 

Tullion to Qlhar LEA's Vlfithi'lltwl Slate- Regular 
Tullion 1D County Vocallonal SdiOOf- RegtDI 
T~ r.oCoilllyVOQitionll Sd\OQI. Specal 
Tuition r.o CSSO end Regional 0.V Scftool& 
Tuition 1D Prilral4t SchooliiDt' the Handicapped. WM11n Stilt. 
tli6wl-::bot.F11c:¥itJtl 

ToLII Urtdislributad El:p~~nditutH -lnslructioi'J: 
Undi51rib~tt•d E~ndicWH. An.ndanes aftd ScK.gl Work: ........ 

SWriM or Fariy'Suppof1 Te..-. 
Purchased Prorn.iunal and T ec:hniclll s.Mces 
Suppin and Mat.rials 

ToLII Undistributed bpe~itunts -An••da.nls and Social Work 
u.ctbtriblltede..,:..~--H .. tutSenoicn; ·-Pvtc:AaM<IIProl'~~~n~~T.ct~a.::al~ 

Oln.t Purcha5ed ~ (400.500 s.rift) 
~-~MJII!Irial. 
OhfOtljeds 

Total UndistribW~ E.J;pt~ndituru- HuRt. s.rticas 
Undis&ributed Ez"ndil:w.s- Olher SuppiNf Sefvic:e scucknls - RN .. d Sefvicea: 

S.larin or Other PraleHional Stall 

~*"~~6<drktt 
~and....,_ 

Total Undiseribu&ad E.&pendiluft'$- OChet SUoport ~s Studenls- R.LIIed s.Mces 
Undblributed ~ndilwes-Gu~: 

Salaries or Other Professional Stall 
Olnw Purchased Prolasiorlal end T ed'rical 5efvice5 
~andMalBrillll 

""""""""' Total Undistribut.-4 IEzpt~ndilurn -Guidance 
Undistributad Ezpendihues- Child Study TeMlS: 

·$.1lallllsi110ll'Wf~~Qan 

Sal•ricls ol Sea'e~ and Cleric:a Aailianla 

"""'""""' Cltlwf Pur~ Proleuional•nd TedlnK;al Se!Vicd 
SuppliH and Mat.rial5 

TNI Undistribtll6d E•pendilurn- Child Stud1 TNniS 
Undistributed ExoendilunK -hproftfMat ol lnsttuctioMI S.rv~s: 
s.~Meso4~ol~c6an 
SalariesolOIIWtrPnriaaion~ :UP 
S.lariesorGec:r~andCiirbt~ 
Pwcha.-jPr(l(~~iiami~ 
Olhef~PfiJII~IIIldT~kl'flc:rt; 
Ohr Plld\ased Senoicft (400-500 Series) 
SvoPMs and Mariah 
OlnefObieds 

=~~;:~~:~::::::-~~~=$ ....... 
Salaria&of Ted!Miogy~ 
Purchased Profeaiorull and Tec:Mical S.rKes 
G~•ndMIItaNI'I 
OtherObjecU 

t~UdD.Ulhkd'£Q~~MII...,.,.•~~MdiYo'5erv~IIMIUDDt'f 
Un4bt~ futMoiii"IHajn•t~Si.,. T~ Senric.n! 

S..aries ol SupeMsors ollmttudion 
Pvn:;ha5.1!!dP~ .. ~~~ 
Olher Purc:huad Professional and TectWcal 5ervice5 
Other Purd\ased SeMc.es l-4~ s.n.) 
&.qlliK~~ 

ort.rOblecls 
Toe.IUndis~utH EQ~UdiluNS - ·:rJ.IIfdimuiSLiln h»lnlt.t ~ 
lkMfATIW.U..d b0'1M1U!H-1 aS~~Ieu • 0elltt:JII.drat.hilllli~! ....... 

bpaiSetvicn 
Archiledufa~FMS 
011\ef Purchased Protnsional Services 
Camrnunil3oliDtst'Tele~ 
Olhef PurcbMd Services 1400-500 Series) s.,... and Ma..n.a 
~tiAQainst~Sct.oo!Obcrid 
r.tKeaanaous E~es 

Tot.! Ur~diwiitk!IHI bP.IIIIIIif:gru • ~ ki'Ykltl -lli<lll'llfl., Allmirlilolw~• 

ORIGINAL BUDGeT 
Operallng 

_ ... 
Fuad ........ 

Ftlad11-11 ~ 

s 733,3U5 s 

0>2.001 
4.SOO,DOO 

J11ii 
15086.582 

•o.ooo l4<.:lll 
11M,De7 

2,100 ..... ~ 
~ 

114,527 ..... 2.750 
20,000 

12-___ ,.._ 
25000 ~ 

860,345 
20,000 7.000 

~ 
20000 ~ 

3,000 56,790 
250 

<>,050 ... 
~ 

46650 ~ 

2,358,()4l 
174,1~ ...... 
226.652 ..... 

2.909731 

2,170,312 13.Sl0 
402,914 
212,174 

37,000 
5,000 ..... 

143.150 4,l00 
11.700 

2896.250 -;-rg;o-

571,350 
10 ... 30 

10<.000 ..... 
172,024 

~ 
10<000 ----l.l!!.!!!!l 
2CI7.101 
m.soo 

20,000 300 
10200 
12.000 7,000 

---.!.!!!!!!... 
609801 ~ 

591!1,115 
2tl.l05 

25,000 
180,000 
212,588 

31.500 
<2.'20 
10,500 
13500 

1327001!1 

OTT OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OCSnucT 
~BUDGETARY COMPARISON KtiEDULE 

GENSW.RIND 
FISCAL YfAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2015 

BUDGETTRAHSF£R 
Tolol - ....... Tolol .. ..... ..... ......... -~ ~ ~ ~ 

s 733,305 • (733,305) • s {733,305) 
152,000 152.000 - 2>11.000 

11>2 .... (4ae,7001 (486,7001 
4.500.000 365.>21 :165.>21 

-.!!..!!!... 
~ ~ ~ 

~ 

>&1.2>1 (8,000) (8,000) 
11W,o97 

Z.100 

~ ~ (!000! 16000) 

... .527 ... ... 
7,750 

20,000 11.000 11.000 
12.11110 ...., ... ., _ __ ,.._ 

11j6tJ ~ 11800 '"' ....... 
'ZT.OOO (10,000) (10,000} 

~ 
~ ~ (100oo! 

....... (7.200) (7,200) 
250 ... .... :0.7 .. 23,711 

1M: 2l;Bi ro:: __lll!!!.. 
~ 

2.JSa,CM3 
174,116 3,500 3.500 ...... 
2211.652 71,311 79,318 

~ 
~ ~~~ ~~ 

2,113.92'2 (10l,SOO) ..... (M.C!SCIJ 
402,914 110,000 110,000 
212,174 18.500 18.500 

37.000 <7.000 "7,000 ..... ..... 
1·47,450 ,._,.. (1,200) 31,151 

~ . .;.. ~ 1043Si ----wiiiii" 
578,350 (12.DOO) (12J)OO) 
004,11>0 
100.000 
112,024 (16,000) (16,000} 

~ 
~ ~ ~ 

207.001 
280.500 ...... 15,000 

20.300 (20- (200) (20.21101 
10.200 1>.000) I:J,OOO) 
111,000 105 105 
uoo 

~ !!Oos) 1521801 ~ 

5513,195 
Ztl.JO$ 28.547 26.547 

25.000 
100.000 (31,400) (31,400) 
212.S88 nJIS9 n .... 

31,500 
<2.<20 ... ... 
10,500 0,000 6,000 

~ _J!!!!!l. 
~ ~ ~ 

C-1o 

i!!a1D 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
Oa-ACint ....... T .... OpeDIIintJ ....... Tala! ..... ........ ... ..... . ... . _ .... ..... .. 
~ ~ F1n1d ~ ~ ~ 

....... ... .... 785,802 785,802 
2>11.000 231,000 220.>13 226.>1> ,...,.. l<S.lll 144,1&1 ~.1N 

<.165.521 4,865.521 ),700,7.56 3.700,756 

~ ll109 1)199 
~ ~ 6334108 Stli0321 
~ 

<0,000 »8.2>1 371.231 , .... JJ7,li1 ,... ... 
114,097 1&4,087 114J)I7 1114,097 

2,100 Z.100 .. .. 
~ 

1518 4.217 __!2!L 
<OOOO 5720 .. 11.254 52S7iiS ~ 

M5,1Z7 18$,127 171,917 87Ul7 ..... 2.750 7,750 ,.. <10 ... , .... 31,800 16,117 16,117 
12.268 12.260 10,&02 10.!02 ___ ,.._ ,.. ,. .... --.!2W.L 937.211 U5595 880131 ... ,. 

....... ..., .... .... ... 852,&45 
10.000 7,000 17,000 .. .., '·'" ~ 11115G -..!!.!!.L ----...!!a!!.L 
10000 
~ 

Bll!iS01 ----.!ZU!!... ~ 
3,000 41,590 ... 590 49,5110 49,510 

250 2SO 
66,818 ... .,~,. ...... 24JUI 

~ ..... 
1:= 
~ 

0831 ~ 216871 2-4N9 _____mm_ 

Z,lSB,0-43 2.358,043 2,)41,711 2,341,711 
1n.6i6 1n,&98 170,5117 170,117 ...... ...... .. ..,. .._ 
305,871 305.871 153.573 153,573 

21~.; 28:180 21~46 ~ 
2955130 2753371 ~ 

2,066,112 19,060 2.DBS,an 1.N4.674 18,060 t,863,734 
512,914 512,914 4111.m 481,783 
230,674 230,674 192,004 1112,004 ...... .. .... ...... .. .... 

s.ooo ..... 2.001 2.001 ..... 6,000 2.SOS z.sos 
175,5011 3,100 178,609 115.1"0 1,177 117,017 

~ 11700 18~11 ~ 
~ 22160 312:2789 ~ 20,Zl7 ~ ...., .. SOO.lSO 566.350 ....,. .... .,., OO<A>O 100,830 000.630 

10<.000 ..... 109,800 99272 5.437 104,709 
156,024 156,024 128,i0& 128.908 

10<000 
~ 6.997 uo~::O~ ~ ~ , 8«001 oun ~ 

267,901 an,901 268,5131 286,131 
314.500 314,500 223.668 223,061 

100 100 
7200 7.2110 2~n 2.112> 

12,195 7,000 11.195 8,178 3,477 tt,l55 

~ ..... 3.269 _.2.1!!... 
001196 --.ill!!!!!... 81J7H 500,100 6,748 ~ 

m.11s SN,tl5 575,54l 575,583 
2J9.M2 23US2 231,.,. 231,t79 

25,000 25.000 22ASO 22.150 
140.000 148,600 126.3517 126.l97 
200.547 290,547 260,215 260.215 

31.500 31.500 31.500 31,500 ., .... 4l.261 20.317 20.317 
16.500 10.500 15.130 15,1l0 
12 .... 12099 1.410 11.410 

14015.361 1408361 ~ 1301081 
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~ 
Undi51ribuled E.lpcnditW'Ws- Suppotl Servic:es- School Admlnisuation; 

Slllarin ol pmcjp;lm!Asiillanl Principals 
s.&aria ol other Profeajgnal Slalf 
~!li~Widca.rw:.:.l~ 
Olhe< ....... 
~P~I)iJIIniiT•~~ 
OIIII!I!Piltd-..a!IO!::I $c!NIQIIJ'C40G-SM~ _ ............. 
""'"' ....... 

T•~oai Uf!~utciii E.J~iird· SuetpQn s.Mc•s-~.....,i$traliDo 

Un4islributed EapendiiUNii • Cenlnl Serviclis: ....... 
Pl.ordlased Prof~Senoicas 
PwrdlaseciT•chnbl$efvkft 
J.b:ebMOW Pwd\aMd 5eMcft (4Q0-500 s.rift) 
SuppliM lind w.terials 
MsQtlaneou; &pendNr.s 

Tol&l Undislributed Espcnclilwes- Central s..vials 

Undistribuled Ezpendicllres - AdmlnisiAtlon lnlo Technology: .. ,..,. 
Purchased Tedvlk:al s.Mces 
OChef Purchased SeMen (4~500 Serills) 
St.ppiesand~ 

ToW U~ E.zp.ndi&UIW5 -AdlnWsU.UO.. Ho Tedlno~W 

Uft4is&NMM4 &p.ncli&W"es-R.q~ ~ fotSdloot faclilin: ........ 
CI~.JkpMaiiii Wii'ILIII"'.ance-~ ......... _. 

T oc-1 UndlstribulH EJpeqd. -Required lloalntcn.nce lor Scbool Fadlltie5 

Undislributed &pendituns -custodm~s: 

5alariK o( Noni'lltnlaioni Aidtll ........ 
oo- ....... 
PutcMsed PnM'-.iotlal end Tedulk:al SeM:ft 
ClerilA. Repai' Md Mlintanance SeMc.ol -SuppliesandMaleriat& --EneJ~~Y(NaeuratG.as) 

Enerpy ( EJodril::ly) 
T~~~-Cuslod._.s.rti~;es 

UncHstritMrte4 EspencliMft • S.Curify. ....... 
~P,..._It Mdh~.$oml.:el 
Genetal&lpplim; 

Toe.! Llftdistribuled iE.q,endibns- S.Cldy 

T Dial UndisUibulM Ez,...dllucu • Operadoas and llaiabinanc-. o( Plaal 

~4 Equr.U'itwn • S.lld4~ T,.:n.s,.n;.tkm"SetriRt.: . 
S.riolsbPu;IIT~fO!hef1b.n•e.-.:s~MCI~ 
~Jtecaitltld~$er.lloea 
Callbc:twiJ Sttrwb:l -~"~..t !kbcloJ)-V~ 
C41JftcW~Sti'**' - IOtM' twn ~Ho!MR s.c:noot.l • v.wtor.l 
eannctual SeMen · (Special lEd~· Vendora 
Conaradual Socvicea · (Special Eli '51~ • ESC's and CTSA'a 

TC441 U!1161~riiMitiHII E~Ddiklll:d ~ 5Wdl" l Tram:~- Servitls 
UfUoU..OCAT!O e:e:Hf.~Tr.: ,....,....._ 
Soca(~~ 
()t!WrReti'emotii~·PERS 

uno-~ Worker's Comperulion 
HlllalhBenelils 
Tuiiea R~m.nll 

TOTAL UNAU..OC,l'J~D 8ENEFJTS 
~'tPioiPcai:Jn-.:1~~~ 
~TP/IoP~~~(I~ 

TDTA&,.QM.Bew.f CONT'JUBU1'10td 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERviCES· EIIPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDlSTRIBUTEO EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

ORIGINAL BUDGET 
Openl~ ........ .... .. _.. 

Fultdt1 · U ~ 

' $ 2.686,1178 
13.600 

104,507 1,Q24.549 
... ... 
4,450 
1~ 

&0.436 

~ 
104507 ~ 

1,438.931 ...... ...... 
... ..,1 

M,l10 ..... 
2706784 

218,Jo12 
550,018 
.&61,801 

12000 
12<11!6! 

2.l00 
1,072,230 

"'""' ~ 1155 030 ~ 

lOO 
182.490 147,434 
25.2lS l.1DO 

3,000.000 ....... 
400.000 ..... 
976.701 
1~1866 
6416.2@2 150 ... 

102.030 
84~1'6 

_____!.!B._ 
192030 ~ 

7 784 352 ~ 

U.7tt 25.550 
10.000 ...... 
7.500 

587,000 54,100 
2450000 
31511.211 7ll050 

J,sao,m ....... 
mJ;OO 
420.000 ........ 
760.JC)5 7.266-
110.000 

3403105 ~ 

3403905 ~ 
32554 940 19748,070 
38,277,591 48976858 

aTY OF ORANGE TOWNSKP SCHOOL DGTRJCT 
COIIBINING BUOGETARY COIIPARISOH &ai£DULE ........... .._ 

RSC.AL 'rEAR ENOEO JUHE Jl, Zl" 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
Tolal Open ... ....... Tolal ...... ... '""" ......... ......., 
~ Funcft1 · U ~ ~ 

s 2Jii6.17e s • (111,le0) • (1U60) 
n.eoo 

1,128.DSe 22.000 22.000 
1,400 
4,4$0 
1.250 

60.430 ..,, 4,312 
______l.!l2... 
~ 22DOO <11111181. 8012 

1,43Ull ...... (10.580) (10.$80'1 ,. .... 
... ..,1 7,150 7,150 

88,)10 21.50> 21.50> 

~ ____l!!!L ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

218,342 
550,018 8,578 8,576 
461,108 (lll.llOO) (38.008) 

~ 
~ !274)2) (274l2J 

2.lOCI 
1,0n.2:30 129 .... ) (211 .... ) 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

lOO 
329,874 112.500 (OJ)Ol) 16,487 ...... 

:s,ooa.ooo (ti,01l) (88,013) ....... (4.1130) (4,038) ....... 
18,172 111,172 ..... 

178,701 (158,701) (151,708) 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ----..oo;r _..!1!!!L 

102.030 ...... ...... 
&45.578 

---..!.!!l.. 
~ ----;o;;o ''""" ~ ~ ~ -.£.!2!_ 

71.)151 (1.000) (1...., 
10.000 14,800 ...... ...... 21 ,400 21,400 
7.500 

841,100 12,810 12,810 

~ --ru.!!!l. _.Jm!!l. 
~ ~ 11,!10 ~ 

J.580.7ZZ ....... (25...., (25.D00> 
m .... ....... ... .... ....... (l20.000) (lZO.OOOl ..._ 

a.026JJ71 227,719 liS. TOO 204.427 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
52303010 ~ ~ __.ml!!_ 
~ ~ --!!l!!.. ~ 

C-1• 
~ 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
Oper~ -·· Tolal Op-.~~lmg ....... Tola1 . ... ......... .. _, . .... ........ ,. .... , 
~ ~ .... Furt411-n ~ __f!!!!L._ 

• 2.t171.6UI • 2.678,618 • s 2.665.863 s 2,665,M3 
1l,OOO 11,500 11,807 11,807 

126,507 1,.024,549 1,151,5 121,M6 1,024,149 1,148,085 
1,400 8.400 
4,450 4,450 1 .100 3,100 
1,250 1,250 1,G40 1,0otl 

.. _ ...... 51,150 51,150 

ltJ!: l.llO ~ ~ 
1215507 3926012 121946 ~ ~ 

1,438,933 1,438.933 1,3111,617 1,319,817 
75.810 75,910 62,l51 62,351 ...... 30,000 27,036 27.0lS 

5175,171 5175,171 023,520 .,...,., 
108.90l 109.91ll ...... 16;16S 

--..!1.!..m.. 17t!n: ~ ~ 
~ 2 101519 25751541 ~ 

211,3o&2 218,342 211.292 218,292 
55a,SM ....... 541,2(5 ....... 
425,601 425,601 397,181 397,111 

~ 12000 12000 ~ 
~ 12!4537 , 175711 __!..illl!!.. 

2.lOO 2.300 2.l00 2.lOO 
1,04.1.136 1,043,136 1,031,543 1,031.543 

---...lLlli... ~ 79152 33127 ~ ~ 
~ ~ 1124 see 1JJ64670 _____2l!!L ~ 

lBO lOO lOO lOO 
27U90 141,411 418.471 212.240 1<10.111 413.221 
25.2lS l.1DO zo.m 25.%>$ ...,. 27/lli7 

2,80Q.987 2,900,1167 ZJID0 ... 7 ZJIDO/Iffl ....... 580.0112 502.222 502.222 ....... 400,000 ....... ....... 
19,172 19,172 ..... . .... 4.565 4.565 

817JP9l 617,1193 5::12,117 532,117 

~ 1 <145898 1 »7~11 ~ 
~ ~ 6.614,!16 5974857 143713 ~ 

222.SJO 222.Sl0 22.5l0 22.>lO 
145,576 1845,576 ..... ,.. 645,576 

mSso ---..!.!!l.. Olll2 _.!m.. ~ 
~ 1074,738 22530- ~ ~ 

~ ~ 111114242 7011157 _!!!a!!.. ~ 

SZ.7n 24.550 TT.2<11 52.711 24.550 77.2<11 
24J;OO 24J;(IO 23.745 2l,745 
7>,400 7l,400 ....... ....... 
7.500 7.500 ..... 5,M8 

587,000 158Jt10 653,910 587,000 59,270 ... .2711 
2 l92006 3:392006 2~7980 ~ 
~ 91460 J.22a6n 2971SISBO ..... . ....... 

...... 722 J ,S80,722 3,580,722. J ,580,722 
115.000 815.000 756."' ....... 

1.159.600 1,158.600 1.102.012 1.102.D12 
100,000 100.000 100,000 1DOJIDO ....... ....... ....... ....... 
988,024 7,303,374 8.211,398 ....... 7,303,374 .......,. 
~ 42452 42452 ~ 

J.ISOS076 1081!140116 14.&aun 3485217 108840H 14,389313 
t1,700,997 6,700.Qt7 
Z797&45 2797.545 
941M1842 ~ 

~ 10.884096 144B9tn 12983158 10a84096 ~ 
l:Jl58722 -...!!!!L!!!!L 53 175 729 39 533 724 1969&613 59232407 
311060004 50015425 B8 07842i ... 576 383 49467180 94043563 



co 
-....J 

CAPITAI.OlliLAY 
EquipnMnt 
bt•rProgr,....s ·Instruction: 

Gr.cSes 1-5 
Glw1es 9-12 

S p.d&l Educatio• -Ill~: 

~tCiisabihes 
Muhiple~ 

~o.RCWJrno~~Cantor ...... 
Prndlool Disabililift ·Full-Tl'lMI 
~&pii!MSU'III •Scflcoul~ 

Tolal Equipment 
ReQ~uiM ~ • NoNn~t~i!N\ EquipfNiat: 

l.lodistJtJuMd Erpendilures • $wlpoJt SeMu-Nt ~ 
~~--OpuationofPlanl~ 

10oi.Aiffo•llu:truc:bo1ul £~nl 

hcililills Acquisition ancl Cons;truc:tion Selvicas: 
Arc:tlQdufai/EnQ~ SeMon 
1.*'4~1irTV~ 
~Ob.JMUI..NMP\11~• "G111.etnGntJ 
T~ F.c:tlirias Aquditionand C<tns~ s.rricn 

TOTAL CN'ITAL OUT\.AY 

SPECIAL SCHOQLS 
Summer Sc:bool ·lnStn.IC1ion: 

SalarinoiTeac::hen 

"""""'-Tota' su.nr-School · ln .. ruc:lion 

TOUI~Sclloof 
TOTAL sn:cw.. SQt001..5 

Tnn-'efoof~.&IO~~ 

l'OTAI.. D.PelDft'UfrU 

bcess fDef"IICiei'CY) Dl R .... nues Overf{Under'j Espendilun~s 

OlhWF".-nciftgSovrusfUsn~ 
O~ti!tqTram;Jerln: 

Contribution to Scb-'"8<1MCI Budgets • Ge.w,rllll Fwwl 
Contribution to Schoc;Jt.&sed Budgets· Spec~l Rnenu. Fwwl 

0p•f ~tl irll Transfer Out: 
T~·r iO ~IItlrtet~~~tFUIId · Ptncb~Ed~o~~tklaAkf 
~.to 1Nholc School Refonn 

Tota' OUMr Filww:ina SourA5 CU5051 

bun cc.r!dn!n1ttr"--.._ 0~~'1 &pellllitlltft 

Funcl~nroe,Julr1 

Fund &.lane•, June lO 

ORIGINAL BUDGET _ ....... ....... ..... ........ 
Fund11-13 -f!!.!!.ill._ 

$ ' 715,541.00 
42,308 

3,182 
3,192 , .... 
1,595 ,,. 

163,400 
1G3,400 1ll 524 

15,000 

1~000 
1215000 ----
1~711400 ~ 

70.000 
0000 

70000 

78000 
78000 

22375015 

42969497 so 110280 

41135 750 ~ 

48,483,703 
1,488,n4 

(416,520) 
f4&48370ll 
(4890(),22l) 499724n 

{5.784,47J) (137,803) 

6 714 079 ~ 
_S 949508 -·-----

CITY OF ORANCiE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIST1UCT 
C'tliiGHNG I.UOG&TAAY CDWIMISON ~ 

GEHERALFU>ID 
FISCAL YUJt.$DEDJ\INii:SO, H1C 

BUOGET TRAN$FER . .... - ...... ..... ........ ..... ·- -~ ~ -..f2!t!!...__ ~ 

$ , ..... • • (·U ,7e91 • (41,718} 
42.1011 

3,112 
3.1112 
l .... 
I.S06 , .. 
~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ (417691 ~ 

2t.OOO ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 

15,000 14~.$56 149,556 
25l,111 25).111 

~ (l5l,646) (l5l,.648) 

~ ~ ---- ~ 
~ ~ --'.Ul!!l ---1.!Lm.. 

70,000 
______!.!!!!!!_ 

___ ,._,_ 
~ ~ ___ 22_1_ 

~ 
___ .. _._ ___ ,. _ 

~ ___ 221_ _ __ 220_ 

~ ~ ---- ~ 93onm ~ ---- ~ 
~ ____ill.llil_ ---- ~ 

48,483,7o:l (57,:l.52) j57,)$Z) 
1.488..n• 57,352 Sl.>S> 

(418,520) 
(48.4137031 _____mg_ ~ 
~ _____mg_ --- - ~ 

($,802,278) 

~ ---- ---- ----
s D49!06 -·----- -·----- -·-----

C.lo 
~ 

FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL - ....... Tolal Operating ........ . .... ..... -R ....... . .... -- .,. ..... 
~ ~ .... FVftd11-fJ ~ ~ 

• • 38.77i 
, .. 36,ns • $ 33,103 $ 33,101 

42.l01 42.l01 

3,192 3,192 
1,192 3,192 , .... 3.11110 
1,596 1.590 ,,. , .. 

~ 
V1 Bss 

220675 206164 ~ 
~ J12530 2061M 31103 ~ ...... 211.000 ""·""' 2UlD 

~ ...... 50000 ~ 
~ 123000 ,.,,. 

~ 

154,556 104.5511 140,106 140,105 
25.3,1111 253,1111 240.142 240,142 

~ &46 352 609000 ~ 
~ ---- 1,215:!026 106124& ---- ~ 
~ ----..!l..lli.. 1699~ 1~~·2 ~ ~ 

70,000 70,000 65,130 115,130 

~ 6.228 220 220 
~ ---- 78221 65350 .. , .. 
~ 7!-m ~ ~ 
~ ---- 7G.228 115 3511 ~ 

~ 2~82916 2mo36 2222011 

43026 &49 50110,280 0137129 41~18019 ~ 97 718 302 

~ ~ (!,231882l 48423167 ~ ~ 

41,42G,J51 41,426,351 48,392.509 48,392.501 
l,S46,126 1,546,12t!i 1.527,G71 1.527.671 

(418,520) (416,520) (416,520) (416,520) 
(48 426 351) (43 426,351) (48.39250V) ~ 
!48&42871) 49i724n 1129606 ~ 49920 tao __!.!!!Jll_ 

(5.764.473) {137.103) ,....,.276) (38;5.162) 418,.897 34.73$ 

~ ~ 6851.882 6.714079 ~ ~ 

~ ..!.-.;..... • 949,60e ' 6,328,917 s 557700 .J......!.!!!,W 



REVENUES: 
Federal Sources 

Slate Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Olher Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/ Retired Staff 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 
Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 
Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches, and Master Teachers 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/ Retired Staff 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services- Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services - Head Start 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 

Contracted Services (Field Trips) 

Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

General Supplies 

Other Object 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Noninstructlonal Equipment 
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 

Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) 

Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Total Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 

lhl!!9lll Transfnrs 

$ 3,636,303 $ 1,299,953 
10,230,554 933,096 

178,488 

13,866,857 2,411,537 

1,187,203 496,797 
527,124 (12,275) 

50,060 
10,000 (10,000) 
25,000 700,000 
45,800 19,200 
10,000 

2,080,127 1,243,782 

250,000 200,775 
118,887 (2,900) 
556,141 128,859 

58,419 (1,425) 
126,021 (43,621) 

104,097 (4,588) 

364,326 (14,521) 
10,000 (10,000) 

981,133 (93,594) 
4,295,810 1,839,215 
1,863,200 (1 ,663,200) 

55,000 10,400 
680,893 24,107 
315,250 160,750 

11,000 42,000 
28,000 (3,500) 

155,000 (19,723) 
160,000 254,313 

7,300 1,000 
15,000 (11,971) 

145,000 93,500 
425,850 142,690 
180,000 (24,720) 

31,404 
10,706,327 1,035,250 

8,149 52,651 
22,502 

8,149 75,153 

12,794,603 2,354,185 

416,520 
(1 ,468,774) (57,352) 
( 1 ,072.254) (57,352) 

13,866,857 2.411 ,537 

Final Variance 

l!lli!9ru Actual Flnalt.o Acly~t 

$4,936,256 4,635,724 300,532 
11,163,650 10,358,539 805,111 

178,488 164,875 13,613 

16,278,394 15,159,138 1,119,256 

1,684,000 1,651,700 32,300 
514,849 514,849 

50,060 2,664 47,396 

725,000 687,658 37,342 
65,000 57,807 7.193 
10,000 10,000 

3,323,909 3,179,209 144,700 

450,775 401,013 49,762 
115,987 115,987 
685,000 620,211 64,789 

56,994 56,994 
82,400 82,400 

99,509 99,509 

349,805 349,805 

887,539 887,539 
6,135,025 5,830,795 304,230 

65,400 44,780 20,620 
705,000 684,136 20,884 
476,000 299,011 176,989 

53,000 51,795 1,205 
24,500 24,500 

135,277 126,539 8,738 
414,313 414,313 

8,300 8,300 
3,029 2,740 289 

238,500 134,453 104,047 
568,540 373,848 194,692 
155,280 151,576 3,704 

31,404 31,321 83 

11,741,577 10,791,565 950,012 

60,800 56,021 4,779 
22,502 21,192 1,310 
83,302 77,213 6,089 

15,148,788 14,047,987 1,100,801 

416,520 416,520 
(1,548,128) (1 ,527,871! (18,455) 
(1 ,129,806) (1 ,11 1,151) p8,455) 

16,278,394 15,159, 138 1,119,256 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note A· Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 

revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 

recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues , expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 

Differences - Budget-to-GAAP 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 

only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 

modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures for financial 

reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances -governmental funds 

[C-1] 

[B-2] 

[C-1] 

[B-2] 

General 

Fund 

$ 96,641,886 [C-2] 

7,293,526 

(7,279,913) 

$ 96,655,499 

$ 97,718,302 [C-2] 

$ 97,718,302 

Special 

Revenue 

_£ynQ_ 

$ 15,159,138 

188,847 

1,020,053 

(1,018,157) 

$ 15,349,881 

$ 15,159,138 

598,086 

(441,762) 

416,520 

(1 ,527,671) 

$ 14,204,311 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM CPERS) 
LAST THREE (3) FISCAL YEAR " 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) associated with the District 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

(Unaudited) 

2015 

0.088543399% 

$ 19,856,016 

22,447,996,119 

$22,467,852,135 

$ 6,313,234 

3.18% 

47.93% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year-end. 

2014 

0.0860858098% 

$ 15,421 ,648 

18,722,735,003 

$18,738,156,651 

$ 6,127,758 

3.97% 

52.08% 

2013 

0.0806909729% 

$ 16,117,618 

19,1 11,986,911 

$19,128,104,529 

$ 5,970,287 

3.70% 

48.72% 

Note: Only the last three (3) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015. Eventually a full ten ( 1 0) years schedule will be compiled . 
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Contractually required contribution 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST THREE (3) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2015 

$ 883,913 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 
contribution 883,913 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

None 

$6,313,234 

14.00% 

L-2 

2014 2013 

$ 760,462 $ 709,679 

760,462 709,679 

None None 

$ 6,127,758 $ 5,907,087 

12.41% 12.01% 

Note: Only the last three (3) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 
30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (1 0) years schedule will be compiled. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF) 

LAST THREE (3) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

2015 

0.3684639546% 

None 

$63,204,270,305 

$63,204,270,305 

$ 37,062,988 

15.91% 

28.71% 

2014 

0.3788665177% 

None 

$53,446,745,367 

$53,446,745,367 

$ 36,718,832 

20.34% 

33.64% 

L-3 

2013 

0.3572028027% 

None 

$50,539,213,484 

$50,539,213,484 

$ 37,671,360 

18.60% 

33.76% 

Note: Only the last three (3) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015. Eventually a full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumtions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 
Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Cash Overdraft 
Accounts Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Encumbrances 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated 

for Subsequent Years Expenditures 
Assigned Fund Balance 
ARRA/SEMI 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Unassigned, Reported in: 
General Fund 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET- GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 - 13 

$ 

607,479 
57,382 

204,369 
2,860 

$ 872,090 

$ 214,286 
1,608,800 

1,823,086 

629,860 

2,550,000 

104,483 

1,273,337 

(5,508,676) 

(950,996) 

$ 872,090 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

$ 1,920,052 $ 1,920,052 

607,479 
57,382 

204,369 
2,860 

$ 1,920,052 $ 2,792,142 

$ $ 214,286 
1,362,352 2,971 ,152 

1,362,352 3,185,438 

557,700 1 '187,560 

2,550,000 

104,483 

1,273,337 

(5,508,676) 

557,700 (393,296} 

$ 1,920,052 $ 2,792,142 
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DISTRICT-WIDE 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contribution·s and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and Recruiting 
High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: Englfsh Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$48,426,351 

137,803 

48,564,154 

1,126,127 

299,999 

120,000 

1,546,126 

$ 50,110,280 

96.91% 

21.36% 

0.60% 

0.24% 

3.09% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$47,834,808 $ 591,543 

137 803 

47,972,612 591 542 

1,112,695 13 432 

296 411 3 588 

118 565 1 435 

1,527,671 18 455 

$ 49,500,283 $ 609,997 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource %of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Amount Resources 

$113121375 

1,312,375 99.23% 

10 145 0.77% 

10 145 0.77% 

$1,322,520 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 1,277,612 $ 34.763 

11277,612 34,763 

9,876 269 

9,876 269 

$ 1,287,488 $ 35,032 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CLEVELAND SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing, Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource %of Total 

Amount Resources 

$3,201,584 

3,201,584 96.62% 

74,034 2.23% 

26,904 0.81% 

11,012 0.33% 

111,950 0 

$3,313,534 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-
%of Total %of Total 
Resources· Resources 

$ 3,193,263 $ 8,321 

3,193,263 8,321 

73,842 192 

26,834 70 

10,963 29 

111,659 291 

$ 3,304,922 $ 8,612 
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D-2c 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

FOREST SCHOOL 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-
Resource % ofTotal % ofTotal % ofTotal 

Resources Amount B!l§Q!JrS<!!S Re§QIJrS<!i!~ Re§Qurce~ 

General Fund Contribution $3,141,093 $ 3,106,687 $ 34,406 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 80 80 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 3141 ,173 95.74% 3,106,767 34 406 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement 
of the Disadvantaged 92,952 2. 83% 91 ,934 1,018 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 33 163 1.01% 32,800 363 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 13 573 0.41% 13 424 149 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 139,688 4.26% 138, 158 1,530 

Total Resources :s 3,280,861 100.00% s 3,244,925 $ 35,936 
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HEYWOOD SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,545,892 

3 927 

3,549,819 

74 033 

31 000 

13,089 

118,122 

$3,667,941 

96.78% 

2.02% 

0.85% 

0.36% 

3.22% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$3,532,581 

3 927 

3,536,508 

73 755 

30 884 

13 040 

117,679 

$3,654,188 

Total Surplus/ 

Carryover­
% ofTotal 
Resources 

$ 13,311 

13 311 

278 

116 

49 

443 

$ 13 753 
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LINCOLN AVENUE SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 

Amount 
%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement. and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$6,125,937 

409 

6,126,346 

160 130 

21 537 

234,289 

$6,360,635 

96.32% 

2.52% 

0.83% 

0.34% 

3.68% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures -
% ofTotal 
Resources 

$ 6,028,480 

409 

6,028,889 

157 583 

51 785 

21,194 

230,562 

$ 6,259,451 

Carryover­

% ofTotal 

Resources 

$ 97,457 

97 457 

2 547 

837 

343 

3,727 

$ 101 ,184 
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OAKWOOD SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,166,081 

4,141 

3,170,222 

65,807 

33,153 

13,573 

112,533 

$3,282,755 

96.57% 

2.00% 

1.01% 

0.41% 

3.43% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 3,114,739 

4,141 

3,11 8,860 

64 ,741 

32,616 

13,353 

110,711 

$ 3,229,591 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 51,342 

51 ,342 

1,066 

537 

220 

1,622 

$ 53,164 
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PARK AVENUE SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing, Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$4,572,558 

6,650 

4,579,208 

100,356 

38,157 

15,616 

154,129 

$4,733,337 

96.74% 

2.12% 

0.81% 

0.33% 

3.26% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$4,483,676 

6,650 

4,490,326 

98.408 

37,416 

15,313 

151 ,137 

$4,641,463 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 88,882 

88,882 

1,948 

741 

303 

2,992 

$ 91 ,874 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

ORANGE PREP ACADEMY 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource %of Total 
Amount Resources 

$6,667,282 

1,454 

6,668,736 98.17% 

124,212 1.83% 

124,212 1.83% 

$6,792,948 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-
%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$6,565,824 $ 101 ,458 

1,454 

6,567,278 101 ,458 

122,322 1,890 

122,322 1,890 

$6,689,600 $ 103,348 

119 



ORANGE HIGH SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$9,363,672 

43,305 

9,406,977 

173,294 

173 ,294 

$9,580,271 

98.19% 

1.81% 

1.81% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

% ofTotal 
Resources 

$ 9,282,608 

43,305 

9,325,913 

171 801 

171,801 

$ 9,497,714 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 81,064 

81,064 

1,493 

1,493 

$ 82,557 
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ROSA PARKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2015 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$7,329,877 

77 837 

7,407 714 

251164 

85,000 

31 600 

367 764 

$7,775,478 

95.27% 

3.23% 

1.09% 

0.41% 

0 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

% ofTotal 
Resources 

$7,249,337 

77 837 

7,327,174 

248,433 

84 076 

31,256 

363,766 

$7,690,940 

Total Surplus/ 

Carryover­
% of Total 
Resources 

$ 80,540 

80,541 

2 731 

924 

344 

3 998 

$ 84,538 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 
~ Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCIION 

Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 1,310,639 $ (13,125) $ 1,297,514 

Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 8,055,779 (62,320) 7,993,459 

Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 5,677,701 (62,286) 5,615,415 

Grades 9-12- Salaries of Teachers 4,758,134 (135,960) 4,622,174 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries for Instruction 554,855 (12,223) 542,632 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 36,354 324,500 360,854 

Purchased Technical Services 12,115 84,000 96,115 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 27,971 132 28,103 

General Supplies 859,588 (84,154) 775,434 

Textbooks 104,215 (21 ,601) 82,614 

Other Objects 77,066 (39,996) 37,070 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 21 ,474,41 7 (23,033) 21,451,384 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 624,158 624,158 

Other Salaries for Instruction 165,570 165,570 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,902 3,902 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 25,048 (1,543) 23,505 

General Supplies 24,296 (2,554) 21,742 

Textbooks 3,000 3,000 

Other Objects 500 500 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 846,474 (4,097) 842,377 

Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 291,550 291,550 

Other Salaries for Instruction 103,226 103,226 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,902 3,902 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 8,000 (1 ;000) 7,000 

General Supplies 16,170 16,170 

Textbooks 3,000 3,000 

Other Objects 1,000 1,000 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 429,548 (1,000) 428,548 

Actual 

$ 1,276,981 

7,959,620 

5,610,415 

4,595,930 

517,155 

296,216 

91,221 

24,191 

688,302 

48,473 

32,145 

21,140,649 

624,158 

165,570 

16,482 

18,247 

3,000 

827,457 

276,550 

103,226 

2,723 

11 ,011 

3,000 

397,559 

0-3 
~ 

Variance 
Final to Actuj!l 

$ 20,533 

33,839 

5,000 

26,244 

25,477 

64,638 

4,894 

3,912 

87,132 

34,141 

4,922 

310,732 

3,902 

7,023 

3,495 

500 

14,920 

15,000 

3,902 

4,277 

5,159 

1,000 

30,989 
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DISTRICT -WIDE 

Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

Autism: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

$ 522,426 $ $ 522,426 

399,819 399,819 

1,500 1,500 

2,500 2,500 

2,000 2,000 

29,962 29,962 

2,500 2,500 

1,000 1,000 

961 ,707 961 ,707 

2,801,279 2,801,279 

380,362 380,362 

3,902 3,902 

17,310 (3,000) 14,310 

53,388 (268) 53,120 

12,500 12,500 

1,000 1,000 

3,269,741 (3,268) 3,266,473 

311,880 311,880 

280,302 280,302 

2,500 2,500 

2,080 2,080 

8,600 8,600 

1,000 1,000 

606,362 606,362 

3,000 3,000 

700 700 

1,400 1,400 

1,000 1,000 

6,100 6,100 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 6,119,932 (8,365) 6,111,567 

Actual 

$ 522,426 

399,819 

1,000 

28,157 

951,402 

2,801,279 

380,362 

1,839 

40,268 

10,000 

3,233,748 

311,880 

280,302 

680 

2,080 

6,311 

601,253 

3,000 

700 

3,700 

6,015,119 

D-3 
~ 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 

1,500 

1,500 

2,000 

1,805 

2,500 

1,000 

10,305 

3,902 

12,471 

12,852 

2,500 

1,000 

32,725 

1,820 

2,289 

1,000 

5,109 

1,400 

1,000 

2,400 

96,448 

123 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Basic Skills/Remedial -Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 297,653 $ $ 297,653 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 300 300 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 14,850 14,850 

General Supplies 11,463 11,463 

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions 324,266 324,266 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 1,794,035 (1,200) 1,792,835 

Other Salaries for Instruction 155,982 155,982 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,500 1,500 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 500 

General Supplies 20,289 (5,489) 14,800 

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 1,973,306 (6,689) 1,966,617 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Actvts. -lnst.: 

Salaries 228,861 (1,268) 227,613 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 27,950 (12,500) 15,450 

Supplies and Materials 55,209 20,919 76,126 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Actvts. - lnst. 312,040 7,151 319,191 

School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction: 

Salaries 1,500 1,500 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,500 1,500 

Other Objects 625 625 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 3,625 3,625 

Before/After School Programs - Instruction: 

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 7,000 7,000 

Supplies and Materials 14,000 3,766 17,766 

Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 21 ,000 3,768 24,766 

Total Instruction 30,228,586 {27,166) 30,201,416 

Actual 

$ 297,653 

14,045 

10,857 

322,555 

1,792,835 

155,982 

11,674 

1,000 

1,961 ,491 

227,613 

10,140 

70 299 

308,052 

624 

624 

7,000 

13,006 

20,006 

29,766,496 

D-3 
Sheet#3 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 

300 

805 

606 

1,711 

1,500 

500 

3,126 

5,126 

5,310 

5,629 

11,139 

676 

1,500 

625 

3,001 

4,762 

4,762 

432,919 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries $ 344,231 $ (6,000) $ 338,231 

Salaries of Family Support Teams 184,097 184,097 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 

Supplies and Materials 8,516 8 516 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Attendance and Social Work 538,944 (6,000) 532,944 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries 884,527 600 885,127 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,750 2,750 

Supplies and Materials 12,908 (640) 12,268 

Other Objects 266 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 900,451 (40) 900 4 11 

Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 860,345 860,345 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 7,000 7,000 

Supplies and Materials 19 156 19,156 

Total Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv. 886 501 886,501 

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students - Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 56,790 (7,200) 49,590 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 250 250 

Supplies and Materials 600 600 

Other Objects 19,000 77,600 96,600 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Guidance 76,640 70,400 147,040 

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 13,610 5,450 19,060 

Supplies and Materials 4 ,300 (1,200) 3,100 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Improvement of lnst. Serv. 17.910 4,250 22,160 

Undist. Expend.- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 578,350 (12,000) 566,350 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 804,830 804,830 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,800 5,800 

Supplies and Materials 172,024 (16,000) 156,024 

Other Objects 6,997 6,997 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,568,001 (28,000) 1,540,001 

Actual 

$ 337,391 

184,097 

80 

4,217 

525,785 

878,927 

410 

10,802 

890.139 

852,845 

5,543 

14,411 

872,799 

49,590 

96,600 

146,190 

19,060 

1,177 

20,237 

566,350 

800,630 

5,437 

128,908 

6.509 

1,507,834 

D-3 
Sheet#4 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 840 

2,020 

4,299 

7,159 

6,200 

2,340 

1,466 

266 

10,272 

7,500 

1,457 

4,745 

13.702 

250 

600 

850 

1,923 

1,923 

4,200 

363 

27,116 

488 

32,167 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Undist. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services $ 300 $ (200) $ 100 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,000 7,000 

Supplies and Materials 4 900 4,900 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 12 200 (200) 12,000 

Undlst. Expend.- Support Serv.- School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/ Program Directors 2 ,696,978 (18 ,360) 2,678,618 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 13,600 13,600 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,024,549 1,024,549 

Other Salaries 8,400 8,400 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,450 4,450 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,250 1,250 

Supplies and Materials 60,436 4,372 64,808 

Other Objects 3,830 3,830 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 3,813,493 (13,988) 3,799,505 

Undist. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities: 

Salaries 2,300 2,300 

General Supplies 1 500 1,500 

Total Undist. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities 3,800 3,800 

Undlst. Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant: 

Salaries of Noninstructonal Aides 300 300 

Salaries 147,484 (6,003) 141,481 

Other Salaries 3,100 3,100 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 

Salaries 845,576 845,576 

General Supplies 6,632 6,632 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 852,208 852,208 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant 1,008,892 (6,003) 1,000,889 

Undist. Expend.- Student Transportation Serv.: 

Sal for Pupil Trans (Other than Bet. Home & Sch) 25,550 (1,000) 24,550 

Contractual Service (Other than Between Home and Sch.) -Vendor 54,100 12,810 66,910 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 79,650 11,810 91,460 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Group Insurance 3,580,722 3,580,722 

Health Benefits 7,266,666 36,708 7,303,374 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 10,847,388 36,708 10,884,096 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,847,388 36,708 10,884,096 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 19,748,070 68,937 19,817,007 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 49,976,656 41,769 50,018,425 

Actual 

$ 

3,477 

3,269 

6,746 

2 ,665,963 

11,807 

1 ,024,149 

3,100 

1,049 

51 ,850 

3,830 

3,761,748 

2,300 

1,480 

3,780 

300 

140,981 

2,432 

845 ,576 

6,220 

851,796 

999,289 

24,550 

59,270 

83,820 

3,580,722 

7,303,374 

10,884,096 

10,884,096 

19,698,683 

49,467,180 

D-3 
Sheel#5 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 100 

3,523 

1,631 

5.254 

12,655 

1,793 

400 

8,400 

1,350 

201 

12,958 

37,757 

20 

20 

500 

668 

412 

412 

1,600 

7,640 

7,640 

118,32 4 

551 ,242 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Tran!!f!!rs Budget 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment: 

Regular Program -Instruction: 

Grades 1-5 $ 78,548 $ (41 ,769) $ 36,779 

Grades 9-12 42,308 42,308 

Special Education -Instruction: 

Behavioral Disabilities 3,192 3,192 

Multiple Disabilities 3,192 3,192 

Resource Room/Resource Center 3,990 3,990 

Autism 1,596 1,596 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 798 798 

Total Equipment 133,624 (41 ,769) 91,855 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 133,624 (41,769) 91 .855 

School-Based Expenditures 50,110,280 50,110,280 

Other Financing Sources: 

Operating Transfer In 49,972,477 49,972,477 

Total Other Financing Sources 49,972,477 49,972.477 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (137,803) (137,803) 

Fund Balance, July 1 137,803 137,803 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Actual 

$ 33,103 

33,103 

33,103 

49,500,283 

49,920,180 

49,920,180 

419,897 

137,803 

$ 557,700 

D-3 
Shae! l/6 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 3,676 

42,308 

3,192 

3,192 

3,990 

1,596 

798 

58,752 

58,752 

609,994 

52,297 

52,297 

557,700 

$ 557,700 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undlstrtbuled lnstrucllon; 
General Supplies 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAl E.DUCAJION -INSTRUCJlON 
Resource Room/Reaource Center: 

Snlorfes of Teac~era 
General Supplies 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities - Instruction: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Sponsored Co curricular Activities -Instruction 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 

Undistributed Expenditures -Health Service•: 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 

Undistributed Expenditures -Other Supp. Serv. - Guidance: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Other Supp. Serv. - Guidance 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instruction Services: 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instruction Services 

Undistributed Expendllures • Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries ol Pl1nclpals/Assistanl Principals 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Support Servlcee - School Administration 

Undlst. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School FacUlties: 
Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 

Salaries 
Total Undistributed Expenditures · Security 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities 

Undistributed Expenditures -Student Tranaportatlon Services: 
Contractual Services (Other than Between Home and School) -Vendor 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Services 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Source& (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency} of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 

~ 

56,569 
516,256 

50,768 
623,615 

54,420 
1,576 

55,996 

55,996 

13.475 

13.475 

693,066 

76,697 
100 

76,797 

250 
250 

47,990 
300 

19,000 
67,290 

1,200 
1,200 

152,364 
47,703 

200,067 

31 ,2 10 
31,210 
31,210 

252,600 
252,600 

252,600 

62ll.434 
1,322,520 

1,322,520 

1,322,520 

1,322,520 

Budget 
Transfer& 

(64,000) 

(18.200) 
(62.200) 

7,000 
7,000 

(75,200) 

(7,200) 

77,600 
70,400 

(1,200) 

(1.200) 

6,000 
6,000 

75,200 

Final 
Budq• l 

56,569 
452,258 

32,565 
541,415 

54,420 
1,576 

55,996 

55,996 

13,476 
7,000 

20,475 

617,666 

76,697 
100 

76,797 

250 
250 

40,790 
300 

96,600 
137,690 

152,364 
47,703 

200,067 

31,210 
31,210 
31,210 

6,000 
6,000 

252,600 
252,600 

252.600 

704.Cla4 
1,322,520 

1,322,520 

1,322,520 

1,322,520 

$ 

56,569 
436,549 

20,464 
513,562 

54,420 

54,420 

54,420 

13.475 
5,731 

19,206 

567,206 

76,697 

76,697 

40,790 

96,000 
137,390 

146,864 
47,703 

196,567 

31,210 
31,210 
31,210 

5,616 
5,616 

252,600 
252,600 

252,600 

700,280 
1,287,468 

1,267,468 

1,360,304 

1,360,304 

92,816 

92,818 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

15,709 

12.124 
27,633 

1,676 
1,576 

1,576 

1,269 
1,269 

30,676 

100 
100 

250 
250 

300 

300 

3,520 

3,520 

164 
164 

4,354 
35,032 

35,032 

(57,764) 

'(~7.784) 

92,816 

92.816 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

CLEYELANP STREET §CHOQI. 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTI!UCTJON 

Regular Progr01ms • klatrucUon: 
Kindergarten · Salaries of T eachere 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teactlara 
Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction: 

Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Technical Services 
General Supplies 
Te>:lbooks 
Olher0b)ecl6 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAl EDUCATION · INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Dlsabllttles: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnslruclion 
General Supplies 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Resource RoomfRasource Canter: 

Salariea of Teacher& 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total Resource Room/Resource Canler 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Educallon ·Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Bilingual Education -lnstruc:tlon 

Sctlooi-Spoosored Cocurricular Aclivtties -Instruction: 
Salaries 
Purchased Se~lcea (300-500 Serie10) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -lnstruclion 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries of FamVy Support Teams 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance end Soclal Work 

Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expendllurea- Health Services 

Undistributed Expenditures· Educational Media Services/School Library: 
Salerie1 
Salarilta of Technology Coordinators 
Supples end Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Servlcea/Sc:hool Library 

Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services: 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·lnslructlonal Staff Training Services 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- School Administrallon: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 
Salaries of Secretarial al\d Clerical Asslstant& 
SuppHes and Materials 

Total Undistributed ExpendH.ures ·Support Sarvk:es ·School Administration 

Undislributed Expenditures· Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 
Undislributed Expenditures- Socurity: 

Salaries 
Total Undisb"ibuted Expenditures .. Security 

Total Undistributed Expenditures .. Olher Operallons and Maintenance of Plant 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Beneftta 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources IUsu): 
Operating Transfer In 

Totel Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) or Other Financing Sources Overi(Under) 
ExpondH.ures and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 

.illllslsl 

$ 107,151 
1,136,409 

167,727 

55,640 
500 

36,760 
28,350 

1,625 
1,556,362 

66,416 
49,115 

1,044 
116,635 

162,636 
59,965 

242,621 

359,456 

119,670 
300 

119,970 

2,450 
6,000 
3,665 

12,315 

2,046 ,103 

91,853 
91,653 

67,641 
500 

II 141 

61,005 
76,697 
21 ,846 

1,400 
1,400 

124,390 
47,665 

2,000 

27,013 
27,013 

27,073 

723,541 
723,541 

723,541 

1,26M31 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

Budget 

~ 

$ 
(50,000) 

04,000 

(4,900) 

29,100 

(100) 

(100) 

(12,000) 

$ 

Final 

IM!Illl 

107,151 
1,066,409 

167,727 

55,640 
04,500 
36,760 
23,450 

1,625 
1,585,462 

66,416 
49,175 

1,044 
116,035 

162,636 
59,965 

242,821 

359,456 

119,670 
300 

119,970 

2,450 
6,000 
3,865 

12,315 

2,077,203 

65,653 
05,653 

07,541 
500 

66,041 

49,005 
76,697 
10,646 

136,346 

1,400 
1,400 

124,390 
47 ,685 

2,000 
174,075 

27,073 
27,073 

27,073 

723,541 
723,541 

723,541 

1,236,331 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

3,313,534 

$ 107,151 
1,066,409 

167,727 

55,640 
64,500 
35,972 
20,690 

1,625 
1.~81 ,914 

66,416 
49,175 

1,044 
! 16.635 

162,836 
59,905 

242,021 

359,456 

119,670 
257 

119,927 

2 ,450 
5,670 
2,963 

11,103 

2,072,400 

65,653 
85,853 

67,541 
474 

~ 

49,005 
76,697 

9,781 
13$,4113 

1,202 
1,202 

123,790 
47,285 

260 
171,355 

27,073 
27,073 

27,073 

723,541 
723,541 

723,541 

1,232,522 

3,304,922 

3,304,922 

3,399,442 

3,399,442 

94,520 

94,620 

Variance 
flma1 lo A~t!JM! 

766 
2,760 

3,548 

43 
43 

330 
1152 

1,212 

4,603 

665 

196 
198 

600 
400 

1,720 
2 ,720 

3,609 

8,612 

8,612 

(8$,9118) 

94,520 

94,520 
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CllY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

FOREST SCHOOL 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs · Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5- Salaries ol Teachers 
Grades &.8- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education - Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Total Bilingual Education - Instructions 

School-Sponsored Cocurrtcular Activities- Instruction: 
Salaries 

Total School-Sponsored Cocunricular Activities -Instruction 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Exponditures- Health Services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Servlcet 

Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Serv. Students -Guidance 
Salaries ol Other Professional Staff 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students - Guidance 
Undlst. Expend. - Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 
Total Undlst. Expend. -Improvement ollnst. Serv. 

Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Sorvlces/School Library: 
Salaries 
Salaries or Technology Coordinators 
Supplies and Malerials 
Other Objects 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media ServlcesiSchool Library 

Undistributed ExpendHures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -lnstrucllonal Staff Training Services 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expenditures · Support Services -School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Other Opera lions and Maintenance of Plant: 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services: 
Contractual Services (Other than Belwean Home and School) - Vendor 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATEO BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Program - Instruction 

Grades 1 - 5 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

$ 

Original 

~ 

165,440 
829,884 
476,997 

76,721 

109,152 
1,658. 194 

163,216 
20,482 

1,665 
185,385 

185,385 

111,801 
111 ,601 

7,560 
7,560 

1,962,740 

64,260 
BOO 

65,060 

59,923 
59,923 

500 
500 

58,841 
57,759 

600 
1,575 

118,775 

1,000 
1,000 

238,517 
5,600 

59,371 
4,980 

306,468 

32,489 
300 

32,789 

32,789 

10,000 
10,000 

720,907 
720,907 

720,007 

1,315,422 

3,276,162 

2,699 
2 899· 
2,699 

3,260,81!1 

3,280,761 

3,280,781 

Budget 

l!!!l!!!n 

$ 

(24,996) 

59,000 
(1 6 ,252! 
15,752 

15,752 

700 

700 

(500) 
(500) 

(16,000) 

48 
(1 5,952) 

(15,752! 

Final 
Budoet 

165,440 
829,BB4 
452,001 

76,721 
59,000 
00,900 

1,873.948 

163,218 
20,482 

1,685 
165,385 

165.385 

111,601 
111 ,601 

7,560 
7,560 

1,978,492 

64,960 
800 

65,760 

59,923 
59,923 

58,841 
57,759 

600 
1,575 

116,775 

1,000 
1,000 

220,517 
5,600 

59,371 
5,028 

290,518 

32,489 
300 

32,789 

32,789 

10,000 
10,000 

720,907 
720,907 

720,907 

1,299,870 

3,278.162 

2,699 
2,699 
2,699 

3,280,86 1 

3,280,781 

3,280,781 

$ 165,440 
829,864 
452 ,001 

61 ,721 
59,000 
BB.620 

1,656,668 

163,218 
20,482 

1,662 
185,362 

185,382 

111 ,601 
111 ,601 

7,560 
7,560 

i ,981 ,189 

58,760 
777 

59,537 

59,923 
59,923 

58,641 
53,559 

599 
1,575 

114,574 

702 
702 

220,024 
5,600 

59,371 
3,957 

288,952 

32,489 

32,489 

32,489 

3,953 
3,953 

720,907 
720,907 

720,907 

1.281,037 

3,242,226 

2,899 
2.699 
2,699 

3,244,925 

3,303,800 

3,303,890 

D-3c 
S11eetM1 

Vartance 
Final to Actual 

15,000 

2,280 
17,280 

23 
23 

23 

17,303 

6 ,200 
23 

8,223 

4.200 
1 

4,201 

298 
298 

493 

1,071 
1,56<1 

300 
300 

300 

6,047 
6,047 

18,633 

35,938 

35,936 

(23,1091 

(23,1 09J 30 



FOREST SCHOOL 
Excess (Danclancy) of Olher Financing Sources Over/(Under) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE! TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

$ 

$ 

Original 

Bu'dgot 

(BO) 

BO 

$ 

$ 

Budget 
Transfers 

$ 

Final 
Budgoj 

(BO) 

BO 

58,965 

80 

59,045 

Variance 
Fln•llo Acluol 

s 59,045 

s 59,045 
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IIEYWOOD .AVENUE S CHOOL 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • !NSIRUOTION 

Regular Program• - lnstruclion: 
Kindergarten - Salaries ofT eachera 

Grades 1-5 · Salaries of Teachers 
Gradti G-e ~ Soter~a of Teacher~ 

Regular Programs· Undistributed lnstruclion: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Suppllee 

Textbooks 
OtherObjecls 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EQUg AT10N · 1NSI!lUCTION 
learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Learning and/or Language Diaabllltlea 

Multiple Dlsabllilles: 
Salaries or Teachers 

Other Salarlee for Instruction 
General Supplies 

Total Multiple Disabilllies 

Resource Room/Roaource Center: 
Salaries or Teachers 
other Salaries ror lnslrucUon 
General Supplies 

T olal Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Educallon ·lnslrucllons: 

SAiarJe1 orTeochcn 

General Supplies 
Total Bilingual Educ:alion -Instructions 

School-sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction: 
Salaries 

Tolal School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Ins! ruction 

T otallnslruc:tion 

Undis tributed Expenditures- Attenctance and Social Work: 
Salaries or Family Support Teams 

Total Undistributed E"xpenditures -Attendance and Social Work 

Undistributed ExpencUtures- Health Services: 
Salaries 
Supplies and Malorlals 

Total Undistribute d El(penditures- Health Services 

Undistributed El(penditures ·Educational Madia Services/School Library: 
Salaries 
Salaries or Technology Coordinalors 
Supplies and Materials 

Total UndlslriOO.ed Expenditures - Educa1ional MedLa Servle&s/School Library 

Undistributed Expendilure• -Instructional Staff Training Services: 
Olher Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services 

Undistributed Expendllures • Support Services - School Administration: 
Salaries of Prlnclpals/Assislant PrinclpalsJProgrem Directors 
Salaries of Secretsrial and Clerical A&sislants 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undls1ributed Expenditures~ Support Services~ School Admlnl1tration 

Undistributed Expenditures~ Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant : 
Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 
Salaries 

Total Undlslrlbuted Expenditures- Security 

Tolal Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Student Transportation Services: 
Contracl Services (Other than Between Home and School) · Vendor 

Tolal Undistributed Expendilures ·Student Transport&lltlon Services 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Bene fits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Based Expenditure& 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

bcess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expendl1ures and Other Financing Sources 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 1& 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original 

!!w!ll!l 

12l,69l 
846,245 
438 ,552 

66,485 
27,791 
2,l00 
1,400 

1,526,466 

58 ,l 00 
58,300 

119,40l 
90,798 

9 ,000 
219,201 

184,737 
20,680 
10,000 

215,417 

492,918 

84 ,577 

6,000 
90,577 

13,650 
13,650 

2,>23.6 11 

61,005 
61 ,005 

76,697 
400 

77 ,097 

54,632 
62,087 
67 ,949 

184,668 

1,000 
1,000 

226,091 
95 ,679 

4 ,594 
326,364 

50.1.10 
60,1 10 

SO li D 

!4<,088 
6«,086 

844,086 

1,544,330 

3,667,941 

3,667,941 

3,664,014 

3,664,014 

(3,927) 

3,927 

Budget 

~ 

(600) 

(5,650) 

3,000 

(l ,2501 

(1,200) 

(1.200! 

(4 ,4501 

(2,360) 

(2,3601 

6,810 
6,810 

4,450 

Final 

lll!WW 

123,09l 
846,245 
432 ,902 

66,485 
30,791 

2,300 
'11400 

1,523,216 

68,300 
511.300 

119,403 
90,798 

9,000 
219,201 

184,7l7 
20,680 
l O 000 

215 ,417 

492,918 

83,377 

6,000 
89,377 

13,650 
13,650 

2 ,119,161 

61,005 
61,005 

76,697 
400 

77,097 

54,632 
62,087 
67;&4U 

184 ,&Ul 

1,000 
1,000 

223,731 
95,679 
4 ,594 

32+.004 

50,110 
50,l10 

50,110 

6,810 
6 ,810 

844 ,086 
844 ,086 

844,086 

, ,548 ,780 

3,867,941 

3,667 ,941 

3,664,014 

3,664,014 

(3,927) 

3,927 

123,093 
846,245 
4l2,902 

86,197 
26,833 
2 ,281 
1,400 

1.510.SS1 

55,300 
51300 

119,403 
90,798 

1 ,9!7 
21 9 1118 

184,737 
20,680 
IIDG 

215,323 

402,11 11 

8l ,l77 

5,903 
89,280 

1l,650 
13,650 

2 ,114,692 

61 ,005 
61 005 

76 ,607 
1l2 

76,&29 

54,632 
62,087 
61 ,22U 

177,9<1 

810 
610 

223,1l6 
95,679 

3,083 
321,898 

50 ,110 
50,110 

50,110 

6,810 
6,810 

844 ,086 
844 ,086 

844,066 

1,53U,496 

3,654,188 

3,654, 188 

l,650,521 

3,650,521 

(3 ,667) 

3,927 

260 

Variance 

~~ 

$ 

288 
3,958 

19 

4,265 

13 
13 

94 

107 

97 
97 

4 ,469 

268 
268 

6,720 
6,720 

190 
190 

595 

1,511 
2,106 

9,284 

13,753 

13,753 

13,493 

13,49l 

260 

132 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final Variance 

ll.!l!!slru I!l!!lmll. .!ll!2W A£!.YI.! ~~ 

LINCOLN AVENUE SCHOOL. 

HEQULAli J!ROGRAMS • !NSTHYCTION 
Regular Programs • !na1ructlon: 

Kinderganen- Salaries of Teachers $ 221,640 $ 221,640 $ 201,107 20,533 
Grades 1-5- Salaries or Teachett 1.442,501 1,442,501 1,408,662 33,839 
GQde~ G-6 -Satatle$ ol1e:K.bera 414,126 414,126 414.126 

Regular Programs- Undls1rlbuted Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 114,983 114,983 114,983 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 6,654 6,654 6,654 
Purnl:iased ft~nhnlc.af-S~Moet 315 315 315 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,776 14,776 13,976 BOO 
General Supplies 113,182 113,182 99,864 13,318 
Textbooks 15.794 15,794 6,255 9,539 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 2,343,971 2,343,971 2,256,973 8<,1198 

SPECIAL EOUCADQN • !NSIRUCJlON 
Learning and/or Language Olaabllltl&s: 

Salaries or Teachers 186,834 186,834 186,834 
Other Salaries for lnstruclion 45,625 45,625 45.625 
General Supplies 7,500 7,500 6,330 1,170 

Total Learning and/or Language Oleabi/IUea 239.959 239,959 238,789 1.170 
Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries or Teacherg 119,966 119,966 119,966 
Other Salaries for Instruction 52,832 52,832 52,832 
General Supplies 5,000 5.000 5,000 

To1al Behavioral DlaabiUUea 177,796 177,7g6 172,798 5,000 
Multiple Dlaabllltle&: 

Sa!lirlfi of Teilchem 117,590 117,590 117,590 
Other Salaries for lnatruclion 141 ,831 141 ,831 141,831 
General Supplies 16,912 18,912 18,912 

Toln l Muhlpht Oi"abUUiu 278,333 278,333 278,333 

Reaource Room/Reaource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 283,452 283,452 283,452 
Olher Salaries for Instruction 22,142 22,142 22,142 
General Supplies 2,409 2,409 2,409 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 308,003 308.003 305.5114 2,409 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,004,093 1,004,093 995.514 8,579 

Bl!lngu;•l fiduc.alion ~ ln• ttuadon• : 

Salaries of Teachers 560,804 560,604 560,804 
Other Salaries for Instruction 70,347 70,347 70,347 
General Supplies 4,500 • .500 4,222 m 

Total Bilingual Education -ln&1rucUons 635,651 &:lS,OSj l:i35,373 21e 
School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvlliea- Instruction: 

Salaries 1B,200 16,200 18,200 
Supplies and Materials 29,654 29,854 29.6511 

Total Schooi...Sponaored Cocurrlcular Actlvl11ea- Instruction 48,054 46,054 46,054 
Totallnab'ucUon '1 ,031 ,769 ~·.031 ,780 J,f>37,&1 4 93,855 

Undistributed EKpend .• Attend. and Social Work: 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,308 192 

Total Undistributed Expenditure&. AHendanco and Social Work 1,500 1.500 1,308 192 
Undlalllbuted Expenditures- Heallh Servlcea: 

Salaries 8$.08& 115,088 B5.08B 
IVa I'm~ Profe:ulonlll and f echnl~ l S&rvlcM 750 750 750 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,462 36 

Total Undistributed Expenditure• • He.aUh Servlcea 87,338 87,338 86.55o 788 
Undlat. Expend.~ Other Supp. Serv. Students • Guidance: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Other Professional Starf 54,420 54,420 54,420 
Supplies and Materials 8,180 8,160 6.•11 D 2.7iD 

Total Undlat. Expend.· Other Supp. Serv. S1udents- Guidance 62,600 62,1l00 59,830 2.770 
Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 73,450 73,450 73,45o 
Salaries ol Technology Coordinators 55.270 55,270 55,270 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 300 300 300 
Other Objec1s 3,560 3,560 3,342 218 

Total Undistributed Expenditure•· Educational M&dla ServlceafSchool Library 132,560 132,580 132,362 218 
Undistributed Expenditures- lns1rucllonal Staff Training Servlcea: 

Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,495 
Total Undla1rlbuted Expenditures -Instructional Sta" Training Service& 1,500 1,500 1,495 
Undlalllbuted Expenditures -Support Service•. School Administration: 

Salarle& of Principals/Assistant Principals/ Program Directors 314 ,427 3141,427 314.427 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 82,332 82,332 82.332 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,000 1,000 250 750 
Supplies and Malerial9 2,815 2,815 209 2,606 
Other ObjectiS 1,500 1,500 1,500 

Total Undistributed Expendlturas ·Support Service& -School Administration 402,074 402,074 396,718 3,356 
Undlat. Expend .• Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities: 

S.,arie. of Non- lnslJw:tklnill Akin 1,800 1,800 1,800 
General Supplies 1,200 1,200 1,200 

Total Undlat. Expend.- Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Undlat. EKpend.- Other Oper. and Malnl. of Plant: 

Salaries 133,379 133,379 133,379 
Total Undistributed EKpendllurea- Security 133,379 133,379 133,379 

Total Undlalrlbutad Expenditures- Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 136,379 136,37!il 136,379 
Undlslrlbuled E~ependilurea -Student Tranaportatlon Services: 

Contract Services (Oiher !han Between Home and School)- Vendor 11.100 11,100 11,100 
Total Undlalrlbuted Expenditures- Student Transportation Service& 11,100 11,100 11.100 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Haal!h Benents 1,493,795 1 .• Dl.1!>5 1.493.795 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS t. 493,79!S 1,<113.795 1,493,795 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.49J,796 1.•93.7!.>5 1,493,795 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2.32U611 2,326,866 2,321,537 7,329 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 6:360.035 6,360,635 U59,451 101.184 

School-Baaed Expenditures 6,360,635 6,360,635 6,259,451 101,184 

OltWJJ Flnanc.Jng Soutcot: 
Operating Transfer In 6,360,226 6.360,226 6,260,911 ~9.315 

Total other Financing Sources 6,360,226 6,360,226 6,260,911 99,315 

E!.xceas (Def!ckmcy) of 01her Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and other Financing Uaes (409) (409) 1,460 1,869 

Fund Balance, July 1 409 409 409 133 
FuOO 8illilf)CO, June 30 1,669 1,869 
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CITY Of ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final Variance 
OAKWOOD AYE@E SCHOOL llllllllll ~ ~ ~ Final to AeJuol 

R'EGUU\R PKOORAM$ -INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 121,875 121,875 s 121,675 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 798,049 798,049 798,049 
Grades 6-8 ·Salaries of Teachers 309,031 309,031 309,031 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 36,547 38,547 36,547 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 31,000 31,000 26,7-45 4,255 
Pun:ha.aed Tc; hnk:.al $e~rvh:~ 2,000 2,000 979 1,021 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,000 1,000 765 215 
General Supplies 63,647 (18,999) 44 ,848 36.827 6,021 
Textbooks 21.742 lg,ooo! 12.742 .oi,GS<I 7,788 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,360,001 3.001 U59,0V2 1,307,792 21,300 

SPECIAL EQUCATION -INSTRUCTION 
learning and/or Language Dlaabllitlea: 

Salaries of Teachers 56,569 56,569 56,569 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 500 500 
General Supplies 3.000 3,000 1,446 1.554 

Total Learning andJor Language Disabilities 60,069 60.009. 58,015 2,05<1 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 227,591 227,591 227,591 
Other Salaries for Instruction 145,269 145,269 145,269 
Purchased Professional-Educational ServicttS 1,500 1,500 1,500 
PUJehased Ttchnltal Servlcea 1,500 1,500 1,500 
0\her Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Gclneral Supplies 650 650 256 392 
Textbooks 2,500 2.500 2.500 

Total Multiple Diaabllltlea 381,010 3.111,010 373.118 7,892 
Reaource Room/Resource Canter: 

Salaries ofT eachers 65,841 65,641 65,841 
other sararietl tor ln&lruclion 22,205 22,205 22,205 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,060 (3,000) 60 60 
General Supplies 4,650 4,650 1.466 3,164 
Textbooks 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Total Resource RoomfResource Cantor 98,256 j3,000l 95,256 89,592 5.664 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Blllug~nl EdiJe.tUon - lntUuotlon: 
539,335 j3,000! 536,335 520,725 15,610 

Salaries of Teachers 82,462 62,462 82.462 
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 1,292 706 

Total Bilingual Educallon -instruction 84,462 !4,4G2 83,754 706 
Schooi-Spon&ored Cocurrlcular Actlvllle• -Instruction: 

Salaries 700 700 700 
Purchased SeMces (300-500 Seri88) 125 125 125 

To1.1ill School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Ac::Uvltlee -Instruction 625 625 700 125 
School-Span. Athletic• -lnst. 

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Total School-Span. Athle11cs -lnst. 1,500 1,500 1,500 
Before/After School Program&- Instruction: 

Supplies and Malerlals 6,000 3,768 9,768 5,006 4,762 
Total Before/After School Programs -Instruction 6,000 3,768 9,768 5,006 4,762 

Total Instruction 1,1!83,21300 3,769.00 1.991 ,962 1,947,977 44,004 

Undlatributed Expenditures- Health Services: 
Salaries 85,oae 85,088 85,066 
Purchased Proressional and Technical Services 1,500 1,500 250 1,250 
Supplies and Maleriala 1,000 1,000 995 5 

Tots I Undlatrlbuted Expenditures- Health Services 87,566 87,588 66,333 1.255 
Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Student&- Guidance: 

Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 84,272 84,272 84,272 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Undlst. Expend. ~Other Supp. Serv. Students- Guidance 65,272 85,272 64,272 1,000 
Undlat, Expend.- Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 960 960 960 
Total Undlat. Expand. -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 960 960 960 
Undlatrlbuted Expenditures- Educational Media Servlcea/School Library: 

Salaries 57,434 57,434 57,434 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 99,820 99,620 99,820 
Supplies and Malerials 11,650 11,650 10,123 1,527 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Servlcas/Schoolllbrary t8M04 168,904 167,377 1,527 
Undlat. EJcpend. -lnatructfona/ Staff Training Serv.: 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 572 1,426 
Total Undist. Expend. - ln&tructlonai StaH Training Sarv. 2,000 2,000 572 1,426 
Undistributed Expenditure&- Support Services -School Admlnletratlon: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant PrinclpaiBI Program Directors 123,374 123,374 123,374 
Salaries of Other ~rolessional Staff 2,400 2,400 1,415 965 
Salaries ol Secrelarial and Clerical Assistants 41,428 41,428 41,428 
Other Purchased Service& (400-500 Series) 600 600 599 201 
Supplies and Malerlals 2,953 2,953 356 2.595 

Total Undl&trlbuted Expenditures -Support Services -School Adminlatratlon 170,955 170,955 167,174 3,781 
Undistributed Expendl1ures -Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant: 

Salaries of Nonlnstructonal Aides 300 300 300 
Other Salaries 600 600 432 166 
Salaries 36,343 36,343 36,343 
Total Undistributed Expenditure& -Security 36,343 36,343 36,343 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 37,243 37,243 37,075 168 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Heallh Benefits 737,851 737,851 737,851 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 737,851 737,851 737,851 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 737,851 737,851 737,851 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1.2!10,173 1.290,773 1.28\.ti14 9,159 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE J,"8,Jl06 3,76!il 3,282.755 3-.229~®1 53,164 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Program- Instruction: 

Grades 1-5 3,769 j3.769! 
Total Equipment 3,769 p .769! 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,769 j3,7691 

School-Based Expenditures 3,282,755 3,262,755 3,229,591 53,164 
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Other Fln•nclng Sourca1: 
Operating Tnmtfer In 

Tobll Oth•r Financing Sourcu 

Exce .. (Oeflclency) or Other Flnanelng Sourc .. over/( Under) 
Expendlturn and Other Financing Uua 

Fund Balanct, July 1 

Fl.lnd Balilnoo1 Juno JO 

CITY OF ORANQE TOWNSHIP SCHOO~ DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUOOET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

OrlgiiVII 

llllllllll 

$ ~.27&.614 

3.27B.6 , t 

(4.141) 

4141 

Budget 
liiDilt1l 

Fino I Variance 
lll!slml ~ Flnpl to AchJa! 

$ 3,276,614 $ 3,262,196 I 26,4l6,00 

3,278,614 3,252,198 211,410 

(4,141) 22,607 26,N8 

4,141 4,141 

26,748 28.748 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 111 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

OrlgiNII Bud~t FNI Vilrlance 

~ Tunafil'l lh!U!I ~ flla1.!2.ll&.!!!!l 

PABX AVENUE 9'cJ!OOt. 

REGULAR pfiOGJWfi- IN!UJJUC!JON 
Regul•r Program& -lntlructlon: 

Kindol'~rten- SalaOK of Taach6ra 210,995 (12,525) 198,-470 198,470 

Grlldn 1·5- Salaries of Taachef& 1,034,032 (12,320) 1,021,712 1,021,712 

G~&-8 - SII.i&tlo.ai'T~ 525,397 (31,640t 493,757 493,757 

Regul•r Programs- Und!strlbut•d lnttructlon: 
Other Salariee lor lmolruclion 67,782 (12,223) 55,559 54,572 087 

P~.~rclwsed PrQfKSionai·EdueltioNII S.rvic:Ctl 725 48,000 48,725 388 46,337 
Olhtr PISchaMd SeMen (400-500 &trin) 3,220 3,220 2,629 591 

Ger'lflfllll Supplies 59,630 59,630 55,950 3.680 
Telrlbooke IB,On (8,001) 10,076 7,372 2,704 
Other Objects 41,044 j7.009! 33,045 

~---
4,150 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,961,102 (J!l.Jt!' 1-""'.»4 t.IID._145 80, ... 

SPECIAL EDUCADOH • lf4SIBUCJK)N 

Bel'wlvlor•l Dlsabllllles: 
S.ift of Teacher& 55,309 55309 56,309 

Olher labtflu fot Instruction 20,-407 20.-407 20,407 

Other Ptlrchu&d 5ervicK (-4()()...500 Series) 1,000 1,000 225 ns 
General Supplies 1,-400 1,-400 1,329 71 

Oth&rObjoc\9 1,000 1,000 1,000 

TOU.I Dth•YIOtOl C!11bll lties 79,116 ~na 77,270 1,646 

Mulllpl• Dlsabllltlas: 
SatariK of Teachera 57,6ot2 57,6<12 57,6<12 

Other ~Iarin for lnslruclion 21.921 21,921 21,921 

P~Kchasod TKhnical Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Gener•l Supplie-s 1,400 1,400 1,400 

otharObjKW 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Tot-1 Multlpkl Dlsabllltlea 63,163 63,163 00,763 2,400 
Reaourca Room/Resource Canter: 

Salarin ol Teachertl 221,162 221,162 221 ,162 
Olher Salaries lor Instruction 700 700 700 
a.ntnll Supplies 1,-400 1,400 201 1,199 

Other Objeets 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Re1ource Room/Resource Canter 224,262 224,262 222,063 2,199 

Au1l1m: 
SaJarin of TNehers 259.149 259,149 259,149 

Othlr S.lariae frx Instruction 212,110 212,110 212.110 
Purchft.ed Professional-Educational Servicn 2,500 2,500 680 1,820 

Other Purchra&ed Services (...00.500 Series) 2 ,080 2,080 2,080 
Gtf'lfiiiiSupplies 1,400 1,-400 69 1.331 

OtharObjocts 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Autism -478,239 478239 474,088 4,151 

PreschOol DlubllttM.'f - fu11.1rmllt 
SaleriesoiTeachers 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Other Salaries for lnslruclion 700 700 700 

Genefal Supplies 1.400 1,400 1. -400 
Othef Objec._ 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Preschool DfubiUUas- Fulf-T/ma 6 ,100 6,100 3,700 2,400 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 870660 810,880 W,!J!:! 12.996 
Bilingual Education • Instruction: 

SalariM at Teacher• 81,538 81,538 81,538 
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total Btllnglllll Education- ln•tructlon 63,538 63,538 81,53B 2,000 

School-sponsored Cocurrlculu Acttvltln -Instruction: 
Sal<uie$ 18,100 16,160 16,160 

Purchned Services (J00-500 Series) 325 3:15 325 
Total S~:hool-3ponsorad CocurrlcuJ~r Activities -Instruction 16.-485 16,-485 16,160 325 

TotallnsltucUon Ull,,cai (36,708) 2.895.297 2.819,327 75,970 

Undlltrlbuted Expandlturat - Attandlnc4 and Soctal Work: 
Saliaries of Family Support Taame 61.005 81,005 61,005 

Pur~ PrtJfo-':nal 11u"ld TocMiclf ~ 100 100 100 
Supptiosand Material& 26<1 266 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Social Work 61,371 s1.:m 81,005 366 

U~l1tri.!Mad EJ:ptndlll.lfea ... uea~IJ ti~lbt:: 
Salarin 91 ,853 91853 91,653 

Pl#c~ PtOf•sU:u•wt and 1~1Cl11 Swvicn 100 100 100 

Supplies lind Malwials 258 259 259 

OtherObJI'CtB 266 266 266 
Total Undistributed Ellpandlturu- Health Servtcu 92,-<~n 92,477 91 ,653 624 
Undl•trlbuted EJCJ*ldlturas- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Guidance.: 

S.tbtM Cll Olblr Pn:JIH~· 61nff 8_800 8,800 8,800 
Other Purchaaod Profeulonal and Technical S«vicn 250 250 250 
Suppliet and Malerials 300 300 300 

Total Undistributed Expend,- Othtr Supp. Sarv. Studenh;- Guidance 9,350 9,350 '""" 550 
Undl"rlbuted Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Services,: 

Salaries of Supervisor of lnslfuction 350 350 "" Supplin and Malerials 400 400 280 120 
Total Undistributed Expendlturn · Improvement of lnsl s~rvlcas 750 750 630 120 

Undl&lrtbuled Expendlhwas • Edu. Mtdle Strv.ISct\oolllbrary: ....... 56,238 56,236 56,236 
Sel¥1ea or Technology Coordinaloft 101,261 101,261 101,261 

PU1:1-wtMd f~IQnlllllrd r.cJW~I S.VIon 100 100 100 

Suppl~ and Materials 5,-400 5,400 -4,766 614 

OtherObjocts 1,862 1,862 1,592 270 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Edu, Madia serv./Schoolllbrary 164 859 1&4,659 163,875 "" UndiiL Expend, -Instructional Staff Training Sarv.: 

PurchiMad Prot~l and T~~etvlieal Services 300 j200! 100 100 

Total Undlst. Expend, -lnslrucUonaiStatr Training Serv. 300 j200l 100 100 
Undlstrlbutad Expmdlturas - Support Sarvlc.1- School AdmlnlstraUon: 
B.allljasoiPmc~P.-~I~twnOifeciOB 226,550 228,500 2211,550 
&.all;riM (!( S«t•tarllland Cltoi!GIIII Allll.danll; 96,038 96,038 96,038 
Other Purchned Ser-Jicae (400..500 Serift) <50 450 450 
Supp!M; and Materials 1,000 200 1,200 1,148 52 

Other Objects 1,330 1,330 1,330 

Total Undl&trlbuted Expendltur .. ·Support Services· School AdmlntstraUon 327,368 200 327,568 327,516 52 
Undi1L Expend,· Allowance for Malnlenance ol School Facllllltl 

General Supplies 300 300 280 .. 
Ulldl•tr1bl.l1•0" Elii)IIIMt4tlifl!:t: • a.etn•'llyo 
sa .. rin 00.501 60,501 60,501 

Total Undl•lrlbuted EKpendlt~•• ·Security 60,501 60.501 60,501 

Tolill Undbtrlbutad Expenditure• - othlrOptr. and Malnl ol Ptanl 60,801 60,801 60,781 20 

Undlstrlbutfli Expenditures· Sludant Transportation Services: 
Contr~1 Servicee (Other lhan B.ltween Home lnd School) • Vendor 7.500 7,500 7,180 320 

Total UndlsL Expend.- Student Trantpol1iltlon Sarv. 7,500 7,500 7,180 320 
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PARK AY§HUF JS;j!OOL 

UNAllOCATED BENEFITS; 

H•lth 8enef'b 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYE! BENEFITS 

TOTAl UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURE& 

TOTAl GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

t1 p.cLII Edue1111l~ - l rteltuatifNI ~ 

.......... DjoobOillot M....,..D_ 
Reeource RoorriRMOUrCCI CentBr 

""""' Prnchool Oll.abilitiM- Full-Time 
Total Equlpmant 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

B~M3~Ud EapMKIItu,.., 

OtMr FIRinrolng Source•: 
OpertUnu Tr•nsrtr In 

Toll! Other FIMndr\1 Sourc.s 

Ew.cets (Dtfl91enoy) of Other Fhwmomu Source• OVer/ 
(Und.,.) Expt~ndlturn •nd other Flnertelng Bour~• 

Fund BlllniHI, July 1 

Fund Blli0C41, JUM 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP BCHOOl DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 11 

SCHEDULE OF BlENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budg1t - IliDIIIu 

1,015),'la5 >6.70!1 
1,0153,781 36,700 

1.003,7"1J 38,708 

1,7!M,!i&l 36708 

•.not.Oa 

3,192 
3,192 
3,900 

'·'"" 71l8 , ,.. 
12,768 

4,7.1J.337 

.. 726,687 

4,726,887 

(6,1500) 

6.660 

Fine I -
4,720,669 

3,192 
3,102 
3,900 ..... 

798 
12,788 

12,788 

4,733,337 

4,726,887 

(6,600) 

6600 

1,1(1l,tlt.IJ 

1,100,-491! 

1,82;!,138 

4,841,463 

4,641.463 

4,835,665 

(5,71l8) 

6,600 

3,136 

79,106 

3,192 
3,192 
3,900 

'·'"" 798 
12,768 

12,768 

81.874 

81,022 

., OZ2 

652 
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D-3h 
CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT §hlli!1 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget Final Variance 

l!!!<!lltl !W!lfm !!l!l!li!l &l!!;!l FilliJIIoActwl 

ORANGE PREP ACADEMY 

B~!I~!.IIB fB!l!!B81l!l! ' · I~§Jlli!!<IIO!l 
Regular Programs- lrRtruction: 

Gtad11'6-6 - S11ln1fn .. , Tezar.hn11 2,276,035 2,276,035 2,271,035 s.ooo 
Gtadl!l Sll~12 - Sal rlaa of Teacher• 443,881 (70,000) 373,881 363,346 10,535 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 
Olher Salarin for Instruction 270 270 270 

Purd.wued Prufos.SrorWII·Educllllonal" S.etvfcee 70,000 70 ,000 66 ,282 3,718 

P\lratuttad Toottnlaal Services 1,500 1,500 1,500 

Other Purchased Services (-400-500 Serlee) 5,975 132 6,107 5,368 739 

General Supplies 73,539 (5,676) 67,863 60,558 7,305 

Textbook& 500 500 415 85 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 2,801 ,700 15,5441 2,796 156 2,707,274 28,882 

SPECIAl EQUCADON ·INSTRUC) ION 
Learning and/or Language Dlubllitlet: 

Salaries of Teachers 52,309 52 ,309 52,309 

Other Salaries for Instruction 20,680 20,680 20,680 

Purchased Professlonai-EducaUonal Service• 3,902 3,902 3,902 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,132 (1,543) 5,589 63 5,526 

General Supplies 1,322 (1,322) 

Textbooks 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Totalleamlng and/or language DisabllltieiJ 88,345 12,865~ 15,480 76,052 9,428 

BCJhavioml DhoabiiiUot : 
Salartes of Teachers 56,352 56,352 41,352 15,000 

Other Salaries for Instruction 29,987 29,987 29,987 

Purcrhuied PfofesslonuJ..Educallotlllll Sorvicet 3,902 3,902 3,902 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serle•) 7,000 (1,000) 6,000 2,498 3,502 

General Supplies 5,000 5,000 4,Q47 53 

Textbook& 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Tol41 BehDviomr OlnJjlllUns 105,241 11,000) 1~.241 11 ,784 22,457 

Resource Room/Reaource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 699,286 699,286 699,286 

Other Salaries for lmtrucllon 26,957 26,957 26,957 

Ptxchaaed Proresstonai-Educational Servtces 3,902 3,902 3,902 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 12,000 12,000 249 11,751 

General Supplies 8,000 8,000 7,329 671 

Textbooks 10,000 10,000 101000 
Toted Resource Room/Resource Center ·riio,l•~ · 760, 146 7~3" 11:1 ~ 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION ~3,731 13,865) 94~.166 1!0 1,857 ~--09 
OIUu!JUill edocodon • lm: truJ::tlon: 

Salaries or Teachers 215,09~ 21S,09g 215,099 

Other Salaries for lnslluctlon 31 ,487 31 ,487 31,487 

Purchased Profesakmai-EducaUonal SeMces 1,500 1,500 1,500 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 500 500 500 

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 1,000 

T(ll at bll ugu~l EduCinllon ~ lu!ltrUclinn 249,586 249,5116 247,586 2,000 

Schooi-Sponaored Cocurricular Activities. -Instruction: 
Solarles 70,252 490 70,742 70,742 

Supplies and Materials 11,490 13,919 25,409 22,031 3,378 

Total Schooi..Sponsored Cocurrlcular Acllvities, -Instruction 81,742 14,409 96,151 92,773 3,378 

Tolal Before/After School Programs· lnstruclion: 

Tolallnslruction 4,086,759 5,000 4,091,759 4,009,2go 82,489 

Undistributed Expenditures~ Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries of Family Support Teams 62,087 62,087 62,087 

Supplies end Materials 250 250 185 65 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 82,337 82,337 62,272 65 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Health Services: 
Salaries 91,853 91,853 91,853 

Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1.4g9 2 

Tolal Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services 93,353 93,353 93,351 2 
Undistributed Expeodi1ures ·Other Supp. Services Students ·Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 186,347 186,347 186,347 

Supplies end Materials 500 500 500 

Tolal Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Services Students ·Guidance 186,847 186,847 186,847 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Improvement of lnatruction Servlcea: 

Salaries or Supervisor of lnslluctlon 3,750 3,750 3,750 

Supplies and Materials 1,700 1,700 482 1,218 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnstruclion Services 5,450 s,4so 4,232 1,218 

Undlslrlbuted Expenditures· Educational Media Services/School Library: 
Salaries 57.759 57,759 57,759 

Salaries ofT echnology Coordinators 59,g23 SQ,923 59,923 

Purchased Profes:&ional and Technical Services 5,200 5,200 5,137 63 

Supplies and Materials 2~.700 (5,000) 21,700 6,045 15,655 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Educations! Media Services/School library 149,582 15,000) 144,582 128,864 15,718 

Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,000 5,000 1,965 3,035 

Total Undlslributed Expenditures -lnslruclional Staff Training Services 5,000 5,000 1,965 3,035 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Support Services • School Administration: 

Salaries of Prlncipals/As.sialanl Principal$ 415,635 415,635 415,635 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 174,196 174,198 174,196 

Supplies and Materials 7,400 7,400 7,393 7 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services ·School Administration 5g7,231 597,231 597,224 
---7-

Undistributed Expenditures. Other Operallons and Maintenance of Plant: 

Srahi!ln Of Nar1rlatrur;;11orlui.ASdMi 2,500 2,500 2,000 500 

Saiarlea 158,491 158,491 158,491 

General Supplies 2,300 2,300 2,284 16 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Security 160,791 1601791 160,775 16 

Total Undistributed Expendt1ures • Olher Operations and Malntenance of Plant 163,291 163,291 162,775 ---51-6 

Undlslributed Expenditures ·Student Transportation Servicu: 
Contract Services (Other than Between Home and School)- Vendor 13,000 13,000 12,662 318 

Tofal Undlslrlbuted Expenditures· Student Transportation Services 13,000 13,000 12,682 318 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Health Benefits 1.~30,098 I ,430,098 1,4JOJOVO 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,430,098 1,430,098 I,~::SO,Dg'S 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES ·EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,430.098 I ,430,098 1,430,098 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,706,189 15,000) 2,701,189 2,680,310 20,879 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 6,792,948 6,792,948 6,689,600 103,348 
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ORANGE PREP ACAQEMY 

Other Fl.,.nclng Source•: 
Oporotlng Tronot.r In 

Total Other FIMnclng Sources 
Exce.11 (OaUc:MuUly)IOI OUter A~nclng tiOUft.tlt 0\re~rl 

{UpldtrJ EXJ)Ondlturo' nnd ODlll r FIJ\IIlCIOV SourceS 

Fund Ba'-Oee, July 1 

Food Balance, June 30 

CI'TY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXpENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENPED JUNE 30, 2018 

Orlgin.l 

l!!!lltW 

6,791,494 
0,791 ,111194 

(1,454) 

1454 

Budget 

lr!!n!1m 
Fino I 

bWI 

8,791.494 
&.7.91 494 

(1,454) 

1,454 

6,765,778 
6 ,765,718 

75,178 

1,454 

71,632 

Variance 
FlnaiJO ACI\J;II 

$ 25,7)& 

~ 

77,632 

~ 

139 



D-31 
ID!lli1U 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final Variance 

~ l"llnll2l1 bllW AE!!m! ~ 

ORANgE H! Qtl SCHOGL 

BEGU!::OB ~BQ§BAM§ · ltiiiBU~DQN 
Regular Programs - ln•tructlon: 

Grades 9-12- Salaries ol Teachers 3,797,995 (1,960) $ 3,796,035 $ 3,796,035 
Regular Programs~ Undistributed lnatructlon: 

Other Salaries lor lnatruclion 684 664 684 
Purchased Profe86!onai-Educalional Services 15,600 15,600 14,059 1,541 
Purchased Technical Services 7,600 7,800 5,742 2,058 
General Supplies 152,927 152,927 142,174 10,753 
Tex1.books 8,ooo 8,000 1,542 6,458 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 3,983,006 p .960l 3,981 ,046 3,960,236 20,609 

SPECIAL EDUCA T!ON ~ INSJHUCI!ON 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salarle:; or Teachers 148,298 146,298 148,298 
Other Salaries tor lnslructlon 20,248 20,246 20,248 
other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,416 17,416 16.419 997 
General Supplies 11,430 (1,232) 10,198 9,427 771 
Other Objects 500 500 500 

Total Learning and/or Language DlsabiiiUea 197.602 j1.232l 196,660 1~.a92 2,268 
Behavioral Olaabi/IUea: 

Salaries o! Teachers 59,923 59,923 59,923 
Purchased Technical Services 2,700 2,700 1,049 1,651 
General Supplies 4,770 4,770 4.735 35 

Total Bohavloral DlaabiiiUea 67,393 67,393 65,707 1,666 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

S-olZifltsiCII fe.acfuua 641,837 641,837 641 ,837 
Other Salaries lor Instruction 101,521 101,521 101,521 
other Purchased Service& (400-500 Series) 2,250 2,250 1,530 720 
General Supplies 23,400 l2MOO 19.884 3.716 

Total Reaouree RoomiRnource Center 769,008 709.008 764.672 4.~G 3'1 

Autism: 
Salaries or Teache1'11 52,731 52,731 52,731 
Other Salaries lor Instruction 68,192 68,192 68,192 
General Supplies 7,200 7.200 6 242 95!1 

Total Autl•m 128,123 12!!,123 1211£5 958 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,162,416 p,232l 1. 161 ,184 1.'151.838 9,3'19 

8.115h: Sttlli•IRom"dloal-lnstru~:tJom 
Salaries ol Teachers 297,653 297,653 297,653 
Purchased Prolesslonai-Educalional Services 3CO 300 300 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 14,850 14,850 14,045 805 
General Supplies 11,463 11,46) 10.1157 eoo 

To'f.l;ll Bo•ic Sk!llt~~fRorno~lnl • ln111trucdon• 324,266 n•.26S 312.MS 1711 
Schooi-Sponaorad Coc:urrlcular Activities -Instruction: 

Salaries 71 ,034 (1,758) 69,276 69,276 
Purchased Services (300·500 Seriea) 5,000 5,000 3,140 1,860 
Supplies and Materials 5.000 M OO 4,100 300 

To~l School-Sponsored Coc:urrlcular Activities -Instruction 61.CJ34 j1.758! 79.270 11.116 2, 1!10 
Before/After School Programs -Instruction: 

Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,000 7,000 7,000 
Supplies and Materials 8,000 a.ooo MOO 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction: 15,000 15,000 15,000 
Totallnatruc:llon 5,565,722 j4,950! ~.51l(l,772 M26.7A3 34,029 

Undistributed Expenditure&- Attendance and Soc~/ Work: 
Salaries 174,841 174,841 174,841 
Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 996 504 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Social Work 176,341 176,341 175,837 504 
Undl1trlbuted Expendltura5- Health Services: 

Salaries 184,364 184,364 184,364 
Supplies and Materials 2,500 2.500 2.058 442 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Servlcoa 186,664 11!6.8114 1 1!6.4~ 4<? 
Undistributed Expenditures- Other Supp. Service• Students· Guidance: 

Salarlea of Other Prolev.sional Staff 310,230 310,230 310,230 
Purchased Professional and EducaUonal Services 6,000 6,000 5,034 966 
Suppllel .pll(l Materia~ 8,676 8,676 8,501 175 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Other Supp. Services Studenta- Guidance 324,906 324,906 323,765 1,141 
Salaries ol Supervisor of lnstrudion 8,050 5,950 14,000 14,000 
S.uppliet t~nd M4ltal la)!i 1.000 1,000 415 585 

Total Undl•t. Expend, . Improvement of !nat. Serv. 9,050 5,950 15,000 14,415 585 
Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Services/School Library: 

Salaries 82,296 82,296 82,296 
Salaries ol Technology Coordinators 113,570 113,570 113,570 
Supplies and Materials 23,158 23,158 22,456 702 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Educational Media Services/School Library 219,024 219,02>1 218,322 702 
Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services- School Administration: 

Salaries or Principals/Assistant Principals/ Program Directors 539,858 539,858 539,858 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salariq or SeCfelarial and Clerical As.&islanta 248,431 248,431 248,431 
Purchased ProleBSional and Technical Services 3,000 3,000 2,850 150 
Supplies and Materials 12,848 12,848 10,249 2,599 
Other Objects 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Service•- School Administration 805,137 1!05,137 &o2,301 2,749 
Undlltrlbuted Expenditures- Security: 

Salaries 315,980 315,9BO 315,980 
General Supplies 4,032 4,032 3,936 96 

Total Undlatrlbuled Expenditures- Security 320,012 320,012 319,916 96 
Total Undistributed Expendlh.Jrea- Other Operations and Maintenance or Plant 320,012 320,012 319,916 96 
Undistributed Expenditure&- Student Transportation Services: 

Salaries lor Pupil Transportation (Other than Between Home and School) 25,550 j1.000l 24,550 24,550 
Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Student Transportation Services 25,550 p,OOO! 24,550 24,550 
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ORANGE f'!!OH GC HOOL 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Program -lnttrucllon: 
Gradel 9-12 

Tolal Equlpmenl 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 
School-Baaed Expenditures 

Olher Financing Source~ : 

Operating Trantfer In 
Total Other Financing Sources 

Exce11 (Oaflclenc:y) of OU'l8r Financing Source• over/( Under) 
Expenditures and Olher Financing Source• (Uees) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Funu Bolanco, .IUM 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES . BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original 

~ 

1,90!>,357 
1 ,905,3~7 

1,0!15.357 

39T.I..241 
9,&37.9&3 

42,300 
42,300 
42,308 

Vlll0.271 

(43,305) 

43,305 

Budget 

l!Bnllm 

4,950 

Final 

~ 

$ 1.90fi,357 
1,905,357 
1,905,357 

l,9n,1e1 
9,SJ7,00J 

42,300 
42,300 
42 300 

.0.580.271 

43,305 

$ 1,905..357 
1.005,357 
1,005.357 

3,970,972 
9.4 ~7.714 

9,497,714 

9,532,490 
9,532. •9~ 

34,784 

43,305 

70,009 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

6,210 

42,300 
42,308 
42,308 
82,557 

4,468 
4,468 

78.009 

70,tm 
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RO:;A PARMjl ELEMEN!AH.'f SCHOQl 

~OQBJ'MS ~ INS!RUC!tON 
Regular Progrems - Instruction: 

Kinderg~rt1n ·Salaries of T&achefa 

Gradft 1·5 ·Salaries of Teachefa 
Grades 8-a ·Salaries of Toach&r1 

Regular Program• • Undlltrlbutltd l nstr~Uore 

Othof SaLaries for lmtruclion 
Purchas«< Proleuionai-Educ:.aliooal S1rvices 

Olhwf'lnil>«<flk- 14C»--QJ-) 
General SupPiin 

Textbook& 
Other Object:t 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 

~lAb I!OUCAJ!ON · &NSTRYCJlON 
Learning and/or Languaye Dlllbllltl.s: 

Salarie9 of Teacher& 

other Salari-. for ln5lruclion 
Total Learning end/or LangUIIga Dllabllltles 

RII'IICJ1W~ AOO.f'\IRHOUI'C. Can1111: 

SalariH of TMchers 

Other Sa&ariet for lnetruclion 
General Supplies 

Total Ruource Room/Re&ourca Canter 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Slln!JU61 Elhmtlon • k'!l'ln.lootlQ(r, 
Salaries Df Tuchefa 
Othef Salafin fof lrwslrucOOn 

Garlefa\Supplin 

lcaotal Dlln;uo~~t Ea.u~:•l~ - lrwtrutUon 
School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction: 

Salaries 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 
Supplies and MalariM 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular AcUviUas -lnslruc:Uon 

•t.h~pcm.ouKI AU'IItdn - lnt buc1ion; 
Salaries 

OlherObjacl» 
Total School-Sponsored Athleth:• -Instruction 

Total Instruction 

OntJlttrlbuJ• d ~pan4tutllll -. A.lte.Hbnca 1nd 9ael.ll Wott:: 
SHuies 

PlKct\aaed Professional and Tectvllcal SeMces 
SuppliesandMaleriall 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Social Work 
Undltlrlbulad Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries 

~p,~,."'I'Ai iind ler.hnOI~ 
SuppliM and Malarial& 

Total Undistributed Expendllure& · Health Services 

Undlttrlbuted Expendlturaa- 0\har Suppport Services Students- Guidance: 
til.bw~ ol Ottw Ptct-krnal S~lt 
P~rcha&ed Profeuional and Educational Services 
Suppli~t~and Materials 

Total Undlstrlbutad Expenditures - Other Suppor1 Sar'llces Students. Guidance 

Umtlttrlbuted ExpandJturu - Edu~Uunal Media SarvlcufSchool Library: 
Setaries 

Sal&rieti of Tad'lnology Coordinator& 

Purchased Profnsional and Technical Services 
Supplies and Malerials 

Totll Undletrlbutad Expenditure~· EducaUonal Media Services/School Library 
Undlslrlbutad Expendllures- Support Service& ·School Admlnttratlon: 

Salaries ol Principels/Assist:ar.l Prine:,.~Program Direc\Orl5 

&lllnn oiOtl• ~~~ &!aCr 
Sailttii& Qf hciW.t ll l -nc'C&Iril:ai~ 
OU11t SalariH 
Purche&ed Prolessional and Technical Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Total Undistributed Expenditure& . Support Services- School Administration 

Undlst. EKpand. • Allowarwa for Maintenance or School Feollltlo~: 
S.11M cl Norimbuc:dwlhl .Aitle$ 

Undistributed ExJMHldllures -Other Operations and Malnltnomca of Plant: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
&alariH 

Total Undlslrlbutad EKpandlturas. Security 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

UncUstrlbutad Expenditures- Student Transportation Sarvlca1: 
Conlract Services (Olhw !han Bel\lteen Home and Schoot) • Vendor' 

Total Undl1trlbuted Expenditure•- Student Transportation Service• 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefitl 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CllPI!J\t OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Program • Instruction: 

Gradel 1 • 5 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School-~sad EKpendltures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

OperaUng Transfer In 

Tot.al Other FIRIIIlC:Ing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (O.nclancy) of Other Financing Source~ Over/ 

(Under) Expenditure• and Other Flnanc:lng Source• (Uses) 

Fund Balanc:., July 1 

Fund B.alanca, June 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BlENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FO:Jt 1llE FISCAL V~aAR ~NDED JU~E JO, 2.!Ut 

Original Bud oat 

~ l!!n!lm 

359,845 

1,966,659 

5m,267 

113,543 
13,375 1t6.500 
3,000 

171,772 (26,027) 

9,452 300 
:rum ~ 

1..66l.013 -----..!!I!!.. 

55,432 
29,842 

65,274 

J04,490 
105.690 

~ _e. 
•10~48 __a_ 
o4ti5,72:1 ~ 

538,264 

54.148 , .... __M!!l. 
~ ~ 

15,400 

16,500 (1> 500) ·-......, (12.500) 

1,500 
625 

2,125 

4,7B9.Ji8 1 40,516 

8<0 
2,000 

~ 
7,740 

117,683 

400 
4,200 ~ 

122.283 ~ 

165,153 

1,000 

BOO 
166,953 

76,697 
178,443 

200 
14,921 

270,261 

335,752 

5.600 
131,686 

8,400 
450 

21,646 4124 

503,73<\ 4,12"'1 

500 
500 

147,484 ~ 
147,481 ~ 
147,001 ~ 

12.500 

12.500 

1,675,365 
1675,365 

1.675.365 

2,006.817 ~ 
7,703,398 ~ 

72,080 ~ 
72.080 ~ n.ooo ~ 

7,775,478 

7,697,641 

7,697,641 

(77,637) 

77,837 

=$===·-

Final Varlence 

Mil!! A2!Y!! ~ 

359,845 359,645 

1,966,659 1,966,659 

993,267 993,267 

113.543 104,341 9,202 

129,875 129,7-42 133 
3,000 1,433 1,567 

145,745 121,041 24,704 

9,752 4,96< 4,788 

"'"' w 715 
3,722.688 J ,&IJ.I517 .tt,100 

55.432 55,432 

29,842 29,842 

65,274 65,274 

304,490 304,490 

105,690 105.690 

~ ........ 
S38,264 538,28< 

54,148 54,148 

592,432 592,432 

15.400 15,400 
4,000 1,330 2,670 

'""' ~ :IA <(I] ~ 2,670 

1.500 .,. 876 
625 625 

2,125 62< 1,501 

4.637,097 4,701]67 45,340 

8<0 .., 
2,000 80 1,920 
4,900 1,728 3,172 

7,740 ~ 5,932 

117,683 117,683 

400 11!0 240 

3.580 3,406 154 
121.643 121.249 ""' 
165,153 157,653 7,500 

1,000 509 491 

800 BOO 
~ 158,162 8,791 

76.697 76,697 

178.'143 178,4<13 

200 100 

~ 13.880 l .lm 
~ ,.._0211 1.201 

335,752 328.~ 7.447 

5,000 4,792 ""' 131,686 131,600 

6.400 8,400 

<50 450 
25,970 25,173 797 

~ 489,956 17,002 

500 500 
___ 500_ 500 

141,4e1 140.981 500 
~ 140,981 500 

~ 141,481 500 

12,500 11 ,729 771 

--moo- 11.729 771 

~ 1,675,365 

~ 1,675,365 

1,675,365 1,675,365 

2.904.301 2.866.779 35.522 
7,741,398 7,660,536 00.862 

34,000 30,404 :un 
34,000 30,404 3.676 

~ 30,404 3,678 

7,775,478 7,690,9-10 8<,538 

7,697,641 ~ !41,331) 

7.697,641 7,736,972 ,41.331~ 

(77,637) 48,032 125,869 

77.837 77,637 

=$-~~= ~ 1:>5 ... 
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E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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_.. 
~ 
~ 

~ 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Principals/ Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Coaches, and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services- Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenances Services 

Rentals 
Contractual Services (Field Trips) 

Travel 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 
Salaries of Security 

Total Supper! Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/( Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

CllY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

lille Ill 
Title I Trtle II Part A Part A Immigrant 

2015--2016 2015--2016 2015--2016 2015--2016 

$2,295,595 $ 317,925 $ 119,144 $80,414 

- - --
$2,295,595 $ 317,925 $ 119,144 $80,414 

$ $ $ $48,318 

141 ,988 

141,988 48,318 

219,161 297 

20,629 13,204 

299,011 
20,390 10,000 

11,514 
354,674 282 18,892 
127,047 

1,040,912 21,514 579 32,096 

----
1,182,900 21,514 579 80,414 

1,11 2,695 296,411 11 8,565 -

(1,112,695) (296.411) (118,565) 
(1,112,695) (296.411) (118,565) ----

$ $ $ $ 

u 

IDEA IDEA Preschool 
Basic Preschool Education Totals 

2015-2016 2015--2016 Aid 2016 

$1,391,732 $44,837 $ $ 4,635,724 
10,280,353 10,358,539 

164,875 - ---
$1,391 ,732 $44,837 $ 10,280,353 $ 15,159,138 

$ $ $ 1,514,057 $ 1,651,700 
514,649 514,849 

2,664 2,664 
525,000 41,695 687,658 

58,075 254,531 
39,970 17,837 57,807 
10, 000 10,000 

577,634 2,146,513 $ 3,179,209 

401,013 
115,987 115,987 

102,665 517,548 620,211 
56,994 56,994 
82,400 82,400 

99,509 99,509 
349,805 349,805 

27,300 800,374 887,539 
5,830,795 5,830,795 

44,780 44,780 
550,053 664,136 

299,011 
10,899 51,795 

15,000 24,500 
126,539 126,539 
414,313 414,313 

8,300 8,300 
2,444 2,740 

97 ,080 20,837 3,162 134,453 
373,848 

10,000 13,979 151,576 
31,321 31,321 

802,098 20,837 8,509.147 10.791.565 

12,000 24,000 20,021 56,021 
21,192 21,192 

12,000 24,000 41,213 77,213 

1,391 ,732 44,837 10,696,873 14,047,987 

(416,520) 1,111,151 

416,520 416,520 
(1,527,671) 

416,520 (1,111,151) - - - -

$ $ $ $ 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Whole Career Robert Montclair 
Kids Pathways Woods Johnson State 

Foundation ~ Program ~ 

REVENUE 
Federal Sources $ $ $ s 
Stale Sources 78 ,185 
Local 942 26,158 123,711 
Total Revenue ~ s ?l!,ll!u 2B,15B $ ·12:!,711 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salartes of Teachers $ $ $ $ 27,236 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Professional and Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Tuition 
Supplies and Materials 942 47,499 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 942 47,1199 27 236 

Support Services: 
Salaries 27,230 5,000 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salartes of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Employee Benefits 2,083 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 22,608 96,475 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services-

Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance 
Rentals 
Contractual Services (Other Than Between Home 

and School) - Grant Agreements 
Contractual Services (Field Trips) 

Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 1,374 
General Supplies 
Other Object 550 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 30 687 28,158 96,475 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Nonlnstructional Equipment 
Buildings 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Transfer to Charter School 

Total Expenditures ~ 76,186 28,156 123,711 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/( Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financln!l Sources $ $ $ $ 

Tille 
Project IV Page 

Gradyallon PartS I2H!! 

$ $ 386,077 $ 386,077 
78,186 

12,064' 164,875 
$ 12,1l~4 $ 3B6,Cl77 $ B2g.13!1 

$ $ 62,089 $ 89,325 

120,963 120,963 

2,564 3,463 54,468 

2,564 186,515 264,756 

149,325 181,555 

23,949 26,032 
15,000 134,083 

10,506 10,506 

9,500 9,500 

296 296 

486 1,860 

550 

9 500 199,562 364,382 

12,064 386.077 629,1 38 

$ $ $ 
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EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 1,587,203 $ (73,146) 
527,124 (12,275) 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated /Retired Staff 10,000 (10,000) 
Other Purchased Services 25,000 17,900 
General Supplies 41,840 17,482 
Other Objects 10,000 8,114 

2,201 ,167 (51,925) 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 118,887 (2,900) 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 556,141 (38,595) 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 58,419 (1 ,425) 
Other Salaries 126,021 (43,621) 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 104,097 (4,588) 
Salaries of Master Teachers 364,326 (14 ,521) 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff 10,000 (10,000) 
Employee Benefits 981 '133 (180,759) 
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted 4,295,810 1,839,215 
Purchased Educational Services- Head Start 1,663,200 (1 ,663,200) 
Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 55,000 (8,515) 
Other Purchased Professional Services 11,000 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 106,000 29,277 
Rentals 360,000 54,313 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 7,300 1,000 
Travel 7,000 (1,198) 
Supplies and Materials 20,000 26,781 
Other Objects 10,000 4,000 
Salaries of Security 31 404 

Total Support Services 8,854,334 16,668 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 8,149 12,755 
Noninstructional Equipment 22,502 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 8,149 35.257 

Total Expenditures $1 1,063,650 $ 

Calculation of Carryover 
Total 2015-16 Pre-KIECPA Aid Allocation $ 10,230,554 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2015 398,665 
Local General Fund Contribution 416,520 
Cancelled Encumbrances 19,677 
Total Funds Available for 2015-16 Budget 11,065,416 
Less: 2015-16 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 11,063,650 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2016 1,766 

Add: June 30, 2016 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 366,777 

2015-16 Actual Carryover- Pre-K Aid $ 368,543 

2015-16 Pre-KAid Carryover Budgeted in 2016-17 $ 398,665 

201 6 
Final 

Budget Actual Variance 

$ 1,514,057 $ 1,514,057 $ 
514,849 514,849 

42,900 41,695 1,205 
59,322 58,075 1,247 
18,114 17,837 277 

2,149,242 2,146,513 2,729 

115,987 115,987 
517,546 517,546 

56,994 56,994 
82,400 82,400 

99, 509 99,509 
349,805 349,805 

800,374 800,374 
6,135,025 5,830,795 304,230 

46,485 44,780 1,705 
11,000 10,899 101 

135,277 126,539 8,738 
414,313 414,313 

8,300 8,300 
5,802 2,444 3,358 

46,781 3,162 43,619 
14,000 13,979 21 
31,404 31,321 83 

8,871 ,002 8 509,147 361,855 

20,904 20,021 883 
22,502 21,192 1,310 

43,406 41 ,213 2,193 

$11 ,063,650 $10,696,873 $ 366 777 
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Program: Preschool -Full Day 3 YR and 4 YR 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 

~ Transfers 

$ 1,587,203 $ (73, 146) 
527,124 (12,275) 

Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated /Retired Staff 10,000 (10,000) 
Other Purchased Services 25,000 17,900 
General Supplies 41 ,840 17,482 
Other Objects 10,000 8,114 

2,201,167 (51,925) 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 118,887 (2,900) 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 556,141 (38,595) 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 58,419 (1,425) 

Other Salaries 126,021 (43,621) 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 
Specialists 104,097 (4,588) 

Salaries of Master Teachers 364,326 (14,521) 
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated /Retired Staff 10,000 (10,000) 
Employee Benefits 981 '133 (180,759) 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 4,295,810 1,839,215 

Purchased Professional Educational 
Services - Head Start 1,663,200 (1 ,663,200) 

Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 55,000 (8,515) 
Other Purchased Professional Services 11,000 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 106,000 29,277 
Rentals 360,000 54,313 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 7,300 1,000 
Travel 7,000 (1,198) 
Supplies and Materials 20,000 26,781 
Other Objects 10,000 4,000 
Salaries of Security 31,404 

Total Support Services 8,854,334 16.668 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 8,149 12,755 
Noninstructional Equipment 22,502 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 8,149 35,257 

Total Expenditures $1 1,063,650 $ 

2016 
Final 
~ Actual Varlanc~ 

$ 1,514,057 $ 1,514,057 $ 
514,849 514,849 

42,900 41,695 1,205 
59,322 58,075 1,247 
18 114 17 837 277 

2,149,242 ~ 146,513 2729 

115,987 115,987 
517,546 517,546 

56,994 56,994 
82,400 82,400 

99,509 99,509 
349,805 349,805 

800,374 800,374 

6,135,025 5,830,795 304,230 

46,485 44,780 1,705 
11,000 10,899 101 

135,277 126,539 8,738 
414,313 414,313 

8,300 8,300 
5,802 2,444 3,358 

46,781 3,162 43,619 
14,000 13,979 21 
31 404 31 321 83 

8,871 .002 8,509,147 361,855 

20,904 20,021 883 
22,502 21 '192 1,310 

43406 41 ,213 2,193 

$11 ,063,650 $10,696,873 $ 366,777 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 157,449 

7,215 
538,219 

11 ,785 
714,668 

926,774 
875,117 

51,657 

$ 766,325 

$ 520,490 
520,490 

55,261 
190,574 

$ 245,835 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Beginning Inventory 
Goods Purchased 

Less Ending Inventory 
Cost of Sales 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Other Cost 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 
State Child and Adult Food Program 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 
School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
School Snack Program 
FY 2014 NSLP Equipment Assistance 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position- Beginning 

Total Net Position- Ending 

$ 23,911 
1,469,084 
1,492,995 

11,785 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Ehterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 268,677 

268,677 

1,481,210 
1,023,549 

531,276 
523,688 

3,604 

3,563,327 

(3,294,650) 

36,333 
118,118 
221,670 

274,969 
709,821 

1,884,149 
150,405 
55,261 

3,450,726 

156,076 

89,759 

$ 245,835 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing 
Purchases of Capital Assets 
Net Cash Used for Noncapital and Related Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance- Beginning of Year 

Balance- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss: 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash (Used) by 
Operating Activities: 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 268,677 
(3,278,693) 

$ 

(3,010,016) 

400,551 
3,043,815 

3,444, 366 

(55,261} 
(55,261) 

379,089 

(221 ,640} 

157,449 

$ (3,294,650) 

3,604 
12,126 

268,904 

284,634 

$ (3,010,016} 

153 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Unemployment 
Private 

Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 354,066 $ 192,414 

Total Assets $ 354,066 $ 192,414 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 21,452 $ 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 21,452 $ 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 332,614 $ 

Reserved for Scholarships 192,414 

Total Net Position $ 332,614 $ 192,414 

Agency 
Fund 

$2,622,376 

$2,622,376 

$ 2,860 
146,100 

2,473,416 

$2,622,376 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 

Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 91 ,691 
28,059 

11 9,750 

119,750 

120,076 

Change in Net Position 

120,076 

(326) 

332,940 Net Position- Beginning of the Year 

Net Position- End of the Year $ 332,614 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

38,088 
38,088 

38,088 

36,575 

36,575 

1,513 

190,901 

$ 192,414 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30. 2015 Recei!;!IS Disbursements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
Early Childhood Center $ $ 3,513 $ 220 
Cleveland (442) 6,735 5,337 
Forest 2,273 5,892 3,459 
Heywood 5,683 28,471 25,313 
Lincoln 1,448 
Rosa Parks 16,929 11 ,850 12,316 
Oakwood 815 8,739 4,512 
Park 4,409 18,555 11,435 

Total Elementary Schools 31 '115 83,755 62,592 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Orange Prep Academy 11,847 391 

Total Junior High School 11,847 391 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS: 
Orange High School 73,871 54,904 53,547 
Career and Innovative Academy 255 9 

Total Senior High Schools 74,126 54,913 53,547 

Athletic Activities 6,352 86,380 85,858 
Total Other Accounts 6,352 86,380 85,858 

Total All Schools $ 123.440 $ 225,048 $202,388 

Balance 
June 30, 2016 

$ 3,293 
956 

4,706 
8,841 
1,448 

16,463 
5,042 

11,529 
52,278 

11 ,456 
11,456 

75,228 
264 

75,492 

6,874 
6,874 

$ 146,100 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings 

Intergovernmental Accounts 
Payable 

Total Liabilities 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Balance 
June 30. 201 5 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 

Additions 

$ 34,772,633 

$ 34,772,633 

$ 34,769,773 

2,860 

$ 34,772,633 

Deletions 

$ 34,006.300 

$ 34,006,300 

$ 34,006,300 

$ 34,006,300 

Balance 
June 30. 2016 

$ 2,476,276 

$ 2,476,276 

$ 2,473,416 

2,860 

$ 2,476,276 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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Governmental Activities: 

Nellnvested in Capilal Assets 
Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total Govemmenlal Activities Net Positions 

Business-Type Activities: 
Net Invested in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Tolal Business-Type Activities Net Position 

District-Wide: 
Nellnvested in Capital Assets 

Reslricted 

Unreslricted 

Total District Net Position 

Source: CAFR Exhibit A-1 

..... 
(J) 
.::. 

2007 2008 

$ 68,967,972 $ 88,381,843 

705,539 

(2.212,708! (3,519,846) 

$67.460~ $ 84,861,997 

$ 346,105 $ 312,922 
(364,785) (551,934) 

$ (18,6802, $ (239,012! 

$ 69,314,077 $ 88,694,765 

705,539 

(2,577 .493) (4,071,780) 

$67,442,123 $ 84,622,985 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 

2009 ~ 2011 i!!ll 

$118,561,986 $ 132,154,634 $136,500,710 $ 140,366,517 
344,178 74,934 

(1,428,032! (6,381,093) (5,554,983) (6.243,853) 

$111,133,954 s125,n3,741 $ 131,289,905 $134,199,598 

$ 279,738 $ 269,594 
(525,504) (409,379! (248,545) (184.260) 

$ (245,766) $ (139,785) $ (248,545) $ (184,260) 

$118,841,724 $ 132,424,428 $136,500,710 $ 140,368,517 
344,178 74,934 

(7 ,953,536) (6,790,472) (5,803,528) (6.428,113) 

$110,888,188 $ 125,633,956 s 131 ,041,360 $ 134,015,338 

J-1 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

$ 139,303,437 $136,621 ,212 $137,661 ,591 $136,238,074 

498,870 6,821,558 6,041,789 5,115,380 

(3,526,616) (6,995,267) (24 ,830,513) (23.757,910) 

$ 136,275,691 $138,447,503 $118,872,867 $117,595,544 

$ 55,261 
(41,779) $ 42,673 $ 89,760 190,574 

$ (41,779) $ 42,673 $ 89,760 $ 245,835 

s 139,303,437 $138,621,212 $137,661,591 $ 136,293,335 

498,870 6,821,558 6,041 ,789 5,115,380 

(3,568,395) (6,952,594) (24,740,753) (23,567 ,336) 

$136,233,912 $138,490,176 $118,962 ,627 $117,841,3?9 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANBES IN NET POSITION 
LAST TEN FtsCAL YEARS 

Unaudlled 
H. 

FI9C.DI Veu End~ Ji.Jn•l01 

i!i!it &11 2@ ZjiQ """ 2!iU ru.:l 1lru 1Qii :&1ll 
t!ancnses 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular $ 40,273,874 $ 44,219,180 $ 44,494,992 s 44,9515,749 $ 41,838,653 $ 47,939,8159 $ 46,024,872 s 38,983,345 s 37,497,640 s 39,405,109 
Special Educalion 7,876,895 8,258,596 9,012,798 
OlhH Special Education 7,135,393 3,134,371 3,351,872 
0\her lnstruclion 1,056,006 1,151,366 1,222,851 

Support Service: 
Tuition 8,566,7156 7,141,055 5,090,328 
Attendance/Social Work 357,009 322,041 591,173 297,388 544,226 661,2315 395,390 
HeiJith Services 1,161,479 1,275,363 1,473,889 1,095,1502 816,705 1,027,3415 989,254 
Other Support Services 12,016,515 15,245,056 12,912,218 15,005,424 13,592,826 12,749,358 13,121,993 
lmprovem&nt or lnatruction 8,476,576 4,209,877 6,838,219 10,471,269 8,601,929 7,788,656 9,535,582 
School library 1,380,219 655,118 1,220,937 1,271,795 1,382,804 1,500,745 1,663,287 
Instructional Staff Tr!lning 847,913 1,692,798 836,791 345,298 373,613 349,443 626,2611 
SrUdldt'll amJ lmbuttlona!l R&ud Str'MI'It1 21,402,980 24,097,356 24,741,795 
General Administration 1,626,485 1,212,542 1,313,044 1,791,241 1,852,089 1,943,271 1,975,007 5,533,896 5,356,358 6,510,996 
School Adminlslretion Services 3,305,330 3,612,128 3,700,072 3,640,483 3,832,550 3,859,053 4,218,881 5,000,458 7,435,363 6,135,924 
Required Maintenance 783,585 672,954 4,474,596 7,242,606 7,601,082 6,000,163 8,246,745 8,102,925 9,1578,958 8,310,697 
OpEM"ation or Plant 11,478,936 7,752,487 5,404,994 6,256,847 6,358,680 6,576,341 6,626,836 
Pupil Transport.alion 2,858,200 4,160,192 3,554,225 3,770,491 a,053,ea5 3,211,507 3,270,398 3,042,970 3,589,654 3,099,965 
Blniness and Other Support Services 45,683 40,574 53,308 0 
Central Services 1,845,413 2,036,588 1,849,071 1,566,556 2,J.i9,885 3,392,529 3,060,42-t 

Capital Outlay 90,052 2,178,654 
Charter Schools 936,641 939,945 989,173 2,222,036 
Special Schools 32,918 40,358 75,95!;1 67,1587 99,640 101,342 98,627 
UnaVocated OepreciaUon 

Total Govemmental Acltvilies Expenses i!il,m,~9 e7 108 o§5 88717 5?9 S8.68l ~00: 0:)_ U9VO 
2.1•6 •90 ~111~•n ,~:~ 9?,224,Ci50 h ,=m 10D.OB9.7~ 11 ·te36

1
m 

Busineu-Type Activities: 
Food Services ;~:~·::~ 2,442,598 ~.&14,503 21aiS0112'8 

~ 
J

1
0101Q10 r;:~·~: 2.D19.6i1 i!t:!QII,9112 3_S6J.,3Z7 

Total Business-Type Ac!Nities. Expense. 1.4 ·1 2.~ij8 1·U45(b 2.liU0 1116 0 30'1CI010 2;" 19,691 J,;JW,9i2 3,Qi .l27 

Tolal Oislril:l E)(pensH $ 88,1168,7® • u1 :~o!i1 1"ms $ iU. 13l1D!i2 S. HU1~1 1 .1l3'2 I Jli(IIMr:IJII:IO ' 102!2.4.41660 .$ 1 0217~.111>0 $ 111,988,457 $ 1 t ~.24~-.317 'I 115",655,033 

Prooram Rovanuu 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: 45,000 94,32tl 3.4,550 54,981 106,Q90 50,000 185,202 
Operating Grants and Contributions 14124 , 66~ 1.5

1
Q22

1
37A 1310901030 f~.84C 1822 141349,897 14,324~10 l:¢,1n1efr 20,29!.i 92!t 211463"!!6fi 23.6-~.526 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revonues 111_161188! 151 16,700 1l 125.460 '15.6.!16 ·$03 l4,.\W88.1 14.374,210 f.4,W,01D 20,295 976 24,4ij)S64 ?3.458.5& 

Bulinet5S--Typa Activities: 
Food Services 290,298 238,598 182,070 169,910 192,848 229,775 281,810 249,376 355,830 323,937 
Oparaling GreniB and Conlributions I,S8A,711 115 141,028 k~~~.:n 

2,41ftJg? ~ilOS,!m fo.!•S'D 2.m,nn 276<0,768 ~998,2:ill ~~~~::: Total Business· Type Aclivities Program Revenues 1,671t 566 , 751 52i 2586107 2.650.8AIQ §34 795 ad$i.&07 J004 146 354069 

Total District Program Revenues • 15 044 450 $ ,{1,1 870,228 s 1 ~1161.160 • Ul-411 1 D\0 s 1711l15r'7t s 17.308,505 s 171'41 11,0:18 ' ~301),071 241111.Ua:J I 1z13n1rm 

Nai !E;anfnauUBntnue 
Governmental Activiti-. s (72,385,388) $ (71,992,198) s (75,592,049) $ (82,785,503) s (78,722,343) $ (84,850,440) s (85,-458,601) $ (88,773,841) s (90,471,771) s (88,434, 160) 
BUiin6$1-Type Ac!Mtitt !•38,87 1) ! .. 9,072) 1~78,893) (27~.019) !314,700) j85,715~ , .. 2.451 ,00 11 .. ,92!1) p0t;1<3J pfi71Efi2) 

Total Oislrict-Wtde Net E)(penteS s (!2,0Z2115Pj s ~1;6811270) S !!~D701~2j s j!i!;059,521! $ (?;D1041110JJ s ~44 9.$,155~ .$ tn5.3HS.120J s l••,•::l'!Zl. S JDD.7BO,.!Ito1~ s !!11.602.042j 

geo~nil Bn!:z~!:lt 10d QlbS!~ !Cil !!OD.eto lD ~1! 1 Po-s.1U2n 
Go'llemm~t l!ll AI:!IM5ea 

Taxes: 
Property T1111es, Levied for General Purposes, Nel 8,931,421 8,931,421 9,288,678 9,660,225 $ 10,046,634 10,247,567 10,452,518 s 10,661,568 10,874,799 11,692,295 

Fttdelal llncl Slilttt Afd ~~~ Rfttfict.t-d 74,449,451 75,127,119 74,297,128 
Grents and Contribution&: 

Federal Source 69,983 8:)17tiG 76,643 137,126 98,865 2,542,669 320,377 
State Source 62,823,519 81,12~ .ts4of Q2, 195,186 87,353,014 75,050,652 74,463.852 76,114,587 

Investment Earnings 132,723 55,856 11,645 61,696 30,000 45,000 6,774 6,357 3,912 2,764 
Miscellaneous Income 452,852 300,375 381,473 595,547 126,0515 611,045 640,441 4,396,195 1,495,629 1,184,670 
Transrers (764,6!n) (34,330) (380,000) (177,059) (150,000) 
Specialltema 

Totlll Oove1om~ As;Q•;"Iiti!J "~~ 1 D~·dli 
c:i18,2111 

5iJ39J,d2 ti511~;~~l !213201 
ir o11.252"o 85.#5;t 48 v 7il0.19'3 a7 534i97 iOJ1~.S71 8715011oi56 17 \~857 

Bu1Jness-Type Activiti•: 
hd~at anel St.tct AJd NOl ~('llt1eiiXII 55,261 
Miscellaneoualncome 249,376 355,930 268,676 
Tranalers o4!l8?40 172.1~9 seo.aoo 210.000 1501000 

Total Buaineu-Typa Activities 0.00 4im711 i5 372 139 58Qi56CJ 2\D 000 1ED.000 '2'4EJ.l7a 5!S1!ill 323 937 

Tote~ District-Wide 72~~1 0_.98 s 6S,8fl:l,H2 I 102l3361 1~4 s 97£805..200 I 85138S1148 s !17.SI"I D. ll! 87 534.6117 $ eo le4.G4il s 171!57J.U 323037 

~01 In Nsf pqeltiGn 
Governmant&IActivities 25,110 17,401,234 26,271,956 14,639,787 s 6,452,805 s 2,909,693 $ 2,076,096 741,730 (2,973,312) s (1,277,323) 
Business-Type ActiviliH i•JG,871! 1220,332) j6,754j Hl-5BfU !1"",1110) 64285 1".2-4161 !4,45.2 47087 HiS 075 

Toi&IOislrict ~·11.761~ 17. 1801802 20~5,20'1 U
1
7tS

1
7o.a 03-do\o.tS l 219711970 2.2 1~m 82~ 1 82 1Z.Q21J.225l s P~•21a•e~ 
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0> 
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General Fund: 
Restricted: 

Encumbrances 
Excess Surplus Designated for Subsequent 
Yea~s Expenditures 

Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 
Subsequent Yea~s Expenditures 

Unassigned 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds: 
Unassigned 

Total All Other Governmental Funds 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 

2007 2008 

$ 376,357 $ 743,412 

(991,553) (2,540,778) 

$ (615,196) $ (1,797,366) 

$ 412,169 $ (252,890) 

$ 412,169 $ (252,890) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 

$ 204,712 $ 367,342 $ 1,183,401 $ 1,021,135 

(5,569,368) (5,101,076) (4,836,805) (4,995,791) 

$ (5,364,676) $ (4,733,734) $ (3,655,404) $ (3,97 4,656) 

$ (803,736) $ (358,684) $ (554,580) _$_ (879,795) 

$ (803,736) $ (358,684) $ (554,580) $ (879,795) 

J-3 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

$ 445,360 $ 1,596,197 $ 2,807,058 $ 1,187,560 

3,876,491 1,273,337 

1,273,257 3,234,731 2,654,483 
(5,286,334) (5,150,170) (6,483,432) (5,508,676) 

$ (4,840,974) $ 1,595,775 $ (441,643) $ (393,296) 

$ (963,299) ~.606) $ (316,995) $ (282,576) 

$ (963,299) $ (368,606) $ (316,995) $ (262,576) 



Revenues: 
Tax Levy 

Tuition 

Interest 

Miscellaneous 

Stale Sources 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Instruction: 

Regular Instruction 

Special Education Instruction 

Other Special Instruction 

Other Instruction 

Support Services: 

Tuition 

Student and Instruction Related Services 

School Administrative Services 

Other Administrative Services 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 

Pupil Transportation 

Unallocated Benefits 

Federal and State Aid and Other 
Special Schools 

Transfer to Charter School 

Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 

Source: District Records 

~ 

(J) 
-....! 

2016 2015 

$ 11,692,295 $ 10,874,799 

63,206 191,260 

2,764 3,912 

1,266,564 887,139 

93,757,940 92,329,387 
5,222,611 4,277,557 

112,005,380 108,564,054 

28,514,761 27,423,847 

6,015,119 5,645,060 

2,284,046 2,123,812 

964,306 915,437 

5,090,328 7,141,055 

21,370,824 19,932,904 

3,883,694 3,637,419 

5,056,349 6,108,306 

8,061,146 8,947,111 

3,060,500 3,589,854 

23,867,955 21,480,859 

65,358 67,742 

2,222,036 2,178,654 

1,466,191 1,357,601 

111,922,613 110,549,661 

$ -- _8~~7. L(1,985._6Q7) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30, 

2014 2013 2012 2011 

$ 10,661,568 $ 10,452,518 $ 10,247,567 $ 10,046,634 

177,568 185,202 50,000 106,990 
8,357 6,774 45,000 30,000 

3,336,793 673,441 803,248 405,046 

91,460,090 96,517,760 92,953,560 92,388,205 
4,167,120 8,337,477 8,016,918 4,299,741 

109,811,496 116,173,172 112,116,293 107,276,616 

30,064,051 34,944,940 33,116,815 33,116,815 

5,974,091 5,221,738 5,498,074 4,955,866 

2,367,339 

953,897 3,274,283 4,928,924 2,765,114 

8,586,766 7,839,751 6,551,799 6,108,882 

19,159,250 12,146,941 12,582,960 10,597,301 

3,773,364 3,626,010 3,287,206 3,279,730 

5,108,856 1,193,395 1,314,142 1,114,996 

7,859,096 7,448,271 7,559,776 6,358,680 

3,026,485 2,886,254 2,896,947 2,685,339 

19,705,634 14,811,252 13,904,303 14,280,984 

21,819,584 15,743,215 12,875,357 

72,042 67,687 75,956 939,945 

1,564,265 720,027 5,300,644 6,377,901 

108,215,136 116,000,133 112,760,761 105,456,910 

$ 1,596,360 $ 173,039 $ (644,468) $ 1,819,706 

J-4 

2010 2009 2008 2007 

$ 9,660,225 $ 9,288,678 $ 8,931,421 $ 8,931,421 

54,981 34,550 94,326 45,000 

61,696 11,645 55,856 132,723 

794,425 464,586 350,436 464,464 

96,706,629 100,107,244 99,656,786 79,779,412 

9,524,896 8,167,080 8,544,164 7,687,731 

116,802,852 118,073,783 117,632,989 97,040,751 

33,329,874 34,178,754 32,547,933 32,491,432 

5,980,866 5,825,584 5,756,031 4,313,444 

2,945,468 2,639,081 3,792,186 3,914,387 

7,371,845 7,535,338 4,843,298 6,167,538 

12,315,028 10,536,786 10,157,977 9,915,664 

3,109,290 3,180,499 3,063,763 2,909,216 

1,082,985 886,946 974,842 1,070,404 

6,256,847 5,831,664 6,582,015 6;886,003 

3,416,363 3,341,176 3,566,686 2,702,363 

13,692,901 8,756,796 11,058,232 11,712,030 

10,055,465 7,090,281 15,292,680 12,836,093 

936,641 53,308 40,574 45,683 

15,233,285 32,335,726 21,804,002 4,366,808 

115,726,858 122,191,939 119,480,219 99,331,065 

$ 1,075,994 $ (4,118,156) $ (1 ,847,230) $ (2,290,314) 



...... 
m 
CX> 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30, 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

Source: District Records . 

Donations 

$ 15,790 

2,588 

2,588 

2,000 

4,550 

46,890 

44,632 

15,435 

15,300 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

Facilities 
Use 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Various 
Tuition Insurance 

Reimbursements Reimbursements 
Refunds 
E-rate 

$ 4,770 $ 114,753 $ 18,600 $ 130,757 

3,829 126,350 13,450 146,573 

3,454 217,856 111,000 

3,454 168,481 26,000 200,000 

41,628 106,990 15,687 63,463 

25,027 148,171 28,450 189,918 

22,500 181,750 34,948 228,223 

21,831 25,311 25,554 3,162,937 

22,600 21,013 26,080 589,315 

25,000 36,000 35,000 580,700 

J-5 

Other Annual Totals 

$ 16,818 $ 452,852 

10,173 300,375 

46,575 381,473 

195,024 595,547 

3,278 233,046 

264,929 661,045 

126,130 640,441 

41 '125 3,321,390 

31,428 705,871 

409,464 1,101,464 
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Fiscal Year 

Ended Vacant 

June 30 ~ 

2007 s 23,515,300.00 

2008 19,702,700 

2009 19,049,800 

2010 17,915,000 

2011 18,313,800 

2012 19,356,100 

2013 17,706,100 

2014 10,548,200 

2015 10,637,500 

2016 11,278,500 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

...... 
---1 
0 

Farm 
Residential Regu1ar QFarm Commercial 

$ 1,003,783,300.00 N/A N/A 5277,150,500.00 

1,006,023,100 N/A N/A 275,715,000 

1,008,408,200 NIA NIA 266,637,200 

1,003,444,500 NIA NIA 268,738,800 

992,642,000 NIA N/A 266,341,900 

972,757,200 N/A N/A 261,751 ,000 

956,660,850 NIA NIA 258,192,600 

721,341 ,700 N/A NIA 277,931,500 

717,560,400 NIA N/A 265,861,400 

716,661 ,000 N/A NIA 263,891,447 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN ASCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total 
Assessed 

Industrial Apartment Value 

$ 48,929,300.00 $ 262,176,800.00 $1,615,555,200.00 

48,352,400 260,807,600 1,610,600,800 

48,732,500 256,996,100 1 ,599,823,800 

48,546,500 252,712,100 1,589,357,000 

46,594,500 250,039,500 1,572,463,200 

45,567,200 247,097,200 1,545,060,200 

45,902,700 230,684,200 1,507,228,950 

44,057,200 253,572,600 1 ,307,451,200 

43,447,600 249,451,100 1,286,958,000 

43,355,400 284,813,847 1 ,320,000,194 

Less: 
Tax Exempt 

PrOPerty 

$283,407,450.00 

307,279,550 

312,431,850 

311 ,230,850 

307,405,050 

312,186,250 

377,758,200 

437,235,472 

449,402,072 

449,391 ,572 

J-6 

Estimated Total 
Net Actual Direct 

Public Valuation County School 

~ Taxable Equalized Value Tax Rate 

$1,599,214.00 $1,617,154,414 ,00 $1,592,451,154,00 0560 

1,491,314 1,612,092,114 1 ,790,875,128 0.618 

1,495,070 1,601,528,166 1,825,727,500 0.638 

1,527,292 1,590,884,292 1,771 ,566,700 0.685 

1,445,383 1,573,908,583 1,712,445,417 0,702 

1,609,129 1 ,546,669,329 1,484,470,035 0721 

1,981,856 1,509,210,806 1,428,365,328 0.722 

1,652,723 1 ,309,103,923 1 ,309, 103,928 0848 

2,010,593 1 ,288, 968,593 1 ,288,968,593 0.887 

2,162,247 1 ,288,968,593 1,284,813,847 0930 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATE 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Orange School District Direct Rate Overlapeing Rates 
(From J-6) 

General Total Direct City 
Fiscal Year Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Ended June 30, Basic Rate Revenue Rate Orange County 

2007 $ 0.56 0 $ 0.56 $ 1.97 $ 0.38 

2008 0.618 0 0.618 1.903 0.430 

2009 0.638 0 0.638 2.150 0.451 

2010 0.685 0 0.685 1.936 0.458 

2011 0.702 0 0.702 2.266 0.482 

2012 0.721 0 0.721 2.385 0.446 

2013 0.722 0 0.722 2.517 0.466 

2014 0.847 0 0.847 3.047 0.055 

2015 0.887 0 0.887 3.197 0.569 

2016 0.930 0 0.930 3.266 0.582 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Total 

Direct and 
Overlapping 

Tax Rate 

$ 2.91 

2.951 

3.239 

3.079 

3.450 

3.552 

3.705 

3.949 

4.653 

4.778 
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Taxpayer 

Realty Management LLC $ 
Orange Portfolio LLC 
PO South Orange Towers LLC 
Susa Orange LP 
Paramount Properties 
248 Reynolds Terrace LLC 
Ben Central LLC 
Orange Senior Cit. Residence Co. 
Scroll Properties LLC 

$ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2016 
Taxable %of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

5,290,700 1.00% $ 
14,587,000 2 1.00% 
9,758,400 3 0.60% 
9,610,600 4 0.60% 
8,043,400 5 0.50% 
7,822,100 6 0.50% 
6,871,100 7 0.50% 
6,593,100 8 0.40% 
6,514,100 9 0.40% 

75,090,500 5.50% $ 

N/A 
2007 

Taxable %of Total 
Assessed District Net 

Value Rank Assessed Value 
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For Year Ended 
June 30 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

TY 2012 

CY 2013 

CY 2014 

CY 2015 

CY 2016 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fisc_al Year Amount Levy 

$46,3711187 $ 43,475,089 93.75% 

46,389,015 43,679,925 94.16% 

49,028,162 45,703,512 93.22% 

49,850,985 46,835,304 93.95% 

54,386,320 51,168,749 94.08% 

27,124,351 23,350,831 86.09% 

55,972,265 51,847,602 92.63% 

58,236,743 54,085,200 92.87% 

59,972,004 56,331,509 93.93% 

61,387,188 N/A N/A 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form). 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$2,322,220 

2,370,920 

2,848,459 

2,440,715 

2,250,425 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

General 

Obligation 
Bond 

$50,777,248 

49,332,248 

46,158,801 

42,711,809 

39,908,132 

36,177,313 

31 '126,028 

27,975,080 

24,555,985 

21,905,074 

CITY OF ORANGETOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Bond Business-Type 
Certificate Anticipation Activities 

of Capital Notes Capital 
Participation Leases (BANs) Leases 

$ - $ - $ - $ . 

J-10 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

$ 50,777,248 3.36 $1,108 

49,332,248 3.14 1,051 

46,158,801 2.90 992 

42,711,809 3.00 1,306 

39,908,132 N/A N/A 

36,177,313 N/A N/A 

31 '126,028 N/A N/A 

27,975,080 N/A N/A 

24,555,985 N/A N/A 

21,905,074 N/A N/A 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 

General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 

Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ • $ • $ • • 

• • * * 

• • • * 

6,851,357 6,851,357 0.43% 

5,356,463 5,356,463 0.34% 

3,801,495 3,801,495 2.50% 

2,209,692 2,209,692 

1,575,312 1,575,312 

929,015 929,015 

629,926 629,926 

Per Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

* The School District currently operates as a Type 1 District, and as such the debt for capital projects is issued and repaid 
by the City of Orange Township. However, the cost of the debt is raised by the Municipal and added to the School 

District Tax Levy. 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015 
Unaudited 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes 

City of Orange Township 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

City Orange Township District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

$ 

Gross 
Debt Deductions 

$ 

N/A 

Net Debt 

$ 

$ 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentage provided by Essex County Board of Taxation. 

(1) City of Orange Township's Chief Financial Officer and 2015 Annual Debt Statement. 
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Debt limit 

Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Application to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

2007 

$54,037,383.00 

$54,037,383.00 

0.00% 

2008 

$62,851,420.00 

$62,851 ,420.00 

0.00% 

2009 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 

$69,454,050.00 $71 ,842,524.00 $70,796,795.00 $ 66,246,695.00 

6,851 ,357.00 5,356,463.00 2,224,631.00 

$69,454,050.00 $84,991 ,167.00 $65,440,332.00 $ 64,022,064.00 

0.00% 9.54% 7.57% 5.73% 

Source: Equalized valuation basis was provided by the annual report of the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation . 

...... 
-J 
CXl 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

2013 ~ 

J-13 

Equalized 
Year Valuation Basis 

2015 $1 ,435,696,118.00 
2014 1,426,569,776.00 
2013 1 ,382,271 ,598.00 

2015 

$4,244,537,492.00 

$1 ,414,845,830.67 

56,593,833.23 
929,015.00 

$ 55.664 .. 818.23 

2016 

$59,713,375.00 $ 57,370,464.00 $53,834,763.00 $ 56,593,833.00 

2.163,972.00 1,375,312.00 929.015.00 929,015.00 

$57,549,403.00 $ 55,995,152.00 $52,905,748.00 $ 55,664.818.00 

3.62% 2.75% 1.70% 1.64% 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

J-14 

c d 
a b Per Capita Unemployment 

Year Population Personal Income Personal Income Rate 

2007 31,290 $ 1,511,369,580 $ 48,302 6.20% 

2008 31,556 1,569,992,556 49,751 7.50% 

2009 31,030 1 ,590, 101 ,320 51,244 10.30% 

2010 30,134 1,517,216,766 50,349 11.00% 

2011 30,180 N/A N/A 11.90% 

2012 32,332 N/A N/A 12.20% 

2013 32,978 N/A N/A 12.40% 

2014 32,868 N/A N/A N/A 

2015 32,868 N/A N/A N/A 

2016 32,868 N/A N/A N/A 

Source: 

a - Population information provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development. 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 

Economic Analysis. 

d- Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
I & S Investment Co. 
Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 
Colonial Village Association 

Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor . 

...... 
co ...... 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2016 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

Employees 

J-15 

2007 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 



OPERATING INFORMATION 

182 



Function/Program 

lnslruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Olher Special Education 
Vocational 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Studenl and Instructional Related Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Health Services 
Central Services 
Administrative Information Technology 
Planl Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportalion 
Other Support Services 

Special Schools 
Food Services 
Child Care 

Total 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2007 ~ 2009 WQ 2011 2012 

349 350 306 339 262 372 
135 130 130 81 78 106 

4 4 4 4 10 6 
2 2 9 8 9 11 

116 109 112 95 120 120 

32 25 95 74 129 120 
13 15 11 10 11 10 
39 43 46 46 33 42 

0 15 15 15 11 12 
34 34 10 17 49 29 

4 5 5 5 5 6 
2 3 33 33 35 38 
1 1 1 2 2 3 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 1 1 1 1 1 

_ _ o_ 0 0 0 __ o 0 

~ ~ ~ 730 775 878 
~ ~ 

Wl 2014 2015 2016 

396 381 380 384 
77 79 77 78 
6 8 8 6 

14 19 17 17 
114 114 114 113 

69 64 66 66 
10 10 10 10 
44 44 46 46 
12 11 12 12 
49 51 51 51 

7 7 7 7 
43 42 44 44 

1 2 2 
0 0 
0 0 
1 1 
0 0 

845 833 835 839 
= = = = 
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Fiscal 
Year 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Enrollment 

4,705 
4,628 
4,628 
4,619 
4,522 
5,392 
5,526 
4,940 
5,359 
5,185 

Operating Cost per 
Expenditures __f_yQj!_ 

$ 84,468,917 17,953 
85,084,398 18,385 
85,084,398 18,385 
91,516,107 19,813 
90,763,083 20,071 
95,832,118 17,773 
97,938,801 17,723 
94,895,712 19,210 
97,208,056 18,139 
97,656,105 18,834 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Percentage Teaching Pupil/Teacher Ratio 
Change Staff Elementarv Middle Hiah School 

1.37 597 1.09 1.10 1.09 
2.40 580 1.09 1.10 1.09 
0.00 580 1.09 1.10 1.09 
7.77 589 1.12 1.13 1.12 
1.30 584 1.12 1.12 1.10 

-11.45 597 1.09 1.10 1.10 
-0.28 628 1.10 1.10 1.10 
8.39 628 1.10 1.10 1.10 
-5.57 636 1.10 1.10 1.10 
3.83 636 1.10 1.10 1.10 

J-17 

Average Average %Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
(ADEl (ADA) Enrollment % 

3,985 3,808 -2.42 95.56% 
4,280 3,983 7.40 93.06% 
4,420 3,983 3.27 90.11% 
4,434 4,214 0.32 95.04% 
4,427 4,588 -0.16 103.64% 
4,727 5,130 6.78 108.53% 
4,842 4,536 2.43 93.68% 
4,922 4,676 1.65 95.00% 
5,154 4,895 4.71 94.97% 
5046 4789 -2.10 94.91% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

J-18 

2007 lQM 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Ui>!rl<:l Bulldlng 

~ 
Central (1913): 

Square Feet 43.272 43.272 43,272 43.272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 43,272 

Capac"y (student) 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 535 &35 535 

Enrollment 330 316 304 261 246 246 0 
Cleveland (1910): 

Square Feet 32,650 32,850 32,850 32,650 32,850 32,650 32,850 32,650 32,850 32,650 

Capacity (student) 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 470 
Enrollment 272 301 329 293 301 301 296 318 350 357 

Forest (1997): 
Square Feet 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37,363 37.363 37.363 37,363 37.363 

Capac"y (student) 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 

Enrollment 252 267 290 315 361 361 377 379 379 400 

Heywood (1997): 
Square Feel 52,900 52.900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 52,900 

Capacity (student) 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 

Enrollment 367 393 385 366 331 331 431 392 390 382 
Lincoln (1900): 

Square Feel 44.000 44,000 44,000 44.000 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 63,450 
Capacity (student) 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 730 

Enrollment 578 534 455 463 523 523 616 674 693 705 
Oakwood (1911): 

Square Feet 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 26,929 

Capacity (student) 395 395 395 395 395 330 330 330 330 330 

Enrollment 322 296 283 254 237 393 280 258 289 288 
Park Avenue (1914): 

Square Feet 37,900 37.900 37,900 37,900 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 59,000 

Capacity (student) 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 
Enrollment 278 278 272 347 393 393 454 445 485 483 

Main Street: 
Square Feet 123.768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,768 123,788 
Capacity (student) 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 
Enrollment 583 549 612 669 741 741 863 950 950 989 

Middle School 
Orange Middle (1925): 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 84,955 

Square Feet 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 
Capacity (student) 528 509 438 416 358 358 532 561 598 620 
Enrollment 

Senl!lf HIM School 
Orange High School (1974): 

Square Feet 111.~14 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 111,314 
Capacity (student) 1,250 1,250 1.250 1,250 1.250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 

Enrollment 1,094 1,019 1,083 979 847 847 822 846 846 822 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES- REQUIRED 

MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-000-261-XXXX 

• School Facilities 

Project # ( s l 
Year 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

Total School Facilities 

--" 
co 
(J) 

• School facilities as defined under EFCFA. 

(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3) 

Source: District Records 

$ 

$ 

Park Orange 

Avenue Middle 

40,621 $ 122,307 

12,775 102,028 

1,648 43,103 

1,643 93,237 

30,637 52,714 

53,296 78,376 

39,513 132,957 

45,718 95,861 

93,889 126,489 

58,102 152,065 

377,842 $ 999,137 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Oakwood Main Lincoln Heywood 

Avenue Street Avenue Avenue 

$ 36,921 $ 30,799 $ 24,451 $ 94,460 

26,906 41,729 17,505 57,225 

16,257 43,828 15,340 49,400 

37,891 33,852 10,630 59,987 

46,024 35,850 13,138 80,133 

18,165 62,455 51,512 88,976 

28,303 145,480 52,014 55,493 

49,946 54,356 63,610 40,031 

69,414 67,868 56,604 62,592 

40,741 59,932 49,024 70,843 

$ 370,568 $ 576,149 $ 353,828 $ 659,140 

J-19 

Forest Cleveland Orange High 

Street Street Central School Total 

$ 25,431 $ 36,471 $ 69,117 $ 152,049 $ 632,627 

29,673 27,814 20,834 127,266 463,755 

23,463 13,999 3,862 68,233 279,133 

35,491 25,605 21,451 77,760 397,547 

16,509 20,407 30,031 112,309 437,752 

27,826 26,579 38,171 208,749 654,105 

72,371 44,971 38,773 213,016 822,891 

35,666 21,793 53,453 205,335 665,769 

73,835 23,110 40,794 138,018 752,613 

68,618 27,495 24,733 121,155 672,708 

$ 408,883 $ 268,244 $ 341,219 $ 1,423,890 $ 5,778,900 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

School Package Policy: 
Property: 

Real and Personal Property 
Environmental 
Extra Expense 
Valuable Papers 
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 
Earthquake 
Terrorism 

Electronic Data Processing 

Boiler and Machinery: 
Equipment Breakdown 
Blanket Faithful Performance 
Forgery and Alteration 
Money and Securities (In/Out) 
Money Orders/Counterfeit 
Computer Fraud 
Assistant Business Administrator 
Board Secretary 
Treasurer 

Comprehensive General Liability: 
General Liability 
General Liability including Student Accident 
Student Accident: 

Basic/ Sports/Football K-12 
Catastrophe - Cash K-12 

Automobile 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions: 

Coverage A 
Coverage B 

Source: District Records. 

JUNE 30, 2016 
Unaudited 

Coverage 

$ 190,150,732 
1,000,000 

50,000,000 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

225,000 

100,000,000 
500,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

400,000 
400,000 
400,000 

11,000,000 
11 ,000,000 

5,025,000 
1,000,000 

11,000,000 

1,000,000 
150,000 

Deductible 

$ 10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

1,000 

5,000 
1,000 

500 
500 
500 
500 

1,000 
1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

5,000 
5,000 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

~50 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102·9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (973) 624·6101 

36 WEsT MAIN STREET, SuiTE 303 

FREEHOLD, N.J. 07728·2291 

PHONE (732) 780·2600 

FAX (732) 780·1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the City of Orange Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City of Orange Township Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated November 30, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Orange Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Orange 
Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the City of Orange Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBE:RS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CeRTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the City of Orange 
Township School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2016 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

SAMUEL K IN AND CO 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND CoMPANY 
CERT I FIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102-9969 

PHONE (97G) 624-6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, N.J. 0772B-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2600 

FAX (732) 780·1030 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 
REQUIRED BY UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES, 

AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS (UNIFORM GUIDANCE) 
AND NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the City of Orange Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. The City of Orange Township School District's major 
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Orange Township Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards and 
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the City of Orange Township Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Auditor's Responsibility (Continued) 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Orange 
Township Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the City of Orange Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report oo Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the City of Orange Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of Orange Township 
Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City of Orange Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Orange Township School District as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated November 30, 2016, which contained 
an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and 
state awards are presented for purposes of additionarl analysis as required by Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
November 30, 2016 

, 

;dtbi:t jJ 4~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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K-3 
CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWAADS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

~ 

Repayment 
Fedenll Federal Grantor State Carryover/ Tolal or Balance June 30. 2016 

Federal Grantor/Pass.-Ttvough Gtantor/ CFOA FAIN Projecl Awald ~ Balance (Walkover) Cash Budgelaty Prior Year (Accounls Deferred Duelo 
ProoramTitle Number ~ l!!!!!m!: Amounl .E!!!!!! Ig ~ ....!lm!!!!!!L ~ ~ ~ ~ Receiv-l ~ ~ 

U.S. Depallmeol of Educalion: 

Genetal Fund: 

MedK:are Assisla'lce Progtam (SEMI) 93.n8.1 1605NJ5MAP NIA $ 357,713 1 lOIII S-Q.lOit 6 $ s s 300,331 s 357,713 s s $ (57,382) 
ARRA- Medlcare Assislance Program (SEMI) 93.ne.r 1605NJ5MAP NIA 104,483 7101114-&30/15 104,483.00 ~ 

Tolal General Fund 104.483.00 300,331 357,713 (57,382) 104,483 

U.S. Oepat1menl of Educalion Passed-
Through State Depanment of Educalion: 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Tille 1 - Schoollmprovemenl. Part A 84.010A S01QA150030 NCI.B-xxxx-16 2,376:434 7101/15-6130116 1,751,229 2,295,595 (544,366) 
Trtle I· S~ Improvement. Part A 84.01QA S010A150030 NClB-xxxx-15 2,079,205 7101114-&30/15 (1,608,853) 1,642,573 228 33,948 
TiUe I· School Improvement. Part A 84.01QA S01QA150030 NCLB-xxxx-14 1,908,899 7101113-6/30114 293,484 11,737 302,999 2.222 
TilleR A 84.367A S367A150029 NCI.B-xxxx-16 378,423 7101115-6130/16 312.no 317,925 (5,155) 
TolleUA 84.367A S367A150029 NCLB-xxxx-15 336,199 7101114-6130/15 (238.287) 247,994 9,707 
Tille Ul language 84.365A S365A150030 NCLB-xxxx-16 141.283 7101115-6130116 120,000 119,144 856 
Tille Ul Language 84.365A S365A150030 NClB-xxxx-15 163.711 7101114-&30/15 (84,918) 89,125 4.206 
Title nllmmigranl 84.365A S365A150030 NCLB-xxxx-16 82,886 7101115-6130/16 56,825 80,414 (23,589) 
Trtlellllmmigranl 84.365A S365A150030 NCLB->oocx-15 95,560 7101114-6130115 (6,691) 6,691 

TIUe IV. PartB 84287C S287C150030 NClB-xxxx-16 549,888 9101115-8131116 386,on (386,0T7) 

I.D.CA Part B - Basic Regular 84.027 H027A150100 IDEA-l000<-16 1,391,732 7101115-6130/16 902,484 1,391,732 (489.248) 
I.O.EA Part B · Basic Regular 84.027 H027A150100 IOEA-xxxx-15 1,303,499 7101/14-&30/15 (1,302,862) 1,303,499 637 

I.D.EA Part B • Basic Prescllool 84.027 H027A150100 IDEA-XXXX-16 45,610 7101/15-6130116 38,954 44.837 (5,683) 

ID.E.A. Part B • llo>lc P"'school 84.027 HD27AI50100 IOEA-xxxx-15 43,622 7/01/14-&30/15 (43,622) 43,622 
Rac;etolheTOP 84.413A 8413AI20008 NIA 178,219 9101112-8/31/13 (51,075) 54,116 3.041 

Tolal Special Revenue Fund ~.042,825) 6,569,682 4,635,724 11,965 302,999 (1,454,318) 3,897 50,120 

U.S. Oepanment Q( Agric&.jture Pa:ssed 
Through Slale Depattmenl of Agricullure: 

Enterprise Fund: 
NaOOnal School Lund> Program 10.555 16161NJ304NJI099 NIA 1.684.149 7101115-6130/16 1,503,330 1,684,149 (380,819) 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 16161NJ304NJ1099 NIA 1,816,707 7101114-&30/15 (378,760) 378,760 

U.S.OA Commodities Program 10.550 16161NJ304NJI099 NIA 274,969 7101/15-6130116 274,969 274,969 
FY 2014 NSLP Equ;pmenl Assislance 10.579 16161NJ304NJ1099 NIA 57,470 7/01/IS-211/16 28,735 26.527 55,262 

School Snadc Prosram 10.553 16161NJ304NJI099 NIA 150,405 710111~16 135,611 150,405 (14.794) 

Sdlool Snack Program 10.553 t6161NJ304NJ1099 NIA 123,809 7/01114-6130115 (14,7$4) 14,194 
Schoorl Breakfast Program 10.553 16161NJ304NJI099 NIA 709,821 7101/15-6130/16 567,214 709.821 (142,607) 
School S...aldas1 Program 10.553 16161NJ304NJI099 NIA 652.273 711lll14-6f.»'l5 (142,610) 142.610 

Total Enlerprise FCJnd (507,429! --- 3,043,815 3,074.606 ---- (538,220) 

TOial Federal AINards Fund $ (3,445.711) ~ s 9,914,028 s 8,068,043 ~ s 302,999 s (2.049,920) $ 108.380 s 50,120 

See acc.ompanying notes to schedules of expenditures of awards and f.nancial assistance . 

....>. 

CD 
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Grantor State 
State Gnmfor/Progr!m Tille Projed Number 

Sta1o Oepar1ment of Edul:ation: 
Gene<al Fuod: 

EqualizatklnAid 16-495-034-512.0-078 Educelion-.... 16-495-()34....5120-063 
TraMPMation Ald 16-495-034·5120-014 
SpoQ.al EducaUon Aid 11!-4~34-51~9 

SeariyiW 1$..495-Q34-.512C)..08.4 

~ .... 1&-495-C34-512Q.044 
Extracrioa<yAid 1S-.495-034-5120-044 
Under Adequacy Aid 16-495-034-512().096 
PARCC Readiness Aid 16-4195-034-5120-098 
Per Pupil Growth H:l 16-49$-()34.5120-097 
Reimtkned TPAF Social Security Con\libUtiOns 16-495-<134-5094-003 
ii'elmbursed TPAF Sodlf 5eeun.t1 ~ 15-495-034-5094.()03 
TPAF PensiDn On-Behalf 1&-495-034-50i4-002 

T0131 Genor.ll F'*"' 

Special Revenue FlR'Id: 
career Palhways 17EQ()()()5 
Presc:hoof Educ:aiton Aid 16-495-034-5120-086 
Preschool Education Aid 15-495-(l34-512().()86 

To1al Special Revenue Fund 

Stale Department of AgriaJ!ture: 

En1erprise Fund: 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 

State 0\ild and AdLit Food Program 

National School Lunch Program 15-100-01~3350-023 

National Schooll.wdl Prog~ 16--100-01~3350-023 

Total Enterprise Hn:S 

Total State Financial Awards 

Len On·Behan TPAF Pen$ian System Con1ribution 

TotaJ far State Finanl:ial Alsis1ance Major Progsam De1ermination 

Seo accompanying nolH 10 schedules of expenditures ot awards and financial assistance, 

~ 

c.o 
Ul 

AINold ~ - fm!l! ll! 

$ 60,692, too 7.0111S<I/30/1& 
7,152.931 71011t 5-613Qf1(j 

545.&02 7()1115-6130116 
2.860.412 7.01115-6130116 
1,838,sn 7A)1ft5-613011$ 

<470,881 7.01115-6130(16 
519,715 7101114-6130115 
265.569 711)1115-6130118 

419,800 710111S-613Q/16 
49,800 7.0111s.u.30116 

2,797.&45 71Q1115-6/30116 
2.996.250 7101114-6130115 
6,700,9;7 710111S-613011fii 

100.000 4J01116-2J28117 
10,230.554 7/01115-6130f16 
10,235,417 7JC111.....st30/15 

100,815 710111~5 

118,118 710111S&'30116 
221,670 7101115-«JJt'16 

3&,1155 7101/14-6130115 
36,333 7101115-6130116 

Q1Y OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITUR£5 OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 201& 

s.lonee ~ Jt.n& 30.2015 
OOfetrod Budgetary 
1nllows c.ny...d -- Due to (W-~ Cash Pus-Tlvough 
~ lill.!!l!l! ....&!!!l!!!L ~ __f!ll!!L_ 

s $ s s 60,1192,108 s 60,692.109 
7.152.931 7,152.931 

545,&02 545,602 
2,060.412 2,860,412 
1,B38.sn 1,838,577 

<470,981 
(518,7151 519,715 

265,569 265,589 
49,800 49,800 
49,1100 49,1100 

2,&&1,147 2,797,&45 
(146,040.001 146,040 

6,700,997 6,700,997 ----
~ 83,482,719 83,<424,443 

78,186 
10,250.232 10,280,353 

~ 

~ 10,250.232 10,358,539 

(23,1741 23,174 
118,118 118,118 
221,670 221,670 

(8,4711 8,471 
29,118 36,333 ----

~ --- ---- <400.551 376,121 

~ ~ ~ $ 94,133,502 $ 94,159,103 

6,700,9$17 

s 87,458,106 

~ 

~ 

Balance al.,U,. 30, 2016 - MEMO 
Budgeto<y Repaymen& -enmen&al """""' Cumulafive 

Expendilufes otPriorYear (Aca>u<U - Due to Budgetary Tolal 
~ ~ .....I!!!!!!W_ Rec.eiyabfe) Payable ll!:i!l!2t ReoeNabl! ~ 

s s s s s I $ 6,023,53$ s 60,692.1 09 
709,4&4 7,152,931 

53,93& 545,602 . 283,702 2,860,412 
1112,557 1,836,577 

(470.9611 4170.981 

265,569 
26.553 49,800 

25 49,800 
(136.496) 25 2,797,645 

6,700,997 

1607,479} ~ 83,"124,443 

(78.1061 78,186 
398.&&4 368,543 1,018,157 10,2arJ,3S3 

(396,&&4) 

--- (78,,86) ~ ~ 10,356,539 

118,118 

; 
221,670 

(7,215) ~ 

--- --- (7.2151 ---- ----. ----~ 
$ ~ .J......;...,. s (692.880) ~ ~ ~ $ 94,159,103 



1. GENERAL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2016 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, City of Orange Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards 
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance 
passed-through other government agencies is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards 
and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from 
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or 
grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized 
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(13,613.00) for the general 
fund and $(190,743.00) for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following pages. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal 

General Fund $ 357,714 
Special Revenue Fund 4,864,897 
Food Service Fund 3,019,344 

Total Awards and 

State 

$ 83,438,056 $ 
10,319,884 

376,121 

Total 

83,795,770 
15,184,781 
3,395,465 

Financial Assistance $ 8,241,955 $ 94,134,061 $ 102,376,016 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 amounts used in Schoolwide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the program 
contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are 
included in Schoolwide Programs in the District: 

6. OTHER 

Program 

Title I of NCLB 
Title II, Part A, Preparing Training 

and Recruiting High Quality 
Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill 

Amount 

$ 1 '112,695 

296,411 
118,565 

$ 1,527,671 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF pension contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2016. TPAF 
social security contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2016. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(Continued) 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions are not 
subject to a State single audit. The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State 
financial assistance reported in the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit 
and major program determination. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
Statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
Major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

10.555 
84.010A 
84.027 

FAIN Numbers 

16161NJ304N1099 
501 OA 150030 
H027 A 150100 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes No 

Yes None Reported 

Yes _..J_ No 

Yes _..j_ No 

Yes ..J None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _..J_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

National School Lunch Program 
Title I 
IDEA, Part B 

$750,000.00 

Yes _ ..j_ No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

16-495-034-5120-078 
16-495-034-5120-086 
16-495-034-5120-083 
16-495-034-5094-003 
16-495-034-5120-089 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type 8 Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _..;_ No 

Yes _..;_ No 

Unmodified 

Yes _..;_ No 

Name of State Program or Cluster 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Education Adequacy Aid 
TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Aid 

$2,623,743 

Yes _..;_No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Section IV- Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

NONE 
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